
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
March 20, 2023

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2023 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to set a public hearing for April 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information to add a catering endorsement to the Class C liquor license held by 
BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s Tavern, 20 W. 18th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

c) Council to acknowledge receipt of and take no action on a liability claim from 
Eric Dorn, 3103 17th Ave., Scottsbluff, NE.  The claim will be withdrawn and 
forwarded to the City’s insurance carrier.

d) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

8. Financial Report

a) Council to receive the 2022 Annual Audit Report from Contryman Associates, 
P.C.

b) Council to receive the February 2023 Financial Report.

9. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information regarding a Class I Liquor License for Hector’s, LLC d/b/a El 
Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 1 / 260



2

b) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the Class I Liquor License for 
Hectors, LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant and naming Hector 
Manriquez as Liquor License Manager.

c) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to receive 
information regarding a Class C Liquor License for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco 
De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff, NE.

d) Council to discuss and consider action on making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding the Class C Liquor License for 
Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro and naming Jennifer Heinold as Liquor 
License Manager.

10. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution for the purpose of 
committing LB840 funds as a match for the Nebraska Department of Economic 
Development Regional Workforce Housing Grant.

11. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on releasing the CDBG Reuse Grant for 
the Lincoln Hotel Project, conditional on the Department of Economic 
Development’s consent. 

12. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

13. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 2 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 3 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the March 6, 2023 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 4 / 260



1 
 

 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        March 6, 2023 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on March 6, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on March 3, 2023, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting; that the meeting would be open to the 

public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting 

should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was 

available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council 

could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice 

had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, 

television station NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website 

on March 2, 2023.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The 

meeting was called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor McKerrigan welcomed 

everyone and informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in 

the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review.  The following Council Members were 

present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, Angela Scanlan, Matt Salomon, and Betsy Vidlak.  Also 

present were City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and City Manager Kevin Spencer. Absent: None. Mayor 

McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There was none.  Mayor McKerrigan then 

asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item providing the 

City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There was none.  

    

          Moved by Council Member Scanlan, seconded by Council Member Salomon, 

 

a) The minutes of the February 21, 2023 Regular Meeting be approved,  

b) A public hearing be set for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information about making 

a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class I Liquor 

License for Hector’s LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 27th St., 

Scottsbluff, NE, 

c) A public hearing be set for March 20, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to receive information about making 

a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission regarding a Class C Liquor 

License for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff, NE, 

d) The claims, be approved and paid as provided by law out of the respective funds designated 

in the list of claims dated March 6, 2023, as on file with the City Clerk and submitted to the 

City Council, “YEAS,” Colwell, Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” 

None.  Absent: None. 

 

  

                        CLAIMS 

AIRPORT DEVELOPMENT,LLC,TIF - AIRPORT REDEV 1/31/2023,398.51;AKAJRV 314, LLC,TIF 

AULICK REDEV. 1/31/2023,1237.16; AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS,MISC.,94.1;AXON 

ENTERPRISE INC,FIREARMS SUPPL-PD,3131; B & H INVESTMENTS, INC,DEPARTMENT 

SUPPLIES-SAN,281.76; BERNHARDT JUSTIN,TOW SERVICE-PD,225;BLACK HILLS GAS 

DISTRIBUTION LLC,MONTHLY ENERGY BILL,5083.14; BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS,SUPP 

- HAND CLEANER & TOWELS,446.54; CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.,CONT. 

SRVCS.,532.45;  CELLCO PARTNERSHIP,CELL PHONES-PD,1751.07;CITIBANK N.A.,DEPT 

SUPP ADM,525.8; CITY OF SCB,PETTY CASH,60;CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.,DEPT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 5 / 260



2 
 

 

SUPP CEM,44.29; CORE & MAIN LP,METERS,17459;CORNERSTONE BANK,TIF - 26 GROUP 

FUEL ST. & CON ST. 1/31/2023,1535.33; DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL 

FINANCE,MONTHLY LONG DISTANCE,86.94;DELL MARKETING LP,TABLET DOCKING 

STATIONS,949.42;ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250,SAMPLES,216;FARMERS STATE 

BANK,TIF - ELITE HEALTH REDEV 1/31/2023,4711.55;FASTENAL COMPANY,EQUIP MAINT 

PARK,10.61; FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA,TIF - REGANIS REDEV 

1/31/2023,1066.72;FIRST STATE BANK - GOTHENBURG,TIF - YOLO PROPERTIES CARWASH 

1/31/2023,117.58;FLOYD'STRUCKCENTERSCOTTSBLUFF,EQUIPMENTSAN,203289;FRANCISCS 

BUMPERTOBUMPERINC,TOWSERVICEPD,1320;GATCHRICK,MISCELLANEOUSSAN,15.05;GE

RINGMULITPURPOSESENIORCENTER,CONTRACTUAL,1000;HAWKINS,INC.,CHEMICALS,394

0.05; HD SUPPLY INC,DEPT SUP,1981.54;HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.,BLDG MAINT 

PARK,40.23; IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.,JAN. SUP.,311.86;INGRAM LIBRARY 

SERVICESINC,COLL.,412.63;INLANDTRUCKPARTS&SERVICE,EQUIPMAINT,20.47;INTERNAL 

REVENUE SERVICE,WITHHOLDINGS,67215.8; JOHN DANIEL ADAMS,EQUIPMENT 

MAINTENANCE-SAN,890;JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,UNIFORM & CLOTHING-SAN,464.73; 

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL,DEPT SUP/UNIFORMS & CLOTHING,622.05;JOHN DEERE 

FINANCIAL,EQUIP MAINT PARK,10067.69;LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT,ENDORS.#152023JDMOTORGRADER,943.59;LUNDLOGAN,REIMBURSEMENT 

FOR ICC PLUMBING EXAM,290;M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC,PROF.SERV. - SW 

TRANSFER STATION,29486.75; MADISON NATIONAL LIFE,INSURANCE,3192.74;MARK 

CHRISMAN TRUCKING INC,18TH ST. PLAZA IMPROV.PROJ.,34913.6;MARKETING 

CONSULTANTS,CLOTHING ALLOWANCE - VARIOUS DEPTS,6209;MENARDS, INC,DEPT 

SUP,937.88;MICHAEL B KEMBEL,REPLACE BROKEN SPRING ON OVERHEAD DOOR - 

HANGAR,576; MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC,UB PROCESSING - FEB. 2023,2083.36; NE CHILD 

SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER,NE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE,1267.1;NE DEPT OF HLTH & 

HUMAN SVCS,LICENSE/PERMITS-REC,80; NE LIBRARY COMMISSION,CONT. SRVCS.,750; 

NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO,EQUIP MAINT,802.22;NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER 

DISTRICT,ELECTRIC,44635.49;NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.,FIRE ALARM 

SYSTEM INSPECTION - CITY HALL,394;NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO,1 LOAD ICE 

SLICER,4498.59;OWEN DEVELOPMENT, LLC,TIF - OWEN ORAL SUR. REDEV. 1/31/2023,365.4; 

PANHANDLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC,KENO,6000;PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICESINC,CONTRACTUALSVC,312;PANHANDLEHUMANESOCIETY,CONTRACTUAL,565

6.07; PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC,DEPT SUPP CEM,94.88; PIVO, INC.,TIF - 

HIGH PLAINS BUDWEISER 1/31/2023,339.15;PLATTE VALLEY BANK,HEALTH SAVINGS 

ACCOUNT,13670.59;POWERPLAN,NEWMOTOR GRADER,254564;QUILL CORPORATION,DEPT 

SUPPL-PD,464.54; REGIONAL CARE INC,HEALTH INS. PREM. - MARCH 2023,47494.67; 

REGIONAL WEST,CONSULTING-PD,320.1; ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT,ELECTRIC 

POWER,1741.75;RRDONNELLEY,DEPTSUPPLPD,625.41;SMEC,EMPLOYEEDEDUCTION,101.15; 

SAFETYLINE CONSULTANTS, INC,DEPT SUPPL-PD,113.88;SALES MIDWEST, INC,EQUIP 

MAINT PARK,737.08; SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454,FIRE EE DUES,300;SCB IBEW 

1597 UNION DUES,SCB IBEW 1597 UNION DUES,435.63;SCOTT WALTON,EQUIP MAINT 

PARK,305;SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT,LEGAL FEES-PD,269;SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, 

INC,HIDTA CAR LEASE-PD,375; SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION,POLICE EE 

DUES,858;SHERWIN WILLIAMS,YELLOW, WHITE, RED & BLUE LATEX PAINT,5889.01; 

SNELLSERVICESINC.,BLDGMAIN,3408.2;STATEHEALTHLAB,SAMPLES,140;STATEOFNE.,CO

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 6 / 260



3 
 

 

NTRACTUAL-PD,210;TERRY D SCOTT,VEH MAINT PARK,464.41; THOMPSON GLASS, 

INC,VEH MAINT PARK,230; TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,MONTHLY BILLING 

CONSULTING,942.5; UNION BANK & TRUST,RETIREMENT,42845.12;UNITED STATES 

WELDING,CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SAN,54.85;US BANK,TYLER CONNECT 2023 - 

(LOUTZENHISER/BURBACH),8962.78; WALMART,PRGRMG.,297.91;WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY 

GROUP,RADIO STRAP,68.41; WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT,CHILD 

SUPPORT,738.08; YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NE,YMCA,784; ZM LUMBER CO CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT,GROUND MAINT 

PARK,326.44;        

 

 Mayor McKerrigan opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. to receive information about the 

purchase of real property from Scotts Bluff County.       

 City Manager Spencer explained the property is located west of the wastewater treatment plant 

and consists of 17 acres.  The intention is to build a transfer station on the property.      

 There were no comments from the public.  Mayor McKerrigan closed the public hearing at 6:03 

p.m. 

 Regarding the Real Estate Purchase Agreement, Mr. Spencer stated this is the Agreement to 

purchase the ground.  He informed Council the County will have to go through a remonstrance period, but 

after that should be able to close on the property.  The purchase price is $20,000 and there is a 

consideration in the Agreement that includes maintaining the South Beltline Highway from 9th Avenue 

and east until it ends at Highway 26.         

 Council Member Colwell moved to approve the Real Estate Purchase Agreement with Scotts 

Bluff County and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.  The motion was seconded by Council 

Member Salomon, “YEAS,” Salomon, Vidlak, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None.  

Absent: None.  

 Mr. Spencer introduced Officer Tyler Weber and K-9 Officer Duke to Council.  Officer Weber 

came forward and explained Duke is his second police K-9, the first was when he was employed with the 

City of Alliance.  He has had Duke, a Belgian Malinois, since November of 2021, acquiring him from the 

Grand Island Police Department.  Duke is certified in narcotics training and has attended an 8-week camp 

where he learned obedience and bite work.          

 As far as activity, Officer Weber stated they could have one deployment a week or one to two a 

night, adding the training is continuous; Duke is always learning new things and focusing on obedience. 

Officer Weber explained Duke’s communication is through a passive indicator, which means he will lie 

down, stand or sit when he finds the source of the scent and he is rewarded by verbal command, tangible 

object or both.           

 Mr. Spencer added, Duke’s purchase price was $8,500, and he is pretty sure all the funds were 

acquired through donations. Also, because Duke was obtained through the Grand Island Police 

Department the City was able to get him at a discount as dogs of Duke’s caliber are sold around $12,500 

and that just includes basic obedience.         

             

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Salomon gave an update on the zoo.  He met with the 

zoo board and new director Desiree Davison. He added the zoo was approved for an extension in filing 

their AZA accreditation and currently they are looking at bringing in some tigers or a small lion pride. In 

addition, a new zookeeper will be coming from Florida, who is a level 3 zoo keeper and Smoky the bear 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 7 / 260



4 
 

 

is hibernating and doing fine.  Council Member Scanlan stated she was able to do a ride along with 

Officer Eckerberg with the Scottsbluff Police Department.  Mayor McKerrigan updated she attended 

Regional Governance. 

 Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Vidlak to adjourn the meeting at 

6:42 p.m., “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Salomon, Colwell, and Vidlak.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

None. 

 

 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 8 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to set a public hearing for April 3, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information to add a catering endorsement to the Class C 
liquor license held by BR Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Hight’s 
Tavern, 20 W. 18th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 9 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to acknowledge receipt of and take no action on a liability 
claim from Eric Dorn, 3103 17th Ave., Scottsbluff, NE.  The claim 
will be withdrawn and forwarded to the City’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 10 / 260



City of Scottsbluff 
CITIZEN INCIDENT REPORT 

All tort claims under the Political Subdivisions Tort Claims Act and sections 16-727, 16-728, 23-175, 39-809, and 79-
610 shall be filed with the clerk, secretary, or other official whose duty it is to maintain the official records of the 
political subdivision, or the governing body of a political subdivision may provide that such claims may be filed with 
the duly constituted law department of such subdivision. It shall be the duty of the official with whom the claim is 
filed to present the claim to the governing body. All such claims shall be in writing and shall set forth the time and 
place of the occurrence giving rise to the claim and such other facts pertinent to the claim as are known to the 
claimant. 

 
Date: 3/13/23 
 
Date and location of Incident: 3/2/23 _Parking lot located on Ave A on the block between streets W 16th 
& W 17th Street 
 
Claimant Name: Eric Dorn_____________________ Phone: 308 641 6401________________ 
 
Address: 3103 17th Ave_____________  City: Scottsbluff___________   State and Zip: NE, 69361 
 
City Department Contact:________________________________________________________________ 
 
Narrative of what happened:_Walking across the parking lot when I slipped on the mud in the center of 
the parking lot where normally bushes and shrubs are, however due to recent weather nothing has been 
planted as of yet, and landed on the concrete on my right ankle at the wrong angle and fell on top of it. 
____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Estimated amount of damages $3,000__________________  (attach estimates) 
 
Attachments:   Photos: ____________   Estimates:______________  Medical Bills: __________________ 
 
Witnesses: ______________________   Contact Information: ___________________________________ 
 
Citizen insurance information: Allied Benefits Core Value HSA__________________________ 
 
Reported by (city staff):__________________________________________________________________ 
 
Received Date:_3/13/23________________________________________ 
 

Signature of Claimant(s): Eric Dorn 

 
SUBMIT TO:  KIM WRIGHT, CITY CLERK, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
          2525 CIRCLE DRIVE, SCOTTSBLUFF, NE  69361 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 11 / 260

http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS16-727&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS16-728&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS23-175&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS39-809&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS79-610&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)
http://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000257&cite=NESTS79-610&originatingDoc=NCDCE04E0AEB811DEA0C8A10D09B7A847&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Category)


City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 12 / 260



3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 1 of 24

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC.

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

4,461.70EQUIPMENTCIP-PATROL CARS

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 4,461.70

Vendor 00393 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC. Total: 4,461.70

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.63DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBATTERY AND WINDSHIELD WI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.63

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6.87

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 206.50

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

240.61PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

72.20PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

35.44PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

38.44PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

144.41PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

332.39PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,172.21PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

430.32PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

237.01PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

30.47PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,893.50

Fund: 212 - STREETS

459.51PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 459.51

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

72.20PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 72.20

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

105.31PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 105.31

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

168.78PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 168.78

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

157.29PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.29

Fund: 641 - WATER

150.81PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 150.81

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

35.62PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 35.62

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 13 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 2 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

35.44PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 35.44

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,078.46

Vendor: 00152 - AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

254.67MEMBERSHIPSONE YEAR MEMBERSHIP TO A…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 254.67

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

254.66MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 254.66

Fund: 641 - WATER

254.67MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 254.67

Vendor 00152 - AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION Total: 764.00

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

139.04VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

169.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT ADM CHEV IMPALA

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 308.70

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 308.70

Vendor: 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

83.42BUILDING MAINTENANCEWHITE PANELS FOR HANGER BU…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 83.42

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

21.06DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 31.06

Vendor 00271 - B&C STEEL CORPORATION Total: 114.48

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

73.66DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

23.01JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUP PARK

171.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

171.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

32.78JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

32.78JANITORIAL SUPPLIESDEPT/JANIT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 505.19

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

205.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 205.94

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 711.13

Vendor: 04893 - BROWN'S SHOE FIT, CO.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

199.75UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUniform & Clothing-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 199.75

Vendor 04893 - BROWN'S SHOE FIT, CO. Total: 199.75

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 212 - STREETS

28.08CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPIER SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 28.08

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 28.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 14 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 3 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

42.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

20.04PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 62.82

Fund: 212 - STREETS

693.70PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 693.70

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

80.16PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 80.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

100.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONES/CONTRACTUAL

42.78CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES/CONTRACTUAL

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 172.86

Fund: 641 - WATER

60.02CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCELL PHONES/CONTRACTUAL

42.78CELLULAR PHONECELL PHONES/CONTRACTUAL

30.06PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 132.86

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

10.02PHONE & INTERNETTABLETS, IPADS, CELL PHONE, …

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 10.02

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,152.42

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

86.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSNOW SHOVELS - STATION 1

-2.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESREFUND TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 84.58

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 84.58

Vendor: 00484 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

32,401.97DISPOSAL FEESDisposal Fees-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 32,401.97

Vendor 00484 - CITY OF GERING Total: 32,401.97

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.21POSTAGEPOSTAGE/LEGAL FEES-PD

13.96LEGAL FEESPOSTAGE/LEGAL FEES-PD

15.45SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPETTY CASH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 73.62

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 73.62

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

404.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 404.75

Fund: 212 - STREETS

224.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDAILY TIME SHEETS

164.85DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTIME CARDS FOR TRANS.

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 389.45

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

38.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ED S TOOF BUSINESS…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 38.20

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 832.40

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 15 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 4 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 22.75

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 22.75

Vendor: 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

44.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Vendor 00706 - COMPUTER CONNECTION INC Total: 44.00

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 212 - STREETS

567.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BUCKLE & BANDING FOR…

181.30DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTROBE LITE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 748.72

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

28.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

117.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 146.02

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 894.74

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,408.86METERSMETERS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,408.86

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 3,408.86

Vendor: 09996 - CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

110.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF J COLWELL

220.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF K SPENCER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 330.00

Vendor 09996 - CORNHUSKER MARRIOTT HOTEL Total: 330.00

Vendor: 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

176.50CONSULTING SERVICESFEES & EMPL.SCREEN - JAN & F…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 176.50

Vendor 05709 - CREDIT BUREAU OF COUNCIL BLUFFS Total: 176.50

Vendor: 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

135.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - GEL LAMPS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 135.09

Vendor 00406 - CRESCENT ELECT. SUPPLY COMP INC Total: 135.09

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

411.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 411.96

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 411.96

Vendor: 07909 - CROWNE PLAZA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

134.95SCHOOL & CONFERENCEDS - Lodging for Nebraska Plann…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 134.95

Vendor 07909 - CROWNE PLAZA Total: 134.95

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 16 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 5 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

184.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 184.06

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

184.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 184.07

Vendor 09692 - DOOLEY OIL INC Total: 368.13

Vendor: 10279 - EAKES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

29.84DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

13.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

105.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR

22.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

112.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CC

30.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 314.62

Vendor 10279 - EAKES INC Total: 314.62

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

159,306.80EQUIPMENTEquipment-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 159,306.80

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 159,306.80

Vendor: 09479 - ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

588.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 588.00

Vendor 09479 - ENGINEERED EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS INC Total: 588.00

Vendor: 01790 - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

300.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 300.00

Vendor 01790 - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE INC Total: 300.00

Vendor: 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

324.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 324.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

26.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 26.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

39.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 39.00

Vendor 10372 - ESSENTIAL FUEL LLC STORE #003 Total: 389.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

18.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 18.08

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 36.08

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 17 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 6 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

172.50POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 172.50

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 172.50

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 212 - STREETS

233.94VEHICLE MAINTENANCEADJ/ARM AND FITTING FOR D. …

29.36VEHICLE MAINTENANCECLEVIS KIT FOR D. TRUCK

71.21VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBRAKE REPAIR KIT, OIL SEAL, AX…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 334.51

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 334.51

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,390.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 1,390.00

Vendor: 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,520.92SPECIAL EVENTSSpecial Events-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,520.92

Vendor 03133 - FUN EXPRESS, LLC Total: 2,520.92

Vendor: 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

71.82UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

73.73UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

81.35UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

78.66UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORMS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 305.56

Vendor 05600 - GALLS PARENT HOLDINGS, LLC Total: 305.56

Vendor: 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

500.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri-City Stormwater - NBC Nebr…

200.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri-City Stormwater - NBC Nebr…

1,395.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri-City Stormwater - NBC Nebr…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 2,095.00

Vendor 09610 - GRAY TELEVISON GROUP INC Total: 2,095.00

Vendor: 10387 - HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

412.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESAED PEDIATRIC PADS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 412.77

Vendor 10387 - HOWMEDICA OSTEONICS CORP Total: 412.77

Vendor: 10391 - HQ COMPOST HOLDINGS LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4,550.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,550.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 18 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 7 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,550.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4,550.00

Vendor 10391 - HQ COMPOST HOLDINGS LLC Total: 9,100.00

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

95.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. main.

10.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 105.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6.87DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6.87

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

6.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 6.88

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 118.75

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

60.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

60.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 121.40

Fund: 212 - STREETS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

56.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 113.64

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

93.82DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

29.94CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 123.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

30.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

29.93CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 60.19

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.26CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.26

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 449.25

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.71GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

-179.90GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 19.81

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 19.81

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

616.28COLLECTIONSColl.

151.96COLLECTIONSColl.

26.54COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 794.78

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 794.78

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

824.88VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 19 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 8 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,245.71VEHICLE MAINTENANCESERVICE AND REPAIR LEAK - EN…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,070.59

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 2,070.59

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,189.39MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,189.39MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

15,381.61FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

15,381.61FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

25,966.37FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 65,108.37

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 65,108.37

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

325.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - PD FEB 2023

1,175.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR.SERV. - LIBR FEB.2023

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - MARCH 2023

238.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - LIBR. MARCH 20…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,911.00

Fund: 212 - STREETS

25.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 25.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

487.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 487.50

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

487.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 487.50

Fund: 641 - WATER

487.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - MARCH 2023

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 606.50

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

162.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 162.50

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

50.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTR. SERV. - FEB. 2023

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 50.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 6,730.00

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

17.95PHONE & INTERNETInternet-REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.90

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

51.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 51.95

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

51.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 51.95

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 139.80

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 20 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 9 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

70.00BONDINGNOTARY BOND-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 70.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 70.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

30.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.53EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

2.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

43.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

15.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

37.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

3.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

7.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

134.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

5.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHI MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 335.24

Fund: 212 - STREETS

5.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADAPTER

91.42OIL & ANTIFREEZEGEAR GREASE

6.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WIRE

4.17DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HD CLAMP

0.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ADAPTER

56.16VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL,AIR, AND FUEL FILTERS FOR…

122.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESINJECTOR CLEANER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 287.18

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

263.76DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

1.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

110.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

24.35EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

63.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

101.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

28.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

148.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

1,008.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

144.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

107.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

28.05DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

42.92VEHICLE MAINTENANCEEquipment Maintenance-SAN

22.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

7.50VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

8.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

78.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,190.17

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

24.34EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

63.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

4.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

28.90EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

107.07EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

22.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

8.97EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 260.84

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 3,073.43

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 21 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 10 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

88.85ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

15.33ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 104.18

Vendor 09872 - KRIZ DAVIS Total: 104.18

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

-1,232.39VEHICLE INSURANCEENDORS.#16 - REMOVE 2009 F…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: -1,232.39

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: -1,232.39

Vendor: 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

447.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCE2023 MIDWINTER CONF. - SPE…

447.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCE2023 MIDWINTER CONF. - SPE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 894.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

195.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 195.00

Vendor 00300 - LEAGUE OF NEBRASKA MUNICIPALITIES Total: 1,089.00

Vendor: 10134 - LEE BHM CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.30LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

479.92LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

22.24LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

18.10LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

495.00RECRUITMENTPUBLISHING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,069.56

Fund: 641 - WATER

59.50LEGAL PUBLICATIONSPUBLISHING

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 59.50

Vendor 10134 - LEE BHM CORP Total: 1,129.06

Vendor: 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 09590 - LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT Total: 100.00

Vendor: 04064 - LOPEZ STEVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

237.48SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 237.48

Vendor 04064 - LOPEZ STEVE Total: 237.48

Vendor: 09883 - LOU'S GLOVES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

262.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 262.00

Vendor 09883 - LOU'S GLOVES INC Total: 262.00

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

85.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ALLOWANCE - ENV.S…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 85.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 85.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 22 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 11 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

88.94BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

19.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

28.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

151.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

636.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

53.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

12.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 991.66

Fund: 212 - STREETS

5.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HOOK & LOOPS

45.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LEVER NUTS, ADJ. STOW…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 51.55

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

100.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 100.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

21.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 21.04

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

89.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

22.95EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

81.51DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

80.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

8.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

40.27DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

65.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

21.05EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

37.62ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCEELECTRICAL MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 447.42

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,612.65

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

223.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 223.00

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 223.00

Vendor: 00748 - MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,550.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

1,550.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

3,510.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,610.00

Vendor 00748 - MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 6,610.00

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO - FEB. 2023

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,267.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,267.10

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 1,267.10

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 23 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 12 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

23,667.65STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 23,667.65

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 23,667.65

Vendor: 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

503.00MEMBERSHIPSANNUAL DUES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 503.00

Vendor 03397 - NEBRASKA FIRE CHIEFS' ASSOCIATION Total: 503.00

Vendor: 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00CONSULTING SERVICESDRIVERS LIC. REQ. - FEB. 2023

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 04460 - NEBRASKA INTERACTIVE, LLC Total: 30.00

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

507.50GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 507.50

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 507.50

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

360.63ELECTRICITYElectric

37.04ELECTRICITYElectric

679.43ELECTRICITYElectric

93.53ELECTRICITYElectric

679.42ELECTRICITYElectric

226.74ELECTRICITYElectric

2,963.08ELECTRICITYElectric

3,591.69ELECTRICITYElectric

53.68ELECTRICITYElectric

40.64ELECTRICITYElectric

100.40STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 8,826.28

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,060.26ELECTRICITYElectric

1,454.97ELECTRIC POWERElectric

26,989.15STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 29,504.38

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

984.52ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 984.52

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

85.42STREET LIGHTSElectric

Fund 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Total: 85.42

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

877.33ELECTRICITYElectric

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 877.33

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

2,199.56ELECTRICITYElectric

170.39ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 2,369.95

Fund: 641 - WATER

311.47ELECTRICITYElectric

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 24 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 13 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

473.15ELECTRIC POWERElectric

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 784.62

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 43,432.50

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

475.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTri-Ctiy Stormwater KNEB PSAs

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 475.00

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 475.00

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

30.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT CEM

200.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 230.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 230.00

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - STREETS

4,431.48STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES1 LOAD ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 4,431.48

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 4,431.48

Vendor: 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 21.00

Vendor 04198 - NEBRASKALAND TIRE, INC Total: 21.00

Vendor: 10441 - NORTHERN TRUCK EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

Fund: 212 - STREETS

876.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECYLINDER FOR SNOW PLOW

792.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEMOTOR FOR D. TRUCK

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 1,669.74

Vendor 10441 - NORTHERN TRUCK EQUIPMENT CORPORATION Total: 1,669.74

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

289.59GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

12.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

73.24GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

36.74GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUND MAINT PARK

29.35GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 441.67

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 441.67

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

404.05CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 404.05

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 404.05

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

20.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 20.90

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 20.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 25 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 14 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

20.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 20.90

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 62.70

Vendor: 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

28.00OTHER FUELDepartment Supplies-SAN

44.52OTHER FUELDepartment Supplies-SAN

1,365.65OTHER FUELFUEL

208.27HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,646.44

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,365.65OTHER FUELFUEL

208.27HEATING FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,573.92

Vendor 00550 - PANHANDLE COOPERATIVE ASSOCIATION Total: 3,220.36

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 641 - WATER

100.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

75.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 175.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 175.00

Vendor: 10259 - PARADISE PUMPERS LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

620.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 620.00

Vendor 10259 - PARADISE PUMPERS LLC Total: 620.00

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

234.24GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 234.24

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

160.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 160.00

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 394.24

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,839.72HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 9,839.72

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 9,839.72

Vendor: 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

213.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPLACE TIRE ON D. TRUCK

457.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPLACE TIRE ON D. TRUCK

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 670.22

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,113.76VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

1,142.03VEHICLE MAINTENANCEDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,255.79

Vendor 10341 - POMPS TIRE SERVICE INC Total: 3,926.01

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - STREETS

226.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFLOOD LAMPS FOR GRADER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 226.44

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 26 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 15 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

872.84VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 872.84

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 1,099.28

Vendor: 10166 - PRECISSION AIR

Fund: 212 - STREETS

8,862.12BUILDINGSNEW FURNACE W/CENTRAL AIR…

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 8,862.12

Vendor 10166 - PRECISSION AIR Total: 8,862.12

Vendor: 09120 - QUADIENT INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 09120 - QUADIENT INC Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

273.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

185.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

0.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 458.85

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 458.85

Vendor: 04351 - RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING, LLC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

96.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESK9 SUPPLIES-PD

96.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESK9 SUPPLIES-PD

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 193.92

Vendor 04351 - RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING, LLC Total: 193.92

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

43,830.72CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

261.50FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 44,092.22

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 44,092.22

Vendor: 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESNASOPHARYNGEAL AIRWAYS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 41.55

Vendor 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER Total: 41.55

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL CEM

22.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL CEM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 44.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL CEM

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL CEM

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 30.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 74.00

Vendor: 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

28.54COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 28.54

Vendor 07347 - ROBERTA J BOYD Total: 28.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 27 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 16 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

40.85VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

60.35VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

80.64VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

68.46VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

664.15VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 914.45

Vendor 10235 - RUSSEL'S AUTOMOTIVE Total: 914.45

Vendor: 10440 - RUTTER TRENT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

270.00SEWER BACKUP CLAIMSSEWER BACKUP CLAIMS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 270.00

Vendor 10440 - RUTTER TRENT Total: 270.00

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

101.15SMEC EE PAYABLESMEC

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 101.15

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 101.15

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

139.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

118.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

331.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

24.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

16.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

321.77EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

100.02EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

10.92EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,063.58

Fund: 212 - STREETS

36.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEOIL FILTERS FOR CONCRETE SAW

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 36.00

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

50.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

28.18EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 78.18

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 1,177.76

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

300.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 300.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 300.00

Vendor: 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

165.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 165.00

Vendor 00503 - SCB TENT & AWNING Total: 165.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

309.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 309.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 309.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 28 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 17 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

5.49VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 5.49

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 5.49

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

858.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 858.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 858.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

233.00UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM SHIRTS AND JACKETS…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 233.00

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 233.00

Vendor: 01439 - SECRETARY OF STATE

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION

30.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESNONPROFIT CORP BIENNIAL RE…

Fund 412 - LEASE CORPORATION Total: 30.00

Vendor 01439 - SECRETARY OF STATE Total: 30.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.64LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

29.88LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

29.88LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

36.48LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.96LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 147.84

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 147.84

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

199.89BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAING PARK

111.41BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 311.30

Fund: 212 - STREETS

9,964.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRED LATEX PAINT & GLASS BEA…

10,008.75STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESYELLOW, WHITE, BLUE & RED L…

6,715.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRED LATEX PAINT

-6,715.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRED LATEX PAINT

6,715.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRED LATEX PAINT

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 26,687.75

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 26,999.05

Vendor: 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,167.18CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

6,264.61CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,431.79

Fund: 212 - STREETS

202.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 202.50

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

324.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

495.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 819.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 29 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 18 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 321 - CRA

595.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 321 - CRA Total: 595.00

Fund: 411 - CDBG

108.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 411 - CDBG Total: 108.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,741.50CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,741.50

Vendor 00021 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 13,898.29

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - STREETS

144.78STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESICE SAND FOR ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 144.78

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 144.78

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.95

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 14.95

Vendor: 09995 - SOUTHERN UNIFORM AND TACTICAL INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,561.87UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM CLASS B AND JOB SHI…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,561.87

Vendor 09995 - SOUTHERN UNIFORM AND TACTICAL INC Total: 1,561.87

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

117.30INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

55.77INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 173.07

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 173.07

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

230.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 230.00

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 230.00

Vendor: 01337 - TWIN CITY ROOFING & SHEETMETAL, INC

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

4,681.98INSURED REPAIRS/REPLACEHAIL 2019 AIRPORT BOOSTER P…

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 4,681.98

Vendor 01337 - TWIN CITY ROOFING & SHEETMETAL, INC Total: 4,681.98

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,888.62CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE - (4/1/…

7,402.69CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE INCOD…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,291.31

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4,814.35CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE - (4/1/…

9,253.37CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE INCOD…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 14,067.72

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4,814.35CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE - (4/1/…

9,253.37CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE INCOD…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 14,067.72

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 30 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 19 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

4,814.35CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE - (4/1/…

9,253.37CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE INCOD…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 14,067.72

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,925.74CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE - (4/1/…

1,850.67CONTRACTUAL SERVICESANNUAL MAINTENANCE INCOD…

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 3,776.41

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 56,270.88

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

9,263.39REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

107.70DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

490.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,423.62DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,901.25RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

6,874.92RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 21,060.88

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 21,060.88

Vendor: 10399 - VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

103.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 103.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

76.76CONTRACTUAL SERVICESContractual Services-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 76.76

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 32.38

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.38

Vendor 10399 - VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC Total: 244.66

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,423.30VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVehicle Maintenance-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,423.30

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 1,423.30

Vendor: 00262 - WESTERN NE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,064.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEMT TUITION - HARSH

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,064.00

Vendor 00262 - WESTERN NE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Total: 1,064.00

Vendor: 10221 - WEX BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

205.44GASOLINEFEBRUARY GASOLINE

4,320.22GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

912.19GASOLINEFUEL

194.73OTHER FUELFUEL

-346.71GASOLINEFUEL CREDIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,285.87

Fund: 212 - STREETS

1,053.94GASOLINEUNLEADED GASOLINE

5,047.63OTHER FUELUNLEADED GASOLINE

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 6,101.57

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 31 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 20 of 24

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

62.23GASOLINEFUEL

84.43GASOLINEDiesel Fuel-SAN

7,171.55OTHER FUELDiesel Fuel-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 7,318.21

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

388.71GASOLINEFUEL

62.22GASOLINEFUEL

95.96OTHER FUELFUEL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 546.89

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,143.63GASOLINEFUEL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,143.63

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

39.41GASOLINEGasoline for Stormwater Car

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 39.41

Vendor 10221 - WEX BANK Total: 20,435.58

Vendor: 09559 - WILSON T RONALD

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

237.48SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 237.48

Vendor 09559 - WILSON T RONALD Total: 237.48

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 738.08

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 738.08

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 212 - STREETS

114.31DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES

Fund 212 - STREETS  Total: 114.31

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

165.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDepartment Supplies-SAN

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 165.21

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 279.52

Grand Total: 622,584.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 32 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 21 of 24

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 0.0074,728.71

212 - STREETS 0.0082,379.85

213 - CEMETERY 0.001,692.43

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.004,875.90

216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT 0.0085.42

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.004,461.70

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00963.01

321 - CRA 0.00595.00

411 - CDBG 0.00108.00

412 - LEASE CORPORATION 0.0030.00

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 0.00230,429.35

631 - WASTEWATER 0.0026,990.60

641 - WATER 0.0021,509.25

661 - STORMWATER 0.006,583.94

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 122,963.70122,963.70

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0095.46

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 44,092.2244,092.22

167,055.92Grand Total: 622,584.54

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00217.25

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00105.78

111-52111-115 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00112.99

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00910.01

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00853.33

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,324.55

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00151.88

111-52121-141 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0032.78

111-52121-142 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0032.78

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0023.01

111-52134-172 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.002,520.92

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00173.07

111-52181-141 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.001,794.87

111-52181-142 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00305.56

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.00823.32

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00503.00

111-52411-111 POSTAGE 0.001,000.00

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0044.21

111-52511-141 GASOLINE 0.00205.44

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.003,973.51

111-52511-171 GASOLINE 0.00912.19

111-52521-171 OTHER FUEL 0.00194.73

111-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,264.61

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0015,202.31

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0012,226.13

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00404.05

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00620.00

111-53121-112 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00206.50

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00100.00

111-53161-112 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0054.30

111-53161-115 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.00479.92

111-53161-121 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0022.24

111-53161-171 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0018.10

111-53211-121 LEGAL FEES 0.0044.00

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00470.80

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 33 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 22 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0010.00

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00412.99

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0095.00

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,053.75

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00100.02

111-53451-111 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00169.66

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,245.71

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,259.45

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,516.45

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.001,243.47

111-53511-111 ELECTRICITY 0.00360.63

111-53511-141 ELECTRICITY 0.00716.47

111-53511-142 ELECTRICITY 0.00772.95

111-53511-143 ELECTRICITY 0.00226.74

111-53511-151 ELECTRICITY 0.002,963.08

111-53511-171 ELECTRICITY 0.003,645.37

111-53511-172 ELECTRICITY 0.0040.64

111-53551-171 STREET LIGHTS 0.00100.40

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00240.61

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0072.20

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.44

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0038.44

111-53561-116 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00164.45

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00332.39

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,172.21

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00430.32

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00254.96

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0048.42

111-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00557.00

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00667.00

111-53711-121 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00150.40

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,064.00

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00474.96

111-53811-142 BONDING 0.0070.00

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.00495.00

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,795.50

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.0031,264.01

212-52311-212 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00254.67

212-52511-212 GASOLINE 0.001,053.94

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.005,047.63

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.0091.42

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00276.48

212-53421-212 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0083.42

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,139.28

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,853.79

212-53511-212 ELECTRICITY 0.001,060.26

212-53531-212 ELECTRIC POWER 0.001,454.97

212-53551-212 STREET LIGHTS 0.0026,989.15

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,153.21

212-54211-212 BUILDINGS 0.008,862.12

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00292.04

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0030.00

213-53421-213 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00230.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0078.18

213-53451-213 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.005.49

213-53511-213 ELECTRICITY 0.00984.52

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0072.20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 34 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 23 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

215-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00193.92

215-52931-111 INSURED REPAIRS/REPLA… 0.004,681.98

216-53551-000 STREET LIGHTS 0.0085.42

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.004,461.70

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0038.20

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00324.50

224-53111-114 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00495.00

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00105.31

321-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00595.00

411-53111-411 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00108.00

412-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0030.00

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.007,057.61

621-52181-621 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00284.75

621-52511-621 GASOLINE 0.00146.66

621-52521-621 OTHER FUEL 0.008,609.72

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0016,455.37

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.0032,401.97

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00461.97

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.005,602.35

621-53511-621 ELECTRICITY 0.00877.33

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00208.27

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00248.94

621-53841-621 VEHICLE INSURANCE 0.00-1,232.39

621-54411-621 EQUIPMENT 0.00159,306.80

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,184.68

631-52311-631 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00254.66

631-52511-631 GASOLINE 0.00450.93

631-52521-631 OTHER FUEL 0.001,461.61

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0015,120.66

631-53431-631 ELECTRICAL MAINTENAN… 0.00141.80

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,072.91

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0030.00

631-53466-631 SEWER BACKUP CLAIMS 0.00270.00

631-53511-631 ELECTRICITY 0.002,199.56

631-53521-631 HEATING FUEL 0.00208.27

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00170.39

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00187.35

631-53571-631 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.78

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00195.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00411.96

641-52116-641 METERS 0.003,408.86

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.00175.00

641-52311-641 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00254.67

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00172.50

641-52511-641 GASOLINE 0.001,143.63

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0014,817.78

641-53161-641 LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 0.0059.50

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0057.08

641-53511-641 ELECTRICITY 0.00311.47

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.00473.15

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00180.87

641-53571-641 CELLULAR PHONE 0.0042.78

661-52511-661 GASOLINE 0.0039.41

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,508.91

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.62

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 8,378.788,378.78

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 30,763.2230,763.22

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 25,966.3725,966.37

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 35 / 260



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/7/2023 - 3/20/2023

3/15/2023 12:14:51 PM Page 24 of 24

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 23,667.6523,667.65

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 858.00858.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 300.00300.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 22.7522.75

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 101.15101.15

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 9,263.399,263.39

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 2,021.322,021.32

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 2,901.252,901.25

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 6,874.926,874.92

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 2,005.182,005.18

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 9,839.729,839.72

721-53111-721 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0050.00

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0045.46

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 43,830.7243,830.72

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 261.50261.50

Grand Total: 167,055.92622,584.54

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 167,055.92617,673.02

2118652931 0.004,681.98

2122152111 0.00193.92

6002053561 0.0035.62

Grand Total: 167,055.92622,584.54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 36 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 37 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep1

Council to receive the 2022 Annual Audit Report from Contryman 
Associates, P.C.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 38 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

And 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 
September 30, 2022 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 39 / 260



 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 
 
 
 Page Number 
 
Independent Auditor's Report 1-3  
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 4-11 
   
Basic Financial Statements: 
 
 Government-wide Financial Statements: 
 
  Statement of Net Position 12 
 
  Statement of Activities 13-14 
 
 Fund Financial Statements: 
 
  Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds 15-16 
 
  Reconciliation of Total Governmental Fund Balance to the 
   Statement of Net Position 17 
 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
   Balances - Governmental Funds 18-19 
 
  Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures 
   and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
   to the Statement of Activities 20 
 
  Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Funds 21-22 
 
  Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position -  
   Proprietary Funds 23-24 
 
  Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 25-26 
   
 Notes to the Financial Statements 27-43 
 
Required Supplementary Information: 
 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - General Fund 45 
 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Streets Fund 46 
  
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Economic   
  Development Fund 47

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 40 / 260



 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
 
 

 
     Page Number 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Debt Service Fund 48 
 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Special Projects   
  Fund 49 
 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
  Balances - Budget and Actual (Budget Basis) - Leasing Corporation 
  Fund 50 
 
 Notes to the Budget and Budgetary Comparison Schedules 51-52 
 
Other Supplementary Information: 
 
 Combining Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 54-55 
 
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
  Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds 56-57 
    
 Combining Statement of Net Position - Internal Service Funds 58 
 
 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
  Net Position - Internal Service Funds 59 
 
 Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance 
  and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 
  in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 60-61 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 41 / 260



CONTRYMAN
ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Certified Public
505 North Diers Ave 5807 Osborne Drive West 315 West 60", Suite 500 707 East Pacific 1001 West 27" Street 1611 16" Street 826 G Street

P.O. Box 700 PQ Box 2026 P.O. Box 1746 P.O. Drawer H P.O. Box 2246 P.O. Box 191 Geneva, NE 68361
Grand Island NE 68802 Hastings NE 68902 Kearney NE 68848 Lexington NE 68850 Scottsbluff NE 69363 Central City NE 68826 402-759-3002

308-382-5720 402-463-6711 308-237-5930 308-324-2368 308-635-7705 308-946-3870 Fax: 402-759-4342
Fax: 308-382-5945 Fax: 402-463-6713 Fax: 308-234-4410 Fax: 308-324-2360 Fax: 308-635-0599 Fax: 308-946-3831

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Honorable Mayor, City Council,
And City Manager

City of Scottsbluff
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scottsbluff,
Nebraska, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska as of September 30,
2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller of the United States (Government Auditing Standards). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City of
Scottsbluff and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis ofMatter - Change in Accounting Principle

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2022, the City adopted Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 87, Leases. Our opinions are not modified in respect to this matter.

www.capc.com
Members: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants - CPAmerica International

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 42 / 260



Responsibilities ofManagement for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a

going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
e exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
e identify and assess the risks ofmaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures including examining ona test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly no such opinion is
expressed.

e evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the City’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable
period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during our audit.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 43 / 260



Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, on pages 4-11 and 45-52 be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with GAAS, which
consisted of inquiries ofmanagement about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Scottsbluff’s basic financial statements. The Other Supplementary Information as
listed in the table of contents as pages 54-59 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Other Supplementary Information are the responsibility of management and were derived from and
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS. In
our opinion, the Other Supplementary Information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 14, 2023
on our consideration of City of Scottsbluff’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Scottsbluff’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering City of Scottsbluff’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

C aN ata Pc
Certified Public Accountants
Scottsbluff, Nebraska
March 14, 2023 3

9691

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 44 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED)  
 
September 30, 2022 

4 
 

 
 
The management of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (the City) offers readers of the City's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2022. 
Please consider this discussion in conjunction with the additional information provided in the transactions, events 
and conditions reflected in the City's financial statements (beginning on page 12). 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at September 30, 2022, by $97,952,452 (net position). Of this 

amount, $29,693,152 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to 
citizens and creditors. 

 As of September 30, 2022, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$23,239,256.  This is an increase of $716,423 in comparison with the prior year.   

 As of September 30, 2022, unassigned fund balance for governmental funds was $9,068,054, or 95% of total 
general fund expenditures. 

 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial statements. The 
City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund 
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary 
information in addition to the basic financial statements. 
 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's 
finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the difference 
between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful 
indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during the year ended 
September 30, 2022. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this 
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave). 
 
The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes 
and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a 
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities 
of the City include general administrative services, public safety, streets and highways, health, planning and zoning, 
parks and recreation, libraries, and self-insurance. The business-type activities of the City include sanitation, 
wastewater, water, stormwater, electric utilities, and geographic information systems. 
 
The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 12-14 of this report. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 45 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

5 
 

 
 
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for 
specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two 
categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds. 
 
Governmental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide 
financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information 
may be useful in evaluating the City's near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the 
long-term impact of the government's near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and 
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to 
facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and government-wide activities. 
 
The City maintains sixteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental 
fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances 
for the General fund, the Transportation fund, the Economic Development fund, the Debt Service fund, the Special 
Projects fund, and the Leasing Corporation fund, which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other 
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the 
nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 15-20 of this report. 
 
Proprietary funds - The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds.  Enterprise funds are used to report 
the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses 
enterprise funds to account for its sanitation, wastewater, water, stormwater, and electric systems. Internal service 
funds are used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City's various functions. The City uses internal 
service funds to account for its self-funding unemployment and health insurance and geographic information and 
central garage services. Because the self-funding services predominantly benefit governmental rather than 
business-type functions, they have been included within governmental activities in the government-wide financial 
statements.  The geographic information and central garage services are shown as a business-type function and have 
been included within the business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for all of the enterprise funds. Internal 
service funds are also combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements. 
Individual fund data for these funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 21-26 of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 46 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

6 
 

 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 27-43 
of this report. 
 
OTHER INFORMATION 
 
In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required 
supplementary information concerning the City's budget. The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its 
general fund and all other governmental funds.  A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the 
General, Transportation, Economic Development, Debt, Special Projects, and Leasing Corporation major funds to 
demonstrate compliance with this budget. 
 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. In the 
case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $97,952,452 at September 30, 2022. 
 
By far the largest portion of the City's net position (58 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, 
buildings, improvements, utility plant, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment), less any related debt used to 
acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; 
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City's investment in its capital assets is 
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from 
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Scottsbluff
Condensed Statement of Net Position
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Current and other assets $ 21,058,940  $ 22,759,580  $ 7,392,946    $ 7,202,294    $ 28,451,886    $ 29,961,874    
Capital assets 38,379,114  34,011,179  21,967,746  22,013,349  60,346,860    56,024,528    
Other noncurrent assets 15,058,767  12,974,286  7,671,729    6,694,375    22,730,496    19,668,661    

Total assets 74,496,821  69,745,045  37,032,421  35,910,018  111,529,242  105,655,063  

Current liabilit ies 2,017,743    1,618,395    974,533       821,930       2,992,276      2,440,325      
Long-term liabilit ies outstanding 2,714,273    3,477,874    370,269       495,748       3,084,542      3,973,622      

Total liabilit ies 4,732,016    5,096,269    1,344,802    1,317,678    6,076,818      6,413,947      

Deferred inflow of resources 7,268,524    7,024,554    231,448       -                   7,499,972      7,024,554      

Net assets
Net investment in capital assets 35,498,758  30,346,004  21,680,802  21,588,219  57,179,560    51,934,223    
Restricted 10,413,449  10,971,763  666,291       642,665       11,079,740    11,614,428    
Unrestricted 16,584,074  16,306,455  13,109,078  12,361,456  29,693,152    28,667,911    

Total net posit ion $ 62,496,281  $ 57,624,222  $ 35,456,171  $ 34,592,340  $ 97,952,452    $ 92,216,562    

Total
Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 47 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

7 
 

 
At September 30, 2022, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net position, for the 
government as a whole.  
 

 
 
 
 
  

City of Scottsbluff
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Revenues:
Program revenues:

Charges for services $ 545,297       $ 605,272       $ 11,850,396  $ 11,527,567  $ 12,395,693  $ 12,132,839  
Operating grants and

contributions 129,178       99,373         -                   4,000           129,178       103,373       
Capital grants and

contributions 6,796,359    2,715,350    17,827         -                   6,814,186    2,715,350    
General revenues:

Property taxes 964,333       1,925,680    -                   -                   964,333       1,925,680    
Sales and use tax 7,194,189    6,928,919    -                   -                   7,194,189    6,928,919    
Other taxes 2,149,029    1,916,917    -                   -                   2,149,029    1,916,917    
Intergovernmental 2,004,005    2,115,449    -                   -                   2,004,005    2,115,449    
Investment income (loss) (1,193,701)   53,612         (621,515)      (14,718)        (1,815,214)   38,894         
Gain (loss) from sale of assets 90,321         57,489         15,000         (12,648)        105,321       44,841         
Miscellaneous 1,827,176    2,405,691    146,259       78,689         1,973,435    2,484,382    

Total revenues 20,506,186  18,823,752  11,407,967  11,582,890  31,914,155  30,406,644  
Expenses:

General government 5,926,486    5,383,453    -                   -                   5,926,486    5,383,453    
Public safety 5,525,187    5,504,655    -                   -                   5,525,187    5,504,655    
Transportation 3,784,094    3,678,763    -                   -                   3,784,094    3,678,763    
Public health 270,787       244,542       -                   -                   270,787       244,542       
Culture and recreation 2,664,577    2,364,363    -                   -                   2,664,577    2,364,363    
Public works 344,553       290,852       -                   -                   344,553       290,852       
Interest  on long-term debt 42,363         57,432         -                   -                   42,363         57,432         
Environmental services -                   -                   2,683,626    2,418,774    2,683,626    2,418,774    
Wastewater -                   -                   2,655,353    2,396,565    2,655,353    2,396,565    
Water -                   -                   1,990,350    1,726,302    1,990,350    1,726,302    
Electric -                   -                   30,888         33,858         30,888         33,858         
Stormwater -                   -                   192,189       159,090       192,189       159,090       
Geographic information systems -                   -                   78,214         80,199         78,214         80,199         
Central garage -                   -                   (10,402)        211,846       (10,402)        211,846       

Total expenses 18,558,045  17,524,058  7,620,218    7,026,634    26,178,263  24,550,694  
Increase (decrease) in net

assets before transfers 1,948,141    1,299,694    3,787,749    4,556,256    5,735,892    5,855,950    
T ransfers in (out) 2,923,918    3,161,103    (2,923,918)   (3,161,103)   -                   -                   
Increase (decrease) in net assets 4,872,059    4,460,797    863,831       1,395,153    5,735,892    5,855,950    
Prior period adjustment (Note 13) -                   206,350       -                   -                   -                   206,350       
Net position, October 1 57,624,222  52,957,075  34,592,340  33,197,187  92,216,560  86,154,262  
Net position, September 30 $ 62,496,281  $ 57,624,222  $ 35,456,171  $ 34,592,340  $ 97,952,452  $ 92,216,562  

Total
Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 48 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

8 
 

 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 
 
Governmental activities increased the City's net position by a total of $4,872,059.  Key elements in this increase 
follows: 

 
 Receipt of American Rescue Plan funds in the amount of $1,288,117 

 
 Receipt of contributed assets from the Nebraska Department of Transportation for the Pedestrian Pathway & 

Bridge Project in the amount of $5,214,397. 
 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
 
Business-type activities increased the city's net position by $863,831.  Key elements in this increase follows:  
 
 Water, wastewater and sanitation revenues were all over budgeted amounts.  Personnel, operating and 

contractual expenses were below budgeted amounts for all three funds. 
 

 Additional reduced expenses in all business type funds from delayed capital improvements due to pandemic 
shut down and logistical delays. 

 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 
 
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. 
 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
 
The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances 
of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, 
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the 
end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of September 30, 2022, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of $23,239,256, 
an increase of $716,423 in comparison with the prior year. This increase was largely due to the receipt of American 
Rescue Plan funds. 
 
The general fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At September 30, 2022, the unassigned fund balance of the 
general fund was $9,068,054. As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the 
unassigned fund balance to total fund expenditures. The unassigned fund balance represents 95 percent of total 
general fund expenditures. 
 
The fund balance of the City's general fund increased by $567,862 during fiscal year 2022. This increase was a 
result of delays in scheduled capital expenditures and increases in sales tax revenues. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 49 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

9 
 

 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
 
The City's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial 
statements, but in more detail. 
 
Unrestricted net position of the sanitation, wastewater system, water system, electric system, and stormwater system 
amounted to $2,512,890, $2,988,312, $5,108,023, $1,805,462, and $634,273 respectively, at September 30, 2022. 
Factors concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City's 
business-type activities. 
 
GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Variances between actual general fund revenues and expenditures and the final budget include: 
 
 $808,198 positive variance in taxes.  Sales tax receipts were $767,460 over budget and hotel occupation tax 

receipts were $55,480 over budget. 
 $437,330 positive variance in general fund payroll and benefit expense.  
 $365,548 positive variance in general fund operating expense.   
 $250,000 was budgeted in contingency to cover any unforeseen costs that may arise during the year.  No 

contingency items were incurred. 
 
 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of September 30, 2022, 
was $60,346,860 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, 
improvements, machinery and equipment, streets, storm sewers, electric plant, and water and sewer plant. 
 

  
 
 
  

City of Scottsbluff
Capital assets (net of depreciation)
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
Land $ 597,165       $ 597,165       $ 1,525,791    $ 1,525,791    $ 2,122,956    $ 2,122,956    
Inventory 2,629,113    2,629,113    -                   -                   2,629,113    2,629,113    
Construction in progress 101,735       2,605,647    103,448       384,560       205,183       2,990,207    
Buildings and improvements 8,123,820    8,381,220    2,331,315    3,615,908    10,455,135  11,997,128  
Equipment and vehicles 3,190,677    3,281,029    3,285,185    2,293,032    6,475,862    5,574,061    
Infrastructure 23,736,604  16,517,005  11,231,949  10,405,222  34,968,553  26,922,227  
Plant in service -                   -                   3,490,058    3,788,836    3,490,058    3,788,836    
Total $ 38,379,114  $ 34,011,179  $ 21,967,746  $ 22,013,349  $ 60,346,860  $ 56,024,528  

Total
Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 50 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

10 
 

 
 

Major capital asset events during 2022 included the following: 
 
 General Fund – Parks Dept- Monument Valley Pathway $7,009,584 (NDOT contributed capital $5,214,397) 
 General Fund – Parks Dept – 23 Club Ballfield Phase II $62,611 
 General Fund – Library – LED Lighting Project $44,370 
 Streets Fund – Avenue B Mill & Overlay $2,150,251 
 Streets Fund – Bucket Truck $141,365 
 Streets Fund – Wheel Loader $184,700 
 Public Safety Fund – Police Department – 2 Patrol Vehicles $102,230 
 Capital Projects Fund – Parks Department – Mower & Loader $80,712 
 Sanitation & Wastewater Funds – Compost Facility Equipment $859,994 
 Sanitation Fund – 2 Refuse Trucks $388,273 
 Wastewater Fund – blower VFD installation $188,288 
 Water Fund – booster pump replacement $40,987 
 Water Fund – main install $93,835 
 
Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of the notes to the financial statements on 
pages 36-37 of this report. 
 
LONG-TERM DEBT 
 
At September 30, 2022, the City of Scottsbluff had total bonded debt outstanding of $3,090,000. This entire amount 
represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e. highway allocation revenue).   
 
Additional information on the City's long-term debt can be found in Note 5 of the notes to the financial statements 
on pages 37-39 of this report. 
 

  
 
 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 
 
 The increase in the City’s property tax base provided by real growth is estimated at .14%, with an actual 

increase in valuation from the prior year of approximately $47.3 million. 
 For the 2023 budget, the projection for sales tax was budgeted at a 13% increase to more align with actual 

receipts in the most recent years and inflationary costs projected. 
 Lodging occupation tax receipts budgeted amounts remained flat.  
 Franchise fees revenues were increased due to a contract re-negotiation with Black Hills Energy. 
 NPPD lease revenues projections were anticipated to be approximately 4% higher than in the prior year due to 

drought conditions and current weather patterns. 
 

 

City of Scottsbluff
O utstanding Bonded Debt
September 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021
General obligation bonds $ 2,862,456    $ 3,640,137    $ 227,544       $ 299,863       $ 3,090,000    $ 3,940,000    
Revenue bonds -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   
Total $ 2,862,456    $ 3,640,137    $ 227,544       $ 299,863       $ 3,090,000    $ 3,940,000    

Total
Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 51 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (UNAUDITED) – (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

11 
 

 
 
The utility rates were increased for the 2023 budget year.  The water, wastewater and sanitation rates were increased 
by 3% each and the stormwater flat surcharge amount was increased 12.5% (from $4.00 to $4.50).  The rate 
increases affected both residential and industrial consumers by approximately the same percentage.  These increases 
are necessary to fund debt service, cover the cost of inflation and cover the cost of Federal mandates.   
 
All of these factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for the 2023 fiscal year. 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an interest in 
the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for 
additional financial information should be addressed to the City of Scottsbluff, Finance Department, 2525 Circle 
Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 52 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,053,109      $ 1,027,072      $ 3,080,181      
Funds held by county treasurer 133,139         -                     133,139         
Investments 8,880,400      4,836,135      13,716,536    
Net receivables:

Taxes 1,470,754      -                   1,470,754      
Accounts and unbilled -                     1,157,453      1,157,453      
Lease receivable -                     32,822           32,822           
Special assessments 422,672         -                     422,672         
Notes receivable 7,728,260      -                     7,728,260      
Accrued interest 44,904           13,979           58,883           
Governmental unit 245,674         -                     245,674         
Other receivables 80,028           -                     80,028           

Inventory -                     325,485         325,485         
Total current assets 21,058,940    7,392,946      28,451,887    

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash for landfill -                     666,291         666,291         
Restricted cash ARPA 2,576,234      -                     2,576,234      
Investments 12,482,533    6,797,804      19,280,336    
Lease receivable -                     207,634         207,634         
Capital assets - non-depreciable 3,328,014      1,629,240      4,957,254      
Net capital assets - depreciable 35,051,100    20,338,506    55,389,606    

Total noncurrent assets 53,437,881    29,639,475    83,077,355    

Total assets $ 74,496,821    $ 37,032,421    $ 111,529,242  

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 1,064,149      $ 356,996         $ 1,421,145      
Accrued interest payable 17,900           2,740             20,640           
Other accrued expenses 144,777         177,898         322,675         
Bonds and notes payable 790,917         130,743         921,660         
Unearned billings -                     306,156         306,156         

Total current liabilities 2,017,743      974,533         2,992,276      
Noncurrent liabilities:

Bonds and notes payable 2,071,539      153,461         2,225,000      
Accrued compensated absences 642,733         216,808         859,541         

Total noncurrent liabilities 2,714,273      370,269         3,084,542      
Total liabilities 4,732,016      1,344,802      6,076,817      

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - leases -                     231,448         231,448         
Unavailable revenue - insurance proceeds 23,288           -                     23,288           
Unavailable revenue - notes receivable 7,245,236      -                     7,245,236      

Total deferred inflow of resources 7,268,524      231,448         7,499,972      

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 35,498,758    21,680,802    57,179,560    
Restricted for:

Debt service 4,707,625      -                     4,707,625      
Community improvements 223,892         -                     223,892         
Economic development 1,817,920      -                     1,817,920      
Public safety 530,104         -                     530,104         
Road maintenance and improvements 557,674         -                     557,674         
American Rescue Plan 2,576,234      -                     2,576,234      
New landfill -                     666,291         666,291         

Unrestricted 16,584,075    13,109,078    29,693,152    
Total net position 62,496,281    35,456,171    97,952,452    

Total liabilities and net position $ 74,496,821    $ 37,032,421    $ 111,529,242  

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Primary Government

12

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 53 / 260



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

Primary government:
Governmental activities:

General government $ 5,926,486         $ 15,117              $ 14,000              $ 1,288,117         
Public safety 5,525,187         250,839            97,601              -                       
Streets 3,784,094         42,535              -                       285,467            
Public health and social services 270,787            81,850              -                       -                       
Culture and recreation:

Library 684,182            2,182                10,077              -                       
Parks and recreation 1,680,395         152,774            7,500                5,222,775         
Zoo 300,000            -                       -                       -                       

Public works 344,553            -                       -                       -                       
Interest on long term debt 42,363              -                       -                       -                       

Total governmental activities 18,558,047       545,297            129,178            6,796,359         

Business type activities:
Environmental services 2,683,626         3,261,940         -                       17,824              
Wastewater 2,655,353         2,827,417         -                       -                       
Water 1,990,350         2,391,595         -                       -                       
Electric 30,888              3,233,578         -                       -                       
Stormwater 192,189            135,866            -                       -                       
Geographic information systems 78,214              -                       -                       -                       
Central Garage (10,402)            -                       -                       -                       

Total business type activities 7,620,218         11,850,396       -                       17,824              

Total primary government $ 26,178,265       $ 12,395,693       $ 129,178            $ 6,814,183         

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for debt service
Property taxes, levied for transportation
Property taxes, levied for cemetery perpetual care
Property taxes, levied for public safety
Property taxes, levied for business improvement district
Sales tax
Other taxes

Intergovernmental
Investment income
Gain (loss) from sale of assets
Miscellaneous
Net transfers

Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position

Net position, October 1
Net position, September 30

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Program Revenues

13

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 54 / 260



Governmental Business type
Activities Activities Total

$ (4,609,252)       $ -                       $ (4,609,252)       
(5,176,747)       -                       (5,176,747)       
(3,456,092)       -                       (3,456,092)       

(188,937)          -                       (188,937)          

(671,923)          -                       (671,923)          
3,702,654         -                       3,702,654         
(300,000)          -                       (300,000)          
(344,553)          -                       (344,553)          

(42,363)            -                       (42,363)            
(11,087,214)     -                       (11,087,214)     

-                       596,138            596,138            
-                       172,064            172,064            
-                       401,245            401,245            
-                       3,202,690         3,202,690         
-                       (56,323)            (56,323)            
-                       (78,214)            (78,214)            
-                       10,402              10,402              
-                       4,248,002         4,248,002         

(11,087,214)     4,248,002         (6,839,212)       

260,077            -                       260,077            
334,629            -                       334,629            
254,645            -                       254,645            
(26,499)            -                       (26,499)            
98,795              -                       98,795              
42,686              -                       42,686              

7,194,189         -                       7,194,189         
2,149,029         -                       2,149,029         
2,004,005         -                       2,004,005         

(1,193,701)       (621,515)          (1,815,216)       
90,321              15,000              105,321            

1,827,179         146,262            1,973,441         
2,923,918         (2,923,918)       -                       

15,959,272       (3,384,171)       12,575,101       
4,872,059         863,831            5,735,890         

57,624,222       34,592,340       92,216,562       
$ 62,496,281       $ 35,456,171       $ 97,952,452       

Changes in Net Position
Net (Expenses) Revenues and

Primary Government

14

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 55 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Economic Debt
General Streets Development Service

Fund Fund Fund Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 673,268            $ 175,475            $ 151,017            $ 373,746            
Funds held by county treasurer 7,295                19,866              -                       47,901              
Investments 7,626,305         1,987,652         1,710,613         4,233,522         
Net receivables:

Taxes 980,513            142,470            208,859            41,330              
Special assessments -                       -                       -                       422,672            
Notes receivable -                       -                       7,728,260         -                       
Accrued interest 8,500                2,226                1,915                22,956              
Governmental unit 14,808              195,828            -                       -                       
Other receivables 230,972            7,536                26,755              -                       

Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total assets $ 9,541,661         $ 2,531,053         $ 9,827,419         $ 5,142,127         

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 143,525            $ 50,565              $ 503,021            $ -                       
Accrued salaries 95,225              14,482              2,614                -                       
Other accrued expenses 24,552              2,959                830                   -                       

Total liabilities 263,302            68,006              506,465            -                       

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes 17,702              55,686              -                       32,955              
Unavailable revenue - ALLO settlement 190,854            -                       -                       -                       
Unavailable revenue - insurance proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       
Unavailable revenue - special assessments -                       -                       -                       401,547            
Unavailable revenue - notes receivable -                       -                       7,728,260         -                       

Total deferred inflow of resources 208,556            55,686              7,728,260         434,502            

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:

Debt service -                       -                       -                       4,707,625         
Community improvements 1,768                -                       -                       -                       
Economic development -                       -                       1,592,694         -                       
Public Safety -                       -                       -                       -                       
Road maintenance and improvements -                       557,674            -                       -                       
American Rescue Plan -                       -                       -                       -                       

Committed for:
Community improvements -                       -                       -                       -                       
Public Safety -                       -                       -                       -                       
Road maintenance and improvements -                       1,849,685         -                       -                       
Cemetery operations and improvements -                       -                       -                       -                       

Unrestricted 9,068,054         -                       -                       -                     
Total fund balances 9,069,822         2,407,359         1,592,694         4,707,625         

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 9,541,661         $ 2,531,052         $ 9,827,419         $ 5,142,127         

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 56 / 260



Special Leasing Other Total
Projects Corporation Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 167,139            $ 542                   $ 243,543            $ 1,784,729         
-                       -                       58,077              133,139            
-                       6,144                2,758,675         18,322,912       

-                       -                       97,582              1,470,754         
-                       -                       -                       422,672            
-                       -                       -                       7,728,260         

2,808                6                       3,088                41,500              
11,455              -                       23,583              245,674            

-                       -                       5,619                270,882            

2,576,234         -                       -                       2,576,234         

$ 2,757,636         $ 6,692                $ 3,190,167         $ 32,996,756       

$ 56,390              $ -                       $ 310,664            $ 1,064,168         
-                       -                       3,402                115,723            
-                       -                       713                   29,054              

56,390              -                       314,779            1,208,945         

-                       -                       98,282              204,625            
-                       -                       -                       190,854            

23,285              -                       -                       23,288              
-                       -                       -                       401,547            
-                       -                       -                       7,728,260         

23,285              -                       98,282              8,548,574         

-                       -                       -                       4,707,625         
-                       -                       222,124            223,892            
-                       -                       225,226            1,817,920         
-                       -                       530,104            530,104            
-                       -                       -                       557,674            

2,576,234         -                       -                       2,576,234         

101,723            6,692                613,614            722,029            
-                       -                       450,421            450,421            
-                       -                       -                       1,849,685         
-                       -                       735,618            735,618            
-                       -                       -                       9,068,054         

2,677,957         6,692                2,777,107         23,239,256       

$ 2,757,634         $ 6,692                $ 3,190,167         $ 32,996,756       

16

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 57 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Total Governmental Fund Balances $ 23,239,256       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and 
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet. 38,379,114       

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
services to individual funds.  These assets and liabilities of the internal service
funds are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 3,311,806         

Deferred inflow of resources in governmental fund financials for property taxes, special
assessments, settlements and notes receivable is shown as revenue for government wide financials. 1,089,193         

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore,
are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.  

Due within one year:
Interest payable $ 17,900              
Bonds payable 790,917            

Due in more than one year:
Bonds payable 2,071,539         
Compensated absences 642,733            

(3,523,089)       

Net position of governmental activities $ 62,496,281       

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

17

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 58 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Economic Debt
General Streets Development Service

Fund Fund Fund Fund

Revenues:
Taxes and special assessments $ 6,487,461         $ 1,247,421         $ 1,198,587         $ 1,209,458         
Licenses and permits 92,840              -                       -                       -                       
Intergovernmental 207,842            2,130,475         -                       -                       
Charges for services 420,912            42,535              -                       -                       
Investment income (loss) (406,568)          (109,992)          (92,408)            (191,024)          
Other revenue 144,352            10,723              524,880            -                       

Total revenues 6,946,839         3,321,162         1,631,059         1,018,434         

Expenditures:
Current operations:

General government 807,061            -                       2,192,777         3,000                
Public safety 5,758,079         -                       -                       -                       
Streets -                       1,877,463         -                     -                       
Public health and social services -                       -                       -                       -                       
Culture and recreation:

Library 718,710            -                       -                       -                       
Parks and recreation 1,441,918         -                       -                       -                       
Zoo 300,000            -                       -                       -                       

Public works 347,109            -                       -                       -                       
Capital outlay 202,838            1,835,651         -                       -                       
Debt service:

Principal -                       777,681            -                       -                       
Interest -                       49,501              -                       -                       

Total expenditures 9,575,715         4,540,296         2,192,777         3,000                

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures (2,628,876)       (1,219,134)       (561,718)          1,015,434         

Other financing sources (uses):
Insurance proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       
Proceeds from sale of assets 24,358              -                       -                       -                       
Operating transfers in 3,172,380         -                       -                       -                       
Operating transfers out -                       (250,759)          -                       -                       

Total other financing sources (uses) 3,196,738         (250,759)          -                       -                       

Excess revenues and other  financing sources over
(under) expenditures and other financing uses 567,862            (1,469,893)       (561,718)          1,015,434         

Fund balances, October 1 8,501,960         3,877,252         2,154,412         3,692,191         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 9,069,822         $ 2,407,359         $ 1,592,694         $ 4,707,625         

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

18

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 59 / 260



Special Leasing Other Total
Projects Corporation Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds

$ 109,106            $ -                       $ 1,070,305         $ 11,322,338       
-                       -                       5,800                98,640              

1,343,520         24,931              3,706,768         
-                       -                       81,850              545,297            

(138,087)          (328)                 (148,592)          (1,086,997)       
9,605                -                       449,615            1,139,175         

1,324,144         (328)                 1,483,909         15,725,221       

560,628            11                     865,713            4,429,190         
56,817              -                       115,486            5,930,382         

-                       -                       -                       1,877,463         
-                       -                       281,607            281,607            

-                       -                       -                       718,710            
-                       -                       -                       1,441,918         
-                       -                       -                       300,000            
-                       -                       32,218              379,327            
-                       -                       148,459            2,186,948         

-                       -                       -                       777,681            
-                       -                       -                       49,501              

617,445            11                     1,443,483         18,372,727       

706,699            (339)                 40,426              (2,647,506)       

417,952            -                       -                       417,950            
-                       -                       -                       24,358              
-                       -                       -                       3,172,380         
-                       -                       -                       (250,759)          

417,952            -                       -                       3,363,929         

1,124,651         (339)                 40,426              716,423            

1,553,306         7,031                2,736,681         22,522,833       

$ 2,677,957         $ 6,692                $ 2,777,107         $ 23,239,256       

19

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 60 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 716,423            

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.  However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives as depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which depreciation expense 
exceeds capital outlay in the current period. (922,647)          

Contribution of capitalized assets that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues at the fund level. 5,222,775         

Proceeds reported from the sale of assets are reported as revenue at the fund level.  
However, only the difference between proceeds and the carrying value of the assets are
reported as gain or loss in the Statement of Activities. 67,810              

Payments on debt are expenditures in the funds, but a debt payment decreases
long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 777,681            

Deferred inflow of resources in governmental fund financials for property taxes, special
assessments and notes receivable is shown as revenue for government wide financials. (921,250)          

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds:

Accrued compensated absences (27,315)            
Accrued interest 7,138                

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
services to individual funds. (48,554)            

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 4,872,059         

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

20

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 61 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Environmental
Services Wastewater Water Electric

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 241,254            $ 229,335            $ 382,092            $ 116,659            
Investments 1,135,984         1,079,865         1,799,142         549,307            
Net receivables:

Accounts and unbilled 79,180              332,060            375,872            365,897            
Lease receivable -                       -                       32,822              -                       
Accrued interest 3,051                2,717                5,994                1,479                

Inventory -                       -                       325,484            -                       
Total current assets 1,459,469         1,643,977         2,921,405         1,033,342         

Noncurrent assets:
Investments 1,596,769         1,517,888         2,528,923         772,120            
Restricted cash for landfill 666,291            -                       -                       -                       
Lease receivable -                       -                       207,634            -                       
Capital assets - non-depreciable 34,008              245,264            620,101            300,000            
Net capital assets - depreciable 2,042,831         9,987,270         7,001,137         171,317            

Total noncurrent assets 4,339,899         11,750,422       10,357,795       1,243,437         

Total assets $ 5,799,368         $ 13,394,399       $ 13,279,200       $ 2,276,779         

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 143,941            $ 50,201              $ 144,147            $ -                       
Accrued interest payable -                       536                   -                       -                       
Accrued salaries 16,243              20,631              11,968              -                       
Other accrued expenses 3,290                19,488              104,499            -                       
Current portion long-term debt -                       56,660              -                       -                       
Unearned billings 306,156            -                       -                       -                       

Total current liabilities 469,630            147,516            260,614            -                       

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt -                       -                       -                       -                       
Compensated absences 73,718              83,233              57,877              -                       
Deferred revenue - lease -                       -                       231,448            -                       

Total noncurrent liabilities 73,718              83,233              289,325            -                       

Total liabilities 543,348            230,749            549,939            -                       

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,076,839         10,175,338       7,621,238         471,317            
Restricted for new landfill 666,291            -                       -                       -                       
Unrestricted 2,512,890         2,988,312         5,108,023         1,805,462         

Total net position 5,256,020         13,163,650       12,729,261       2,276,779         

Total liabilities and net position $ 5,799,368         $ 13,394,399       $ 13,279,200       $ 2,276,779         

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Business-type Activities

21

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 62 / 260



Governmental
Activities

Internal Internal
Stormwater Service Totals Service

$ 52,526              $ 5,206                $ 1,027,072         $ 268,380            
247,326            24,512              4,836,135         1,263,712         

4,444                -                       1,157,453         -                       
-                       -                       32,822              -                       

674                   64                     13,979              3,405                
-                       -                       325,485            -                       

304,970            29,782              7,392,946         1,535,497         

347,649            34,455              6,797,804         1,776,309         
-                       -                       666,291            -                       
-                       -                       207,634            -                       

429,867            -                       1,629,240         -                       
1,132,128         3,823                20,338,506       -                       
1,909,644         38,278              29,639,475       1,776,309         

$ 2,214,614         $ 68,060              $ 37,032,421       $ 3,311,806         

$ 17,540              $ 1,167                $ 356,996            $ -                       
2,204                -                       2,740                -                       

-                       813                   49,655              -                       
806                   160                   128,243            -                       

74,083              -                       130,743            -                       
-                       -                       306,156            -                       

94,633              2,140                974,533            -                       

 
153,461            -                       153,461            -                       

-                       1,980                216,808            -                       
-                       -                       231,448            -                       

153,461            1,980                601,717            -                       

248,094            4,120                1,576,250         -                       

1,332,247         3,823                21,680,802       -                       
-                       -                       666,291            -                       

634,273            60,118              13,109,078       3,311,806         
1,966,520         63,940              35,456,171       3,311,806         

$ 2,214,614         $ 68,060              $ 37,032,421       $ 3,311,806         

Business-type Activities

22

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 63 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Environmental
Services Wastewater Water Electric

Operating revenues:
Charges for services $ 3,261,940      $ 2,827,417      $ 2,391,595      $ 3,233,578      
Other revenues 17,992           8,865             80,310           -                     

Total operating revenues 3,279,932      2,836,282      2,471,905      3,233,578      

Operating expenses:
Personnel services 1,268,455      1,141,453      883,934         -                     
Operating supplies 276,192         100,478         223,895         -                     
Contractual 633,693         105,383         305,538         -                     
Maintenance 116,056         127,405         18,142           -                     
Utilities 16,604           164,501         138,564         -                     
Insurance 81,401           103,972         54,606           -                     
Other operating expenses 13,126           20,986           13,336           -                     
Depreciation and amortization 278,099         888,637         352,335         30,888           

Total operating expenses 2,683,626      2,652,815      1,990,350      30,888           

Operating income (loss) 596,306         183,467         481,555         3,202,690      

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Investment income (144,390)        (128,517)        (242,498)        (70,412)          
Interest expense -                     (2,538)            -                     -                     

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (144,390)        (131,055)        (242,498)        (70,412)          

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers 451,916         52,412           239,057         3,132,278      

Other financing sources (uses):
Gain (loss) from sale of assets 15,000           -                     -                     -                     
Operating transfers in -                     -                     -                     -                     
Operating transfers (out) (238,259)        (68,750)          (18,750)          (3,172,380)     

Total other financing sources (uses) (223,259)        (68,750)          (18,750)          (3,172,380)     

Change in net position 228,657         (16,338)          220,307         (40,102)          

Net position, October 1 5,027,363      13,179,988    12,508,954    2,316,881      

Net position, September 30 $ 5,256,020      $ 13,163,650    $ 12,729,261    $ 2,276,779      

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Business-type Activities

23

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 64 / 260



Governmental
Activities

Internal Internal
Stormwater Service Totals Service

$ 135,866         $ -                     $ 11,850,396    $ -                     
56,920           -                     164,087         2,442,143      

192,786         -                     12,014,483    2,442,143      

-                     46,086           3,339,928      -                     
3,823             1,455             605,843         -                     

76,767           3,331             1,124,712      -                     
31,700           15,000           308,303         -                     

437                550                320,656         -                     
402                -                     240,381         -                     

2,070             -                     49,518           2,329,585      
71,860           1,390             1,623,209      -                     

187,059         67,812           7,612,550      2,329,585      

5,727             (67,812)          4,401,933      112,558         

(32,525)          (3,175)            (621,516)        (161,112)        
(5,130)            -                     (7,668)            -                     

(37,655)          (3,175)            (629,184)        (161,112)        

(31,928)          (70,987)          3,772,749      (48,554)          

-                     -                     15,000           -                     
50,000           526,519         576,519         -                     

-                     (2,298)            (3,500,437)     -                     
50,000           524,221         (2,908,918)     -                     

18,072           453,234         863,831         (48,554)          

1,948,448      (389,294)        34,592,340    3,360,360      

$ 1,966,520      $ 63,940           $ 35,456,171    $ 3,311,806      

Business-type Activities

24

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 65 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Environmental
Services Wastewater Water Electric

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers $ 3,292,630         $ 2,826,790         $ 2,432,753         $ 3,172,380         
Cash paid to suppliers (1,054,639)       (600,040)          (679,677)          -                       
Cash paid to employees (885,554)          (812,473)          (632,395)          -                       
Other expenses (382,901)          (328,980)          (251,539)          -                       

Net cash provided by operating activities 969,536            1,085,297         869,142            3,172,380         

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Transfers from (to) other funds (238,259)          (68,750)            (18,750)            (3,172,380)       

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchases of capital assets (842,764)          (762,674)          74,012              -                       
Principal paid on capital debt -                       (64,001)            -                       -                       
Interest paid on capital debt -                       (3,143)              -                       -                       

Net cash (used) by capital and related
financing activities (842,764)          (829,818)          74,012              -                       

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment in landfill (23,627)            -                       -                       -                       
Change in allocation of pooled investments 255,589            (54,331)            (627,091)          64,186              
Interest and dividends (145,043)          (129,309)          (244,434)          (70,781)            

Net cash provided by investing activities 86,919              (183,640)          (871,525)          (6,595)              

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (24,568)            3,089                52,879              (6,595)              
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1 265,822            226,246            329,213            123,254            
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30 $ 241,254            $ 229,335            $ 382,092            $ 116,659            

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 596,306            $ 183,467            $ 481,555            $ 3,202,690         
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization expense 278,099            888,637            352,335            30,888              

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables - net of allowances 324                   (9,492)              (29,189)            (61,198)            
Lease receivables -                       -                       (241,411)          -                       
Inventory -                       -                       15,113              -                       
Accounts and other payables 84,722              4,659                68,391              -                       
Accrued expenses 10,085              18,026              (9,100)              -                       
Deferred revenue - leases -                       -                       231,448            -                       

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 969,536            $ 1,085,297         $ 869,142            $ 3,172,380         

Non-cash activities:
Exchange on purchase of capital asset (15,000)            -                       -                       -                       
Contributed capital assets to government funds -                       -                       -                       -                       

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

Business-type Activities

25

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 66 / 260



Governmental
Activities

Internal Internal
Stormwater Service Totals Service

$ 135,489            $ -                       $ 11,860,042       $ 2,442,143         
(59,918)            (30,273)            (2,424,547)       (2,329,585)       

-                       (28,723)            (2,359,145)       -                       
-                       (17,363)            (980,783)          -                       

75,571              (76,359)            6,095,567         112,558            

50,000              526,519            (2,921,620)       -                       

(33,476)            -                       (1,564,902)       -                       
(72,319)            -                       (136,320)          -                       

(6,392)              -                       (9,535)              -                       

(112,187)          -                       (1,710,757)       -                       

-                       -                       (23,627)            -                       
17,385              (410,512)          (754,774)          43,574              

(32,715)            (3,169)              (625,453)          (162,048)          
(15,330)            (413,681)          (1,403,854)       (118,474)          

(1,946)              36,477              59,336              (5,916)              
54,472              (31,271)            967,736            274,296            

$ 52,526              $ 5,206                $ 1,027,072         $ 268,380            

$ 5,727                $ (67,812)            $ 4,401,933         $ 112,558            

71,860              1,390                1,623,209         -                       

(479)                 -                       (100,034)          -                       
-                       -                       (241,411)          -                       
-                       -                       15,113              -                       

(1,639)              883                   157,016            -                       
102                   (10,820)            8,293                -                       

-                       -                       231,448            -                       
$ 75,571              $ (76,359)            $ 6,095,567         $ 112,558            

-                       -                       (15,000)            -                       
-                       2,298                2,298                -                       

Business-type Activities

26

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 67 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
September 30, 2022 
 

 
 

27 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 

Financial Reporting Entity - The City of Scottsbluff (City) is a municipal government responsible for providing 
services to the local citizenry, which are deemed best to be provided for by the public sector.  The services provided 
include general administration, public safety, highways and streets, cemetery, recreation, public improvements, 
health and social services, parks, library, keno, environmental service, electric, water and wastewater; all of which 
are funded by tax collections and user fees. 

 
In evaluating how to define the City for financial reporting purposes, management has considered all potential 
component units.  The decision to include a potential component unit in the reporting entity was made by applying 
the criteria set forth in accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The 
basic, but not the only criterion, for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the 
governing body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility.  The most significant manifestation of this ability is 
financial interdependency.  Other manifestations of the ability to exercise oversight responsibility include, but are 
not limited to, the selection of governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly 
influence operations, and accountability for fiscal matters.  A second criterion used in evaluating potential 
component units is the scope of public service.  Application of this criterion involves considering whether the 
activity benefits the City and/or its citizens, or whether the activity is conducted within the geographical 
boundaries of the City and is generally available to its citizens.  A third criterion used to evaluate potential 
component units for inclusion or exclusion from the reporting entity is the existence of special financing 
relationships, regardless of whether the City is able to exercise oversight responsibility.  

 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the City of Scottsbluff (the primary government) and its 
component units. These component units are included in the City’s reporting entity because of the significance of 
each unit’s operational and financial relationship with the City. 
 

City of Scottsbluff Leasing Corporation 
 

The City of Scottsbluff Leasing Corporation was formed in 1981 to provide tax-exempt financing 
for various construction projects of the City.  The governing body is appointed by the City's 
governing body.  The services provided by the Leasing Corporation are so intertwined with the 
City that the Leasing Corporation is in substance the same as the City and it is reported as part of 
the City and blended in the City’s financial statements. 

 
Community Development Agency 

 
The Community Development Agency was created by the Mayor and City Council to provide for 
redevelopment of various areas within the City. Although it is legally separate from the City, the 
sole purpose of this Agency is to provide for City redevelopment.  The funding source for the 
Authority is Tax Increment Financing tax revenue that is remitted to the City and passed on to 
TIF developers and bondholders.   

 
Community Redevelopment Authority 

 
The Community Redevelopment Authority was created by the Mayor and City Council to provide 
for redevelopment of various areas within the City. Although it is legally separate from the City, 
the sole purpose of this Authority is to provide for City redevelopment.  The funding source for 
the Authority is Tax Increment Financing tax revenue that is remitted to the City and passed on 
to TIF developers and bondholders.   

 
The City has determined the Community Development Agency and Community Redevelopment Authority to be 
blended component units.  The City Council appoints the majority of the governing board of these organizations 
and these organizations almost exclusively exist to benefit the City.  Blended component units, although legally 
separate entities, are, in substance, part of the government’s operations and thus are presented as such and included 
in governmental funds of the City. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 68 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
September 30, 2022 
 

 
 

28 

 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement 
of net position and the statement of activities) report information about the reporting government as a whole.  
The material effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.  Governmental activities, 
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. 

 
 The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expense of a given function or segment 

are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function 
or segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly 
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or 
segment.  Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 

 
 Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds.  Major individual 

governmental funds and major individual proprietary funds are reported as separate columns in the fund 
financial statements. 

 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation - The government-wide financial 

statements are reported using the total economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Property taxes are 
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.   

 
 Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus 

and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and 
available.  Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon 
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period.  For this purpose, the government considers revenues 
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  Expenditures generally 
are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.  However, debt service expenditures, 
including interest on long-term debt, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and 
judgements, are recorded only when payment is due. 

 
 Property taxes, sales taxes, highway user fees, interdepartmental charges, intergovernmental revenues, and 

interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual. Special 
assessments are recorded as revenues in the year the assessments are paid.  Installments not yet paid are 
reflected as special assessments receivable and deferred revenues.  Other revenue items are considered to be 
measurable and available only when cash is received by the City. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 69 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
29 
 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) - 
  
 The City reports the following major governmental funds: 

 
General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

 
The City reports the following special revenue funds: 

 
Streets Fund - This fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for the maintenance, 
construction, and improvement of the streets in the City. 
 
Economic Development Fund - This fund accounts for the resources and payments made for the Local Option 
Municipal Economic Development Act for the City.  This Act sunsets in October, 2025. 
 
Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of, general long-term principal, interest and related costs. 
 
Leasing Corporation Fund – Leasing Corporation Fund is used to account for leasing of acquisition or 
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary fund types). 
 
Special Projects Fund – Special projects fund is used to account for miscellaneous grants such as highway 
safety or revenue sources for specific items such as K-9 donations. 
 

The government reports the following major enterprise funds: 
 
Environmental Services Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s sanitation utility. 
 
Wastewater Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s wastewater utility. 
 
Water Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s water distribution operations. 
 
Electric Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the government’s electric system utility. 
 
Stormwater Fund - This fund accounts for the activities of the stormwater utility. 

 
Additionally, the government reports the following fund types: 
 

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services 
provided by one department or fund to other departments or funds of the City, or to other governmental units 
on a cost-reimbursement basis. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 70 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
30 
 

  
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity -  
 
 Cash and Investments - The City maintains a cash and investments pool for all funds.  Interest income is allocated 

to each fund based on its proportionate share in the pool.  Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed as 
cash and cash equivalents and investments through the statements.  This pool consists of cash on hand, certificates 
of deposits, and investments.  The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, cash held 
by County Treasurer, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from date of 
acquisition.  Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.  All other 
investments are recorded at fair value based on quoted  

 
 Investment income includes dividend and interest income and the net change for the year in the fair value of 

investments carried at fair value.  Investment income is allocated to each fund based on its proportionate share in 
the pool. 

 
Receivables – Consist of all revenues earned at year end and not yet received.  Allowances for uncollectible 
accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging of accounts receivable.  Major 
receivable balances for the governmental activities include special assessments and property taxes.  Business-type 
activities reporting utility billings as their major receivables. 
 
Lease Receivables – In accordance with GASB 87, Leases, the City records lease receivables and deferred inflows 
of resources based on the present value of remaining lease payments expected to e received during the lease term 
plus any payments received at or before the commencement of the lease term that relate to future periods.  The 
expected receipts are discounted using the interest rate charged on the lease, if known, or the City’s incremental 
borrowing rate.  Variable receipts are excluded from the valuations unless they are fixed in substance.  Future 
recognition of the deferred inflow of resources is recognized in a systematic and rational manner over the term of 
the lease. 
 
Unbilled Water and Sewer Revenue - Billings for water and sewer revenues are rendered on a semi-monthly basis.  
Unbilled water and sewer revenues, representing estimated consumer usage for the period between the last billing 
and the end of the year, have been recorded and are included in accounts receivable. 

 
Inventories - Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, using the first-in, first-out method.  Inventories 
consist of expendable supplies and repair parts and are recorded on the government-wide financial statements and 
the proprietary fund statements.  In the governmental funds, inventory is recorded as an expenditure when 
purchased.   

  
 Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, 

bridges, drainage systems, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type 
activities column in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as 
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 or $50,000 for infrastructure and an estimated useful life 
in excess of two years.  Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical 
cost was not available.  Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

 
 The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the 

assets lives are not capitalized. 
 
Property, plant and equipment of the government is depreciated using the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives: 
 
               Buildings and Improvements   10 - 50 years 
               Vehicles   5 - 20 years 
               Equipment   3 - 25 years 
               Infrastructure  20 - 60 years 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 71 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
31 
 

 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 

Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) -  
 
 Compensated Absences - City employees generally earn vacation days at a variable rate based on years of service.  

In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation time up to a maximum allowed 
accumulation of 366 hours.  Employees earn sick leave at the rate of one day per month with total accumulation 
limits established by the employees’ bargaining unit.  With 15 years of service, the maximum allowed is four 
workweeks. 

 
 Vacation and sick leave are accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and internal service fund 

financial statements.  Such accruals are based on current salary rates. 
 
 Long-Term Obligations - In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund 

financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable 
governmental and business-type activities in the statement of net position. 

 
 In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond proceeds as other financing sources and 

bond payments are expensed.  Issuance costs are reported as current expenditures. 
 
 Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 

in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain 
reported amounts and disclosures.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 
Eliminations – Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34 in regards to 
interfund activities, payables and receivables.  All internal balances in the statement of Net Position have been 
eliminated except those representing balances between the governmental activities and the business-type activities, 
which are presented as internal balances and eliminated in the total primary government column.  In the Statement 
of Activities, internal service fund transactions have been eliminated; however, those transactions between 
governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated. 

 
Deferred Inflows of Resources – In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position or balance sheet will 
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, 
deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will 
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The City has several items that qualify for 
reporting in this category and are reported in the governmental fund balance sheet.  The unavailable revenues are 
from property taxes, special assessments, insurance proceeds, notes receivable and lessor leases that are deferred 
and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.   
 
Fund balance-Governmental Funds – The fund balances for the City’s governmental funds are displayed in five 
components: 

 
Nonspendable fund balance – amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not in a spendable form 
(such as inventories and prepaid amounts) or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.  
  
Restricted fund balance – amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints imposed 
by external providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and higher level of government), or imposed by 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 72 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
32 
 

 
 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) -  

 
Committed fund balance – amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes determined by a formal action 
of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority.  Commitments may be established, modified, 
or rescinded only through ordinances approved by the City Council.   
 
Assigned fund balance – amounts the government intends to use for specific purposes that do not meet the 
criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.  The City Manager may assign amounts. 
 
Unassigned fund balance – amounts that are available for any purpose; these amounts can be reported only 
in the City’s General Fund. 

 
When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available, 
the City considers restricted funds to have been spent first.  When an expenditure is incurred for which committed, 
assigned, or unassigned fund balances are available, the City considers amounts to have been spent first out of 
committed funds, then assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless the City Council has 
provided otherwise in its commitment or assignment actions.  

  
The City would typically use restricted fund balances first, followed by committed resources, and then assigned 
resources, as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned resources first 
to deter the use of these other classified funds. 

 
Equity – Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

 
a. Net investment in capital assets – Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 

accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 
 

b. Restricted net position – Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use either by (1) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) laws 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 
c. Unrestricted net position – All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” of “invested 

in capital assets, net of related debt”. 
 

Implementation of Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
 

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, was implemented by the City for the year ended September 30, 2022.  GASB 
87 establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principal that leases are financings 
of the right to use an underlying assets.  Under the new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease liabilities 
and intangible right-to-use assets and lessors are required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of 
resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.  
For all leases with terms longer than 12 months, leases will be classified as either financing or operating, with 
classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the Statements of Activities. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 73 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
33 
 

 
 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

 
Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) -  

 
Implementation of Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)  

 
For governmental activity, the City now recognizes lessor transactions with receipts during the life of a lease 
exceeding 3.0% of fund revenues as a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources.  For business-type and 
government-wide activity, lessor and lessee transactions with receipts or payment, as applicable, during the life of 
a lease exceeding $50,000 when grouped together in like categories of right to use type assets will be recorded in 
accordance with GASB 87 as described previously in Note 1.  For the transaction, leases should be converted 
(“recognized and measured”) using the facts and circumstances that exist at the beginning of the period of 
implementation, or the beginning of the earliest period restated.  The implementation of GASB 87 resulted in no 
changes to beginning net position or fund balance.   

 
 
NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 
 
State Statute 14-563 R.R.S., 1943 authorizes funds of the City to be invested in “securities of the United States, the 
State of Nebraska, metropolitan city, county in which such metropolitan city is located or school district of such city, 
in the securities of municipally owned and operated public utility property and plants of such city, or in the same 
manner as funds of the State of Nebraska are invested, except that the city treasurer may purchase certificates of 
deposit from and make time deposits in banks selected as depositories of City funds”. Additionally, State Statute 15-
847 R.R.S., 1943 requires banks either to give bond or to pledge government securities (types of which are specifically 
identified in the Statutes) to the city treasurer in the amount of the City’s deposits. The Statutes allow pledged 
securities to be reduced by the amount of the deposit, which is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC). 

 
Cash is stated and at cost, which approximates fair value.  The City’s cash deposits, including certificates of deposits, 
are with institutions insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and other collateral.  At September 
30, 2022, the City’s deposits and investments were fully insured by FDIC insurance or collateralized by pledged 
securities. 

 
The City’s cash and cash equivalents include units of participation in the short-term investment pool of the Nebraska 
Public Agency Investment Trust (NPAIT).  NPAIT is a special purpose government established under Nebraska 
statute.  The investment pool or trust is not registered and is not rated for credit risk.  The City limits its interest rate 
risk by investing only in the short-term pool, which consists primarily of government agency or government 
securitized investments with maturities of less than one year. 

 
Cash and Equity in Pooled Cash Management Account - At September 30, 2022, the City’s cash and pooled 

investments, recorded at fair market value consisted of the following: 
 
 Cash and cash equivalents: 
  Bank accounts  $ 3,028,548 
  Cash on hand   1,614 
  NPAIT   105,424 
   Total cash and cash equivalents   3,135,586 
 
 Cash held with Scotts Bluff County Treasurer   133,139   
 

Restricted cash consists of deposits in bank account for the landfill in the name of City of Gering pursuant to an 
agreement with the City of Gering in the amount of $661,291.  

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 74 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
34 
 

 
 
NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
The City has invested funds in the Invesco Government Money Market Fund and the Royal Bank of Canada 
Government Money Market Fund.  These funds invest exclusively in high-quality, short-term, U.S. dollar-
denominated money market instruments that consist of U.S. Government securities collateralized by U.S. Government 
obligations.    

 
 Investments: 
  Money market funds   $ 10,831,747 
  Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit    1,432,317 
  Government agencies securities     6,986,645 
  Negotiable certificates of deposit      16,266,992 
   Total investments    35,517,701 

 
Custodial Credit Risk – custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure a bank or other counterparty, 
the City would not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities in the possession of a third 
party.  As noted above, State Statutes 15-847 R.R.S, 1943 covers this risk.   
 
Credit Risk – credit risk is the risk that a bank or other counterparty defaults on its principal and/or interest payments 
owed to the City. 
 
Interest Rate Risk – interest rate risk is the risk that the value of deposits and investments will decrease as a result of 
a rise in interest rates. 

 
Investments Managed by Trustee - The City’s Pension Trust Funds are administered by trustees. At September 30, 

2022 Pension Trust Funds managed by a trustee consisted of the following: 
 
     Fire   Police   City   Total  
 
   
  Mutual Funds  $ 3,204,886 $ 4,492,575 $ 6,670,746 $ 14,368,207 

 
Fair Value Measurement - The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on valuation inputs used to 
measure fair value of the assets. 

 
Assets and liabilities are classified into one of the following categories: 

 
 Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
 

Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market date. 
 

 Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. 
 

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of 
any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques maximize the use of observable 
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.  All of the City’s certificate of deposits and investments, as 
shown above as of September 30, 2022 are categorized as level 2 investments and generally include United States 
Treasury securities, United States agencies, obligations, and negotiable certificates of deposits.  Investments in 
negotiable certificates of deposits are carried at fair value, which is based on quoted market prices.   
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 75 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
35 
 

 
 
NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

 
Fair Value Measurement (Continued) - 
 
The City’s deposits in the Nebraska Public Agency Investment Trust is measured at the net asset value per share 
provided by the pool which approximates fair value. 

 
 
NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES 

 
Receivables at September 30, 2022, consist of the following: 
 
        Accounts   Accrued   Special 
  Fund   Taxes   and Other   Interest   Assessments  
 
 General $ 981,506 $ 245,780 $ 8,481 $ -   
   Special Revenue  398,208  270,776  9,799  - 
 Debt Service  43,505  -  22,956  444,922   
 Capital Projects  58,962  -  199  -   
 Enterprise   -   1,205,312  13,979  -   
 Internal Service  -  -  3,469  -  
   
 Gross Receivables $ 1,482,181 $ 1,721,868 $ 58,883 $ 444,922  
 
 Allowance for 
  Uncollectibles   (11,427)   (47,860)   -   (22,250)  
 
 Net Receivables $ 1,470,754 $ 1,674,009 $ 58,883 $ 422,672 
 
 
LB 840 Economic Development Program notes receivable at September 30, 2022, consist of the following: 
 
       Beginning   Additions   Credits   Principal    Ending 
       Balance   (Awards)  & Refinancing  Payments   Balance  
  
 Notes Receivable: 
   
  Eligible for job credits $ 4,241,176 $ 300,000 $ 476,547 $ 352,735 $ 3,711,894 
  Not eligible for job credits  205,852  300,000  -  111,556  394,296 
         
 Grants: 
 
  Eligible for job credits $  2,525,790   1,320,000    217,720    6,000    3,622,070 
 
   Total LB 840 Receivables $ 6,972,818 $ 1,920,000 $ 694,267 $ 470,291 $ 7,728,260 
 
 

Special assessment receivables - The City holds special assessment receivables in the amount of $444,922. The 
special assessment debt is payable entirely by special assessment collections from the assessed property 
owners.  In the case where the assessed property owners default on those payments, the City would be ultimately 
liable for that debt.   

 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 76 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
36 
 

 
 
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS 
 

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022, was as follows: 
         
  Beginning         Ending 
  Balances   Increases   Decreases   Balances  
Governmental Activities: 
Capital assets, not being depreciated: 
 Land $ 597,165 $ - $ - $ 597,165 
 Inventory  2,629,113    -  -  2,629,113 
 Construction in progress   2,605,647   6,758,155   9,262,066   101,736 
Total capital assets, not being depreciated   5,831,925   6,758,155   9,262,066   3,328,014 
 
Capital assets, being depreciated: 
 Buildings and improvements  13,675,619  155,593  1,000  13,830,212 
 Equipment and vehicles  9,238,827  680,922  303,654  9,616,095 
 Infrastructure   40,218,474   9,159,835   68,147   49,310,162 
Total capital assets, being depreciated   63,132,920   9,996,350   372,801   72,756,469 
 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 
 Buildings and improvements  5,294,399  412,993  1,000  5,706,392 
 Equipment and vehicles  5,957,798  756,367  288,744  6,425,421 

Infrastructure   23,701,469   1,940,233   68,146   25,573,556 
Total accumulated depreciation   34,953,666   3,109,593   357,890   37,705,369 
  
Net capital assets being depreciated   28,179,254   6,886,757   14,911   35,051,100 
 
Net governmental activities capital assets $ 34,011,179 $ 13,644,912 $ 9,276,977 $ 38,379,114 

 
Business-type Activities: 

 Capital assets not being depreciated:         
  Land  $ 1,525,791 $ - $ - $ 1,525,791 
  Construction in progress   384,560    93,731   374,842          103,449  
 Total capital assets, not being depreciated   1,910,351   93,731   374,842   1,629,240 
 
 Capital assets, being depreciated: 
  Buildings and improvements*  8,270,622  -  1,177,097  7,093,525 
  Equipment and vehicles  7,068,963  1,631,020  241,919  8,458,064 
  Plant in service*  21,602,953  77,743  4,498  21,676,198 
  Infrastructure*   15,721,641   1,407,091   91,667   17,037,065 
 Total capital assets, being depreciated   52,664,179   3,115,854   1,515,181   54,264,852 
 
 Less accumulated depreciation for: 
  Buildings and improvements  4,654,714  107,497  -  4,762,210 
  Equipment and vehicles  4,775,932  636,570  239,622  5,172,880 
  Plant in service  17,814,117  376,521  4,498  18,186,140 
  Infrastructure   5,316,418   502,621   13,923   5,805,116 
 Total accumulated depreciation   32,561,181   1,623,209   258,043   33,926,346 
  
 Net capital assets being depreciated   20,102,998   1,492,646   1,257,138   20,338,506 
 
 Net business-type activities capital assets $ 22,013,349 $ 1,586,377 $ 1,631,980 $ 21,967,746 
 
 
  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 77 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
37 
 

 
 
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED) 
 
  
*During the current year, $1,099,354 of business-type activities additions to Infrastructure and $77,743 of additions to 
Plant in Service was the reclassification of an asset from Buildings and Improvements reflected as a decrease of 
$1,177,097. 
 
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows: 
 
  Governmental activities: 
  General government   $ 60,693 
  Public safety    375,710 
  Streets    2,127,461 
  Public health and social services    39,399 
  Culture and recreation    482,229 
  Public works      24,101 
  Total depreciation expense - governmental   $ 3,109,593 
 
  Business-type activities: 
  Environmental services   $ 278,099 
  Wastewater    888,637 
  Water    352,335 
  Electric    30,888 
  Stormwater    71,860 
  Internal service      1,390 
  Total depreciation expense - business-type   $ 1,623,209 
 
During the year ended September 30, 2022, the City received $5,222,775 of contributed capital assets.  $5,214,397 of the 
assets were contributed by the State of Nebraska Department of Roads for the Monument Valley Pathway expansion and 
pedestrian bridge. In addition, $8,378 of assets were donated to the 23 Club Ballfield Improvement Project. 
 
 
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT 
 

General Obligation Bonds, Revenue Bonds and Direct Borrowings outstanding and related interest requirements as 
of September 30, 2022, are as follows: 
           Principal 
  Original   Interest   Annual   Amount  
  Amount   Rate   Installment   Outstanding  
  
Governmental activities: 
     

 2018 General Obligation Hwy Allocation 
   Bonds, dated June 1, 2018, due annually 
   through 2025; secured by assets of the City 2,404,944 1.85% to 2.55%  345,917  1,062,456 
         to 362,386 
  

 2020 General Obligation Hwy Allocation 
   Bonds, dated June 18, 2020, due annually  
   through 2026; secured by assets of the City    2,240,000       .85% to 1.1%  445,000  1,800,000 
                  to 455,000    
 

   Total governmental activities       $ 2,862,456

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 78 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
September 30, 2022 
 

 
 

38 
 

 
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)  

           Principal 
  Original   Interest   Annual   Amount  
  Amount   Rate   Installment   Outstanding  
 
Business-type activities: 
 

 2018 General Obligation Hwy Allocation 
   Bonds, dated June 1, 2018, due annually 
   through 2025; secured by assets of the City 515,056 1.85% to 2.55%  74,083  227,544 
         to 77,614 

 Wastewater treatment project loan 
   - State of Nebraska, issued 2003, 
   due annually through 2023  1,004,334  3.00%  56;660   56,660 
  
       
   Total business-type activities       $ 284,204 
 
   Total long-term debt       $ 3,146,660 
 
 
All of the wastewater treatment project loans are by the City’s wastewater treatment plant. 
 
Annual requirements to pay principal and interest to maturity on outstanding debt follows: 
 
 Fiscal   Governmental Activities     
 Year Ended  General Obligation Bonds   Revenue Bonds   Capital Lease  
 September 30  Principal   Interest   Principal   Interest   Principal   Interest  
 2023  $ 790,917 $ 37,765  -  -  -  - 
 2024   804,153  25,222  -  -  -  - 
 2025   812,386  11,875  -  -  -  - 
 2026   455,000  2,502  -  -  -  - 
 2027   -  -  -  -  -  - 
 2028-2032     -    -    -    -    -    -
   $ 2,862,456 $ 77,364 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
 
 
 Fiscal   Business-Type Activities     
 Year Ended  General Obligation Bonds  NDEQ Loans – Direct Borrowing  Loans   
 September 30  Principal   Interest   Principal   Interest   Principal   Interest  
 2023  $ 74,083 $ 4,708 $ 56,660 $ 1,209  -  - 
 2024   75,847  2,908  -  -  -  - 
 2025   77,614  989  -  -  -  - 
 2026   -  -  -  -  -  - 
 2027   -  -  -  -  -  - 
 2028-2032     -    -    -    -    -    - 
   $ 227,544 $ 8,606 $ 56,660 $ 1,209 $ - $ - 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 79 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

39 

 
 
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED) 

 
Long-term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2022 was as follows: 

 
       10/1/21         9/30/22 
       Beginning         Ending   Due Within 
       Balance   Additions   Reductions   Balance   One Year  
 Governmental activities: 
 Bonds payable: 
  GO bonds $ 3,640,137 $ - $ 777,681 $ 2,862,456 $ 790,917 
  Compensated absences    615,418   449,803    422,488    642,733    - 
   Governmental activities $ 4,255,555 $ 449,803 $ 1,200,169 $ 3,505,189 $ 790,917 
 
 Business-type activities: 
 Bonds payable: 
  GO bonds $ 299,863 $ - $ 72,319 $ 227,544 $ 74,083 
 Loans payable – direct borrowing $ 120,661 $ - $ 64,001 $ 56,660 $ 56,660 
 Compensated absences    211,542    150,313    145,047    216,808    - 
   Business-type activities $ 632,066 $ 150,313 $ 281,367 $ 501,012 $ 130,743 
 

There are various bonds issued for tax increment financing projects within the City. These bonds are limited obligations 
payable exclusively from taxes levied against certain property in specified areas. These bonds are not general obligations 
of the CDA, CRA or the City, and are not included in the City’s financial statements. The accumulation of resources to 
pay these bonds is accounted for in the nonmajor funds of the City’s financial statements. 
 
 
NOTE 6 - LEASE AGREEMENTS  
 
The City is lessor in a regulated lease for the operation of their electrical distribution system to the Nebraska Public Power 
District, pursuant to an agreement which became effective January 1, 2019. This agreement continues until December 
31, 2043, unless terminated upon five years prior written notice given by either party to the other, with termination notice 
date of no earlier than January 1, 2039. 
 
The Nebraska Public Power District shall maintain the distribution system and shall construct any additions necessary 
for service to the extent such additions are within the established extension policies of the Nebraska Public Power District. 

 
Under the lease with the Nebraska Public Power District, the City will receive 14% of the gross retail electric revenues, 
adjusted for bad debt charge-offs and revenues associated with application of production cost adjustment billings and 
billings of other cost adjustments not included in the base rates.  The City received $3,233,578 in lease payments during 
the year ended September 30, 2022. 

 
 Scheduled expected future minimum regulated lease payments as of September 30, 2022: 
 
     Total   Lease   Lease     
     Payments   Revenue   Interest    
 
 2023  $ 3,132,264 $ 1,194,872 $ 1,937,392    
   2024   3,000,000  1,117,605  1,882,395   
 2025   3,000,000  1,174,784  1,825,216     
 2026   3,000,000  1,234,888  1,765,112     
 2027    3,000,000   1,298,067  1,701,933 
 2028-2032  15,000,000  7,557,125  7,442,875 
 2033-2037  15,000,000  9,698,502  5,301,498 
 2038-2042  15,000,000   12,446,657  2,553,343 
 2043-2047  3,750,000  3,627,897  122,103  
   
 Total  $ 63,882,264 $ 39,350,397 $ 24,531,867    

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 80 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

40 

 
  

NOTE 6 - LEASE AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 

For fiscal year 2022, the City’s financial statements include the adoption of GASB Statement No. 87 Leases.  The City 
is lessor pursuant to various agreements with cellular phone providers who lease space for cellular equipment and towers 
on the City’s four water towers and at the City’s water well field with terms of 5 to 25 years and contain one or more 
renewal options.  The City has included renewal periods in calculations when it is reasonably certain that the renewal 
option will be exercised.  The City recognized a lease receivable and deferred inflow of resources for these combined 
leases.   

 
The interest rate implicit in the City’s leases was not readily determinable, nor explicitly stated in the lease agreements.  
Therefore, the City utilized its incremental borrowing rate to discount the lease payments.  The total leases receivable for 
the City as of September 30, 2022 was $240,456.   

 
 Lease receivables at September 30, 2022, consist of the following: 
 
     Total          
     Payments   Receivable   Interest    
 
 2023  $ 50,127 $ 32,822 $ 11,251     
   2024   40,355  30,689  9,666   
 2025   35,029  26,789  8,240     
 2026   35,415  28,554  6,861     
 2027    32,661   27,231  5,430 
 2028-2032  75,884  59,214  16,670    
 2033-2037  31,212  35,157  2,110  
   
 Total  $ 300,683 $ 240,456 $ 60,227    
 
 Accrued Interest     955     
  
      $ 241,411   
 
 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLANS  
 
City employees are covered by one of three retirement plans in effect, covering general city employees, fire fighters and 
police officers, respectively. 

 
General 
 
The City sponsors a defined contribution plan which covers substantially all general city employees. Under the terms 
of the plan, an employee must be age 21 or older and have completed one year of continuous service and have not 
attained the age of 64. Participating employees are required to contribute 3% of their earnings. The City then makes 
a matching contribution to the plan on their behalf. An additional voluntary contribution can be made by employees 
to the plan to the extent allowed under the Internal Revenue Code, currently an additional 10%. The City will 
contribute an amount equal to an employee’s voluntary contribution, not to exceed 3% of the employee’s 
compensation. Employees are 100% vested in the plan after completing 7 years of service, reaching normal retirement 
age (65), meeting the requirements for early retirement date, becoming totally disabled, or deceased, whichever occurs 
first. Contributions to the general city employee retirement plan were $220,976 and $236,620 by the City and plan 
participants, respectively.  There are 84 participants in the plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 81 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

41 

 
 

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED) 
 
Fire Fighters 
 
Fire fighters are covered by a defined contribution plan sponsored by the City. Eligible employees are required to 
contribute 6.5% of their salary to the plan, which the City then matches at the rate of 13% of the participant’s salary. 
Employees are fully vested after 7 whole years of service. A participant’s normal retirement age is the date he attains 
age 55 and completes 21 years of service. Nebraska State statutes govern the coverage afforded to participants under 
this plan. Contributions to the fire fighters employee retirement plan were $140,548 and $74,424 by the City and plan 
participants, respectively.  There are 22 participants in the plan. 
 
Police 
 
Police officers are covered by a defined contribution plan sponsored by the City. Participants in the plan are required 
to contribute 7.0% of their salary to the plan, which is matched by a 7.0% contribution from the City. Employees are 
fully vested after 7 whole years of service. Contributions to the police retirement plan were $159,264 and $176,530 
by the City and plan participants, respectively.  There are 38 participants in the plan. 

 
 
NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

 
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires any entity with a landfill site to bring its site into compliance with 
40 CFR Part 257 and 258 (Subtitle D) or close the site by October, 1993.  In prior years, the City closed its landfill.  In 
the 2008 fiscal year, the City entered into an agreement with the City of Gering for use of their landfill site and a portion 
of the fee paid is going towards a future landfill site or equipment to extend the life of the current landfill. 

 
The City is committed to $300,000 annually to Riverside Discovery Center (RDC) for its operation of a zoo.  The City 
entered into a contract with RDC on December 16, 2019.  Payments are due for five years from the effective date of 
October 1, 2020. 

 
The City participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are subject to financial and compliance 
audits.  The amount of expenditures, if any, which may be disallowed by the granting agencies, is not determinable at 
this time; however, City officials do not believe that such amounts, if any, would be significant. 

 
Construction – The City is party to contracts for various projects that will be completed at future dates.  The City will use 
cash equity of the noted funds to fund the projects. 

 
Commitments and contingencies as of September 30, 2022: 
 
     Contract   Paid Through   Obligation    Expected  
     Amount   09/30/2022   Pending   Completion  
 
 Trunk Line Lining/Wastewater Fund $ 690,525 $ - $ 690,525 Spring 2023 
 
 18th Plaza Improvements/General Fund  482,921  -  482,921 Spring 2023  
 
 City Hall HVAC Replace/General Fund  67,978  - $ 67,978 Spring 2023 
 
  Total Construction Commitment $ 1,241,424 $ - $ 1,241,424 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 82 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

42 

 
 
NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The City provides employee health insurance through a self-funded program and has contracted for administrative 
services and claims processing. 

 
Due to the Affordable Care Act, the coverage lifetime maximum is unlimited.  Re-insurance is covered by a policy which 
provided insurance above the City’s participation of $55,000 per person and $1,478,450 in the aggregate. 

 
The City continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss including worker’s compensation, general 
liability and law enforcement liability.  Settled claims have not exceeded coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

 
 

NOTE 10 - INDIVIDUAL INTERFUND RECEIVABLE, PAYABLE BALANCES, AND TRANSFERS 
 
Transfers are used to move revenues between funds.  The transfers below are routine in nature. 

 

 
 
 
NOTE 11 - PROPERTY TAXES 
 
The tax levies are certified by the County Board on or before October 15th.  Real estate taxes are due on December 31st 
and attach as an enforceable lien on property on January 1st following the levy date and become delinquent in two equal 
installments on May 1st and September 1st.  Personal property taxes are due December 31st and become delinquent on 
May 1st and September 1st following the levy date. 
 
Property taxes levied for 2021-2022 are recorded as revenue when expected to be collected within 60 days after 
September 30, 2022.  Prior-year levies were recorded using these same principles, and remaining receivables are re-
evaluated annually.  Property taxes expected to be collected after 60 days are recorded as deferred revenue on the fund 
balance sheets. 
 
The 2021 tax levy, for the 2021-2022 fiscal year, was $2,072,508 with a tax rate per $100 valuation of 0.216 for general 
and $54,100 with a tax rate per $100 valuation of .1600 for the business improvement district.  The assessed value upon 
which the 2021 levy was based was $959,494,706 for general and $33,812,201 for the business improvement district. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

General Stormwater Internal Service Total

Transfers Out Fund Fund Fund Transfers Out
General Fund $ -                             $ -                             $ -                             $ -                             
Streets Fund $ -                             $ -                             $ 250,759                 $ 250,759                 
Env. Services Fund -                             -                             238,260                 238,260                 
Wastewater Fund -                             50,000                   18,750                   68,750                   
Water Fund -                             -                             18,750                   18,750                   
Electric Fund 3,172,380              -                             -                             3,172,380              

$ 3,172,380              $ 50,000                   $ 526,519                 $ 3,748,899              

Transfers In

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 83 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
September 30, 2022 

43 

 
 
NOTE 12 – TAX ABATEMENTS 
 
As of September 30, 2022, the City provided tax abatements through the Tax Increment Financing (TIF) program. 
The Tax Increment Financing Law allows for the increased property taxes generated by the improvement of blighted 
property to be used to pay for the financing of community redevelopment/TIF projects. The statutes for community 
redevelopment/TIF are found in Neb. Rev. Stat. SS 18-2101 through 18-2150. The City must declare the area as 
substandard, blighted, and in need of redevelopment. The City is required to prepare a development plan. TIF bonds 
may be issued for the acquisition of property, site preparation, and public improvements. An agreement is entered into 
between the City and the Developer and a base valuation is established. The base property valuation remains assessable 
to all taxing entities. Any increase in value and resulting taxes are used to pay off the debt incurred for the 
redevelopment project. The project must not exceed a 15-year period. Currently, the City has Developer TIF bonds 
that extend through December 31, 2035.  For the year ended September 30, 2022, the City abated $54,602 in property 
tax revenue under the tax increment financing program. 

 
 
NOTE 13 – RESTRICTED CASH 
 
The City received American Rescue Plan funds in the amount of $2,576,234 to cover necessary expenditures due to the 
public health emergency with respect to the pandemic.  As of September 30, 2022, the City has not spent any of these 
funds but has restricted the full amount in restricted cash.  The City does anticipate using these funds for eligible 
expenditures within the period of performance required.   
 
 

.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 84 / 260



 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 85 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 5,621,600         $ 5,621,600         6,429,799         $ 808,199            
Intergovernmental 172,138            172,138            201,502            29,364              
Local 3,405,510         3,405,510         3,930,697         525,186            

Total revenues 9,199,248         9,199,248         10,561,998       1,362,750         

Expenditures:
General government 1,518,380         1,518,380         835,275            683,105            
Public safety - Police and Fire 6,081,849         6,081,849         5,744,644         337,205            
Public works - Other 375,520            375,520            366,468            9,052                
Culture and recreation 3,988,997         3,988,997         2,608,379         1,380,618         

Total expenditures 11,964,746       11,964,746       9,554,766         2,409,980         

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ (2,765,498)       $ (2,765,498)       1,007,232         $ 3,772,729         

Fund balances, October 1 7,608,341         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 8,615,573         

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 86 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
STREETS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,148,493         $ 1,148,493         $ 1,233,527         $ 85,034              
Intergovernmental 2,066,551         2,066,551         2,136,370         69,819              
Local 42,792              42,792              72,339              29,547              

Total revenues 3,257,836         3,257,836         3,442,236         184,400            

Expenditures:
Public works - Streets 4,186,362         4,186,362         4,788,144         (601,781)          

Total expenditures 4,186,362         4,186,362         4,788,144         (601,781)          

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ (928,526)          $ (928,526)          (1,345,908)       $ (417,382)          

Fund balances, October 1 3,842,499         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 2,496,591         

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

46

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 87 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,016,000         $ 1,016,000         $ 1,183,811         $ 167,811            
Local 574,784            574,784            541,557            (33,227)            

Total revenues 1,590,784         1,590,784         1,725,368         134,584            

Expenditures:
Community development 3,848,277         3,848,277         2,191,992         1,656,285         

Total expenditures 3,848,277         3,848,277         2,191,992         1,656,285         

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ (2,257,493)       $ (2,257,493)       (466,624)          $ 1,790,869         

Fund balances, October 1 2,202,195         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 1,735,571         

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

47

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 88 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
DEBT SERVICE FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 1,049,115         $ 1,049,115         $ 1,014,693         $ (34,422)            
Local 1,106,640         1,106,640         229,155            (877,485)          

Total revenues 2,155,755         2,155,755         1,243,848         (911,907)          

Expenditures:
General government 3,508,000         3,508,000         3,000                3,505,000         

Total expenditures 3,508,000         3,508,000         3,000                3,505,000         

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ (1,352,245)       $ (1,352,245)       1,240,848         $ 2,593,093         

Fund balances, October 1 4,388,695         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 5,629,543         

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 89 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ 85,000              $ 85,000              $ 109,106            $ 24,106              
Intergovernmental 1,288,117         1,288,117         1,378,374         90,257              
Local 501,000            501,000            29,309              (471,691)          

Total revenues 1,874,117         1,874,117         1,516,789         (357,328)          

Expenditures:
General government 3,456,234         3,456,234         617,445            2,838,790         

Total expenditures 3,456,234         3,456,234         617,445            2,838,790         

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ (1,582,117)       $ (1,582,117)       899,344            $ 2,481,461         

Fund balances, October 1 2,258,239         

Fund balances, September 30 $ 3,157,583         

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

49

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 90 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL (BUDGET BASIS)
LEASING CORPORATION FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget

Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Revenues:
Taxes $ -                       $ -                       $ -                       $ -                       
Local 10                     10                     63                     53                     

Total revenues 10                     10                     63                     53                     

Expenditures:
General government -                       -                       11                     (11)                   

Total expenditures -                       -                       11                     (11)                   

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures $ 10                     $ 10                     52                     $ 42                     

Fund balances, October 1 27,004              

Fund balances, September 30 $ 27,056              

See accompanying notes.

Budgeted Amounts

50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 91 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
 
September 30, 2022 

 
51 

 
 
NOTE 1 – BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING 
 

The City follows the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the accompanying 
financial statements: 

 
1. Prior to September 1, the City Clerk submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the 

fiscal year commencing the following October 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures 
and the means of financing them. 

 
2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. 
 
3. Prior to September 30, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

 
4. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device for the General, Special 

Revenue, Capital Projects, Debt Service and Proprietary Funds. 
 
5. Budgets are prepared using the cash basis of accounting which is a basis not consistent with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
6. The City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; 

however, any revision that alters total expenditures of any fund requires approval of council and a public 
hearing. 

 
7. All appropriations lapse at year end. 

 
By law, the City of Scottsbluff adopts a unified budget for all funds.  However, in deriving the total unified numbers, 
the City establishes individual fund budget numbers which have been used in the major fund presentations on page 45-
50. 
 
 
NOTE 2 - RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET BASIS REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES TO GAAP 
 

Revenues and expenditures presented on a non-GAAP budget basis of accounting differ from the revenues and 
expenditures presented in accordance with GAAP because of the different treatment of accruals. A reconciliation 
for the year ended September 30, 2022, which discloses the nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to 
convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis, is presented below: 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Econ. Debt Special Leasing
General Streets Dev. Service Projects Corp.
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Net change in fund balances:
Balance on  a GAAP basis $ 567,859        $ (1,469,901)  $ (561,718)       $ 1,015,436   $ 1,124,649   $ (339)               
Basis differences (accruals occur

because the cash basis of 
accounting use for budgeting
differs from the modified accrual
basis of accounting prescribed
for governmental fund 439,373        123,993      95,094          225,412      (225,305)     391                

Balance on a budget basis $ 1,007,232     $ (1,345,908)  $ (466,624)       $ 1,240,848   $ 899,344      $ 52                  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 92 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 
 
NOTES TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
 
September 30, 2022 

 52 

 
 
NOTE 3 – STREETS FUND BUDGET EXPENDITURES 
 

The Streets Fund overexpended budgeted amounts by $601,782 for the year ended September 30, 2022.  The 
Avenue B Mill and Overlay project was budgeted to be completed in the prior budget year.  Delays in acquiring 
materials and supplies in addition to contractor scheduling conflicts with weather and staffing resulted in the project 
being postponed in excess of six months. This overage on the budgeted expenditures was not considered a budget 
violation as the City files a unified budget and the City as a whole was not overexpended on its budget. 
 
 

 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 93 / 260



 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
Scottsbluff, Nebraska 

 
OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 94 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Cemetery & Business Public
Regional Cemetery  Improvement Safety Industrial
Library Perpetual Care District Equipment Site

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,131               $ 60,435             $ 24,575             $ 36,200             $ 5,499               
Funds held by county treasurer -                       1,807               4,574               14,428             -                       
Investments 12,804             684,556           278,371           410,047           62,292             
Net receivables:

Taxes -                       10,015             636                  30,917             -                       
Accrued interest 12                    768                  314                  458                  68                    
Governmental unit -                       -                       -                       9,583               -                       
Other receivables -                       2,270               -                       -                       -                       

Total assets $ 13,947             $ 759,851           $ 308,470           $ 501,633           $ 67,859             

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ -                       $ 11,235             $ 3,075               $ 20,831             $ -                       
Accrued salaries -                       3,402               -                       -                       -                       
Other accrued expenses -                       713                  -                       -                       -                       

Total liabilities -                       15,350             3,075               20,831             -                       

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue - property taxes -                       8,883               668                  30,381             -                       

Total deferred inflow of resources -                       8,883               668                  30,381             -                       

FUND BALANCES
Restricted for:

Community improvements -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Economic development -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Public safety -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

Committed for:
Community improvements 13,947             -                       304,727           -                       67,859             
Public safety -                       -                       -                       450,421           -                       
Cemetery operations and improvements -                       735,618           -                       -                       -                       

Total fund balances 13,947             735,618           304,727           450,421           67,859             

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 13,947             $ 759,851           $ 308,470           $ 501,633           $ 67,859             

.

54

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 95 / 260



Total
Capital Nonmajor

Mutual CRA CDBG Projects Governmental
Keno Fire Fund Fund Fund Funds

$ 18,107             $ 42,958             $ 37,699             1,267               $ 15,672             $ 243,543           
-                       -                       1,245               -                       36,023             58,077             

205,101           486,601           427,031           14,351             177,521           2,758,675        

-                       -                       -                       -                       56,014             97,582             
229                  545                  477                  17                    199                  3,088               

-                       -                       -                       14,000             -                       23,583             
3,349               -                       -                       -                       5,619               

$ 226,786           $ 530,104           $ 466,452           29,635             $ 285,429           $ 3,190,167        

$ 20,297             $ -                       $ 241,226           14,000             $ -                       $ 310,664           
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,402               
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       713                  

20,297             -                       241,226           14,000             -                       314,779           

-                       -                       -                       -                       58,348             98,281             
-                       -                       -                       -                       58,348             98,281             

206,489           -                       -                       15,635             -                       222,124           
-                       -                       225,226           -                       -                       225,226           
-                       530,104           -                       -                       -                       530,104           

-                       -                       -                       -                       227,081           613,614           
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       450,421           

-                       -                       -                       -                       735,618           
206,489           530,104           225,226           15,635             227,081           2,777,107        

$ 226,786           $ 530,104           $ 466,452           29,635             $ 285,429           $ 3,190,167        

55

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 96 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Cemetery & Business Public
Regional Cemetery  Improvement Safety Industrial
Library Perpetual Care District Equipment Site

Revenues:
Taxes and special assessments $ -                       $ 48,611             $ 59,181             $ 218,273           $ -                       
Licenses and permits -                       5,800               -                       -                       -                       
Intergovernmental -                       -                       -                       10,931             -                       
Charges for services -                       81,850             -                       -                       -                       
Investment income (loss) (601)                 (36,239)            (14,901)            (22,344)            (3,319)              
Other revenue -                       87,764             -                       -                       -                       

Total revenues (601)                 187,786           44,280             206,860           (3,319)              

Expenditures:
Current operations:

General government -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       
Public safety -                       -                       -                       80,135             -                       
Public health and social services -                       281,607           -                       -                       -                       
Public works -                       -                       32,218             -                       -                       
Capital expenditures 44,370             24,423             -                       22,454             -                       

Total expenditures 44,370             306,030           32,218             102,589           -                       

Excess revenues over (under) expenditures (44,971)            (118,244)          12,062             104,271           (3,319)              

Fund balances, October 1 58,918             853,862           292,665           346,150           71,178             

Fund balances, September 30 $ 13,947             $ 735,618           $ 304,727           $ 450,421           $ 67,859             

56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 97 / 260



Total
Nonmajor

Mutual Capital Governmental
Keno Fire CRA CDBG Projects Funds

$ -                       $ -                       $ 542,516           $ -                       $ 201,724           $ 1,070,305        
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       5,800               
-                       -                       -                       14,000             -                       24,931             
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       81,850             

(10,965)            (26,018)            (23,824)            (680)                 (9,701)              (148,592)          
83,096             104,540           174,215           -                       -                       449,615           
72,131             78,522             692,907           13,320             192,023           1,483,909        

50,370             -                    785,343           30,000             -                       865,713           
-                       35,351             -                       -                       -                       115,486           
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       281,607           
-                       -                       -                       -                       -                       32,218             
-                       -                       -                       -                       57,212             148,459           

50,370             35,351             785,343           30,000             57,212             1,443,483        

21,761             43,171             (92,436)            (16,680)            134,811           40,426             

184,728           486,933           317,662           32,315             92,270             2,736,681        

$ 206,489           $ 530,104           $ 225,226           $ 15,635             $ 227,081           $ 2,777,107        

57

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 98 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Geographic
Health Unemployment Information Central 

Insurance Compensation System Garage Totals

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 262,991     $ 5,389         $ 5,206         $ -                 $ 273,584     
Investments 1,238,337  25,375       24,512       -                 1,288,225  
Net receivables:

Accrued interest 3,336         69              64              -                 3,470         
Total current assets 1,504,664  30,833       29,782       -                 1,565,278  

Noncurrent assets
Investments 1,740,641  35,668       34,455       -                 1,810,764  
Net capital assets -                 -                 3,823         -                 3,823         

Total noncurrent assets 1,740,641  35,668       38,278       -                 1,814,587  

Total assets $ 3,245,305  $ 66,501       $ 68,060       $ -                 $ 3,379,865  

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ -                 $ -                 $ 1,166         $ -                 $ 1,166         
Accrued salaries -                 -                 813            -                 813            
Other accrued expenses -                 -                 160            -                 160            

Total current liabilities -                 -                 2,139         -                 2,139         

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences -                 -                 1,980         -                 1,980         

Total noncurrent liabilities -                 -                 1,980         -                 1,980         

Total liabilities -                 -                 4,119         -                 4,119         

NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt -                 -                 3,823         -                 3,823         
Unreserved 3,245,306  66,501       60,118       -                 3,371,925  

Total net position 3,245,305  66,501       63,941       -                 3,375,746  

Total liabilities and net position $ 3,245,305  $ 66,501       $ 68,060       $ -                 $ 3,379,865  

58

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 99 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Geographic
Health Unemployment Information Central 

Insurance Compensation System Garage Total

Operating revenues:
Other revenues $ 2,442,143  $ -                 $ -                 $ -                 $ 2,442,143  

Total operating revenues 2,442,143  -                 -                 -                 2,442,143  

Operating expenses:
Personnel services -                 -                 56,488       (10,402)      46,086       
Operating supplies -                 -                 1,455         -                 1,455         
Contractual -                 -                 3,331         -                 3,331         
Maintenance -                 -                 15,000       -                 15,000       
Utilities -                 -                 550            -                 550            
Other operating expenses 2,329,585  -                 -                 -                 2,329,585  
Depreciation and amortization -                 -                 1,390         -                 1,390         

Total operating expenses 2,329,585  -                 78,214       (10,402)      2,397,397  

Operating income (loss) 112,558     -                 (78,214)      10,402       44,746       

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Invesetment income (157,858)    (3,253)        (3,174)        -                 (164,286)    

Net non-operating revenues (expenses) (157,858)    (3,253)        (3,174)        -                 (164,286)    

Income (loss) before contributions & transfers (45,300)      (3,253)        (81,388)      10,402       (119,540)    

Transfers from (to) other funds:
Operating transfers out -                 -                 -                 (2,298)        (2,298)        
Operating transfers in -                 -                 50,000       476,519     526,519     

Net transfers from (to) other funds -                 -                 50,000       474,221     524,221     

Change in net position (45,300)      (3,253)        (31,388)      484,623     404,681     

Net position, October 1 3,290,605  69,754       95,329       (484,623)    2,971,065  

Net position, September 30 $ 3,245,305  $ 66,501       $ 63,941       $ -                 $ 3,375,746  

59

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 100 / 260



CONTRYMAN
ASSOCIATES, P.C.

505 North DiersAve 5807 Osborne Drive West 315 West 60", Suite 500 707 East Pacific 1001 West 27" Street 1611 16" Street 826 G Street
P.O. Box 700 P.O. Box 2026 P.O. Box 1746 P.O. Drawer H P.O. Box 2246 P.O. Box 191 Geneva, NE 68361

Grand Island NE 68802 Hastings NE 68902 Kearney NE 68848 Lexington NE 68850 Scottsbluff NE 69363 Central City NE 68826 402-759-3002
308-382-5720 402-463-6711 308-237-5930 308-324-2368 308-635-7705 308-946-3870 Fax: 402-759-4342

Fax: 308-382-5945 Fax: 402-463-6713 Fax: 308-234-4410 Fax: 308-324-2360 Fax: 308-635-0599 Fax: 308-946-3831

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHERMATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCEWITH GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Honorable Mayor, City Council
And City Manager

City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Scottsbluff’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 14, 2023.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Scottsbluff’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis of designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Scottsbluff’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Scottsbluffs
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

www.capc.com
Members: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants - CPAmerica International

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 101 / 260



Our consideration of the internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska’s financial
statements are free ofmaterial misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on financial reports. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purposeof this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Lontyman (rocen usw, PC
Certified Pablic Accountants
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

March 14, 2023

61

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 102 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Fin Rep2

Council to receive the February 2023 Financial Report.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 103 / 260



OCTOBER 1, 2021 OCTOBER 1, 2022
FEBRUARY 28, 2022 FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 111 188,665.06$                           (212,624.80)$                          LARM ANNUAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS/PLAZA IMRPOVEMENTS
Regional Library 211 (344.31)                                   (751.12)$                                 
Transportation 212 (2,232,751.35)                         (629,007.09)$                          DEBT PAYMENTS - 42ND STREET & 2020 CHIP SEAL
Cemetery 213 25,953.85                               2,167.13$                               
Cemetery Perp Care 214 (57,095.06)                              (106,337.19)$                          REVERSE YEAR END TAX ACCRUALS
Special Projects 215 (158,864.56)                            (263,564.02)$                          HAIL INS REPAIRS, RBOT PAID TO MALL OWNER 
Business Improvement 216 3,156.10                                 (12,141.70)$                            REVERSE YEAR END TAX ACCRUALS
Public Safety 218 (25,319.86)                              (30,306.51)$                            PURCHASE 2 PATROL CARS
Scb Industrial Sites 219 (449.03)                                   (40,137.59)$                            PURCHASE LOT 27TH & I
Keno 223 20,238.94                               (20,176.29)$                            PURCHASE PLAYGROUND EQUIP
Economic Development 224 (475,642.30)                            (278,285.00)$                          LB840 LOANS/GRANTS
Mutual Fire Organization 225 29,091.41                               9,379.13$                               
Debt Service 311 345,676.59                             (103,610.43)$                          REVERSE YEAR END TAX ACCRUALS
TIF 321 44,400.61                               (253,360.39)$                          TIF BONDHOLDER PAYMENTS
CDBG 411 (203.29)                                   14,043.63$                             
Leasing Corporation 412 (44.24)                                     (336.52)$                                 
Capital Projects 511 45,527.11                               119,286.74$                           
Environmental Services 621 6,427.27                                 122,443.78$                           
Wastewater 631 85,336.59                               208,784.83$                           
Water 641 148,689.47                             (106,253.09)$                          BUDGETED CAPITAL PURCHASES 
Electric 651 (9,463.52)                                (72,378.04)$                            REVERSE YEAR END LEASE RECEIVABLE ACCRUALS
Stormwater 661 (48,203.20)                              (59,891.96)$                            DEBT PAYMENT - 42ND STREET 
GIS 721 (14,015.27)                              (20,741.04)$                            ANNUAL GIS SOFTWARE SUPPORT PAYMENT
Central Garage 725 474,934.05                             (0.01)$                                     
Unemployment Comp 811 (437.20)                                   (3,606.96)$                              PAYMENTS TO STATE
Health Insurance 812 262,584.77                             166,603.60$                           

TOTAL (1,342,151.37)$                       (1,570,800.91)$                       

City of Scottsbluff
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE FIVE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2023 AND 2022

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 104 / 260



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # February 28, 2021 February 28, 2022 January 31, 2023 February 28, 2023 IN CASH

General 111 8,403,143.86$                        8,133,874.18$                        8,346,782.31$                        8,534,632.61$                        187,850.30$                           
Regional Library 211 56,752.45                               59,020.15                               14,026.80                               14,051.65                               24.85$                                    
Transportation 212 3,287,914.79                          1,554,968.38                          1,626,038.38                          1,659,680.88                          33,642.50$                             
Cemetery 213 243,917.28                             270,783.12                             260,647.50                             243,681.06                             (16,966.44)$                            OPERATIONS
Cemetery Perp Care 214 663,257.89                             569,221.60                             433,777.42                             440,123.75                             6,346.33$                               
Special Projects 215 764,511.74                             1,839,193.24                          2,619,796.64                          2,622,197.29                          2,400.65$                               
Business Improvement 216 276,794.80                             300,810.22                             306,232.10                             308,570.61                             2,338.51$                               
Public Safety 218 252,883.79                             328,318.11                             419,656.95                             442,015.46                             22,358.51$                             
Scb Industrial Sites 219 71,423.18                               71,301.61                               31,579.12                               31,635.07                               55.95$                                    
Keno 223 154,302.62                             211,273.41                             200,966.89                             216,089.84                             15,122.95$                             
Economic Development 224 2,175,303.36                          1,643,927.66                          1,823,233.59                          1,691,965.01                          (131,268.58)$                          LB840 LOANS/GRANTS
Mutual Fire Organization 225 452,028.05                             519,394.15                             519,490.01                             569,960.03                             50,470.02$                             
Debt Service 311 2,825,723.32                          4,009,633.32                          4,754,269.95                          4,772,880.16                          18,610.21$                             
TIF 321 218,179.23                             252,045.82                             224,300.85                             238,344.65                             14,043.80$                             
CDBG 411 32,502.85                               32,369.55                               31,015.41                               30,597.02                               (418.39)$                                 
Leasing Corporation 412 7,075.12                                 7,043.23                                 6,730.30                                 6,742.22                                 11.92$                                    
Capital Projects 511 116,690.58                             130,958.30                             361,143.91                             323,692.44                             (37,451.47)$                            PURCHASE 3 KUBOTA TRACTORS - PARKS
Environmental Services 621 3,271,199.41                          3,283,509.58                          3,208,422.29                          3,266,252.49                          57,830.20$                             
Wastewater 631 2,881,856.79                          2,711,248.23                          2,950,717.13                          3,015,455.46                          64,738.33$                             
Water 641 3,507,822.97                          4,395,963.43                          5,022,597.00                          5,081,130.24                          58,533.24$                             
Electric 651 1,515,067.21                          1,512,549.89                          1,447,599.53                          1,450,164.26                          2,564.73$                               
Stormwater 661 602,299.69                             615,642.30                             618,727.73                             616,669.25                             (2,058.48)$                              
GIS                                   721 107,392.05                             80,564.00                               52,090.86                               47,061.21                               (5,029.65)$                              
Central Garage 725 (473,603.77)                            (1,518.75)                                -                                          -                                          -$                                        
Unemployment Comp 811 69,988.48                               69,872.15                               66,608.79                               66,726.80                               118.01$                                  
Health Insurance 812 3,049,196.97                          3,573,470.63                          3,460,634.65                          3,598,834.08                          138,199.43$                           

TOTAL 34,533,624.71$                      36,175,437.51$                      38,807,086.11$                      39,289,153.54$                      482,067.43$                           

City of Scottsbluff
Fund Equity in Cash

February 28, 2023

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 105 / 260



3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 1 of 12

Budget Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

Department: 000 - NULL

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 175,000.00 28,323.10 -146,676.90 83.82 %5,713.43111-41111-000 175,000.00

CITY SALES TAX 5,300,460.00 2,418,112.42 -2,882,347.58 54.38 %535,604.22111-41112-000 5,300,460.00

FRANCHISE TAX 410,118.00 277,694.18 -132,423.82 32.29 %26,604.80111-41115-000 410,118.00

OTHER OCCUPATION TAX 20,000.00 7,600.00 -12,400.00 62.00 %1,550.00111-41116-000 20,000.00

HOTEL OCCUPATION TAX 250,000.00 110,799.51 -139,200.49 55.68 %9,860.81111-41117-000 250,000.00

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 45,000.00 0.00 -45,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-41118-000 45,000.00

PRORATE MTR VEH TAX 4,200.00 1,889.94 -2,310.06 55.00 %53.50111-41119-000 4,200.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 6,000.00 3,980.35 -2,019.65 33.66 %3,980.35111-41130-000 6,000.00

IN LIEU OF TAXES 65,000.00 0.00 -65,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-41131-000 65,000.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 20,000.00 9,863.88 -10,136.12 50.68 %1,992.32111-41141-000 20,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 2,858,263.38585,359.436,295,778.00 6,295,778.00 -3,437,514.62 54.60 %

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

MUNI EQUALIZATION PMT 117,488.00 20,671.76 -96,816.24 82.41 %0.00111-41120-000 117,488.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 20,671.760.00117,488.00 117,488.00 -96,816.24 82.41 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 30,000.00 69,104.88 39,104.88 230.35 %15,094.16111-47111-000 30,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 69,104.8815,094.1630,000.00 30,000.00 39,104.88 130.35 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 93.50 93.50 0.00 %33.91111-49111-000 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 93.5033.910.00 0.00 93.50 0.00 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 3,039,635.00 1,478,076.50 -1,561,558.50 51.37 %317,273.21111-45909-000 3,039,635.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 1,478,076.50317,273.213,039,635.00 3,039,635.00 -1,561,558.50 51.37 %

Department: 000 - NULL Total: 4,426,210.02917,760.719,482,901.00 9,482,901.00 -5,056,690.98 53.32 %

Department: 111 - FINANCE

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 100,000.00 65,758.71 -34,241.29 34.24 %6,640.86111-49111-111 100,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 65,758.716,640.86100,000.00 100,000.00 -34,241.29 34.24 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 94,316.57 26,004.91 68,311.66 72.43 %3,852.29111-51111-111 94,316.57

PART-TIME SALARIES 38,220.00 9,268.08 28,951.92 75.75 %1,872.66111-51131-111 38,220.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 10,139.00 2,566.19 7,572.81 74.69 %567.67111-51211-111 10,139.00

RETIREMENT 3,981.84 1,229.64 2,752.20 69.12 %165.03111-51221-111 3,981.84

HEALTH INSURANCE 33,537.98 6,391.09 27,146.89 80.94 %1,100.94111-51231-111 33,537.98

LIFE INSURANCE 203.50 36.25 167.25 82.19 %7.46111-51241-111 203.50

WORKERS COMPENSATION 590.00 587.63 2.37 0.40 %0.00111-51261-111 590.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 46,083.797,566.05180,988.89 180,988.89 134,905.10 74.54 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10,000.00 5,013.72 4,986.28 49.86 %1,019.87111-52111-111 10,000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00 76.00 -76.00 0.00 %0.00111-52121-111 0.00

PUBLICATIONS 350.00 0.00 350.00 100.00 %0.00111-52211-111 350.00

MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00 465.00 535.00 53.50 %150.00111-52311-111 1,000.00

POSTAGE 3,000.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 66.67 %0.00111-52411-111 3,000.00

GASOLINE 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %0.00111-52511-111 150.00

OTHER FUEL 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00111-52521-111 750.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,554.721,169.8715,250.00 15,250.00 8,695.28 57.02 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 106 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 2 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,000.00 4,576.16 -2,576.16 -128.81 %25.30111-53111-111 2,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 250.00 40.38 209.62 83.85 %0.00111-53161-111 250.00

AUDIT 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-53311-111 4,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 10,000.00 702.09 9,297.91 92.98 %502.00111-53421-111 10,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 953.19 546.81 36.45 %390.86111-53441-111 1,500.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00111-53451-111 750.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.00 -12.09 12.09 0.00 %0.00111-53471-111 0.00

ELECTRICITY 7,500.00 2,278.48 5,221.52 69.62 %469.40111-53511-111 7,500.00

HEATING FUEL 2,000.00 1,085.02 914.98 45.75 %381.59111-53521-111 2,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 973.70 2,026.30 67.54 %245.23111-53561-111 3,000.00

RENT-MACHINES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00111-53631-111 1,200.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 6,000.00 2,058.50 3,941.50 65.69 %0.00111-53711-111 6,000.00

BONDING 1,500.00 1,312.50 187.50 12.50 %0.00111-53811-111 1,500.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 7,259.00 6,485.81 773.19 10.65 %0.00111-53821-111 7,259.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 25,975.00 24,418.30 1,556.70 5.99 %0.00111-53831-111 25,975.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 760.00 463.11 296.89 39.06 %0.00111-53841-111 760.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 500.00 505.28 -5.28 -1.06 %0.00111-59611-111 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 45,840.432,014.3874,694.00 74,694.00 28,853.57 38.63 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 100,000.00 73,858.00 26,142.00 26.14 %34,989.00111-54311-111 100,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 73,858.0034,989.00100,000.00 100,000.00 26,142.00 26.14 %

Department: 111 - FINANCE Surplus (Deficit): -106,578.23-39,098.44-270,932.89 -270,932.89 164,354.66 60.66 %

Department: 112 - PERSONNEL

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 14,515.00 4,866.60 9,648.40 66.47 %960.72111-51111-112 14,515.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,110.00 367.92 742.08 66.85 %72.62111-51211-112 1,110.00

RETIREMENT 871.00 291.98 579.02 66.48 %57.64111-51221-112 871.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,132.50 1,586.50 58.35 %226.50111-51231-112 2,719.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 6.15 10.85 63.82 %1.23111-51241-112 17.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 6,665.151,318.7119,232.00 19,232.00 12,566.85 65.34 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 800.00 124.13 675.87 84.48 %0.00111-52111-112 800.00

PUBLICATIONS 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00111-52211-112 200.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-52225-112 1,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 800.00 0.00 800.00 100.00 %0.00111-52311-112 800.00

POSTAGE 50.00 27.64 22.36 44.72 %0.00111-52411-112 50.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 151.770.002,850.00 2,850.00 2,698.23 94.67 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,000.00 5,134.98 4,865.02 48.65 %1,787.98111-53111-112 10,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 1,000.00 719.49 280.51 28.05 %0.00111-53121-112 1,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 300.00 126.95 173.05 57.68 %47.52111-53161-112 300.00

PHONE & INTERNET 800.00 294.19 505.81 63.23 %73.29111-53561-112 800.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53711-112 6,000.00

TUITION SUPPORT 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53741-112 4,000.00

RECRUITMENT 15,000.00 9,500.48 5,499.52 36.66 %4,710.10111-53913-112 15,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 15,776.096,618.8937,100.00 37,100.00 21,323.91 57.48 %

Department: 112 - PERSONNEL Total: 22,593.017,937.6059,182.00 59,182.00 36,588.99 61.82 %

Department: 113 - COUNCIL

Category: 500 - Personnel

PART-TIME SALARIES 19,600.00 7,538.40 12,061.60 61.54 %1,507.68111-51131-113 19,600.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,500.00 576.60 923.40 61.56 %115.32111-51211-113 1,500.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 8,115.001,623.0021,100.00 21,100.00 12,985.00 61.54 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 500.00 695.62 -195.62 -39.12 %216.04111-52111-113 500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 107 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 3 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

MEMBERSHIPS 2,000.00 1,652.00 348.00 17.40 %0.00111-52311-113 2,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,347.62216.042,500.00 2,500.00 152.38 6.10 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 3,000.00 30.00 2,970.00 99.00 %0.00111-53711-113 3,000.00

BUSINESS TRAVEL 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53721-113 1,000.00

BONDING 1,500.00 780.00 720.00 48.00 %0.00111-53811-113 1,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 810.000.005,500.00 5,500.00 4,690.00 85.27 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

CONTINGENCY 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-58111-113 250,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00 %

Department: 113 - COUNCIL Total: 11,272.621,839.04279,100.00 279,100.00 267,827.38 95.96 %

Department: 114 - CITY MANAGER

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 16,764.00 1,949.34 14,814.66 88.37 %1,949.34111-51111-114 16,764.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,282.00 160.56 1,121.44 87.48 %160.56111-51211-114 1,282.00

RETIREMENT 2,179.00 133.62 2,045.38 93.87 %133.62111-51221-114 2,179.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,813.00 268.20 1,544.80 85.21 %268.20111-51231-114 1,813.00

LIFE INSURANCE 11.00 0.00 11.00 100.00 %0.00111-51241-114 11.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 2,511.722,511.7222,049.00 22,049.00 19,537.28 88.61 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 1,000.00 9.95 990.05 99.01 %0.00111-52111-114 1,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 70,000.00 24,747.20 45,252.80 64.65 %0.00111-52311-114 70,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 24,757.150.0071,000.00 71,000.00 46,242.85 65.13 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 120,000.00 30,603.19 89,396.81 74.50 %11,809.36111-53111-114 120,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 750.00 147.92 602.08 80.28 %37.39111-53561-114 750.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 5,000.00 20.00 4,980.00 99.60 %0.00111-53711-114 5,000.00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 100,000.00 40,295.93 59,704.07 59.70 %0.00111-53751-114 100,000.00

COMMUNITY PROGRAMMING 100,000.00 258.00 99,742.00 99.74 %0.00111-53752-114 100,000.00

BONDING 875.00 0.00 875.00 100.00 %0.00111-53811-114 875.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 71,325.0411,846.75326,625.00 326,625.00 255,299.96 78.16 %

Department: 114 - CITY MANAGER Total: 98,593.9114,358.47419,674.00 419,674.00 321,080.09 76.51 %

Department: 115 - CITY CLERK

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

REFUND MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 131.03 131.03 0.00 %45.00111-49121-115 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 131.0345.000.00 0.00 131.03 0.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 11,364.00 4,399.25 6,964.75 61.29 %871.40111-51111-115 11,364.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 869.00 322.23 546.77 62.92 %63.80111-51211-115 869.00

RETIREMENT 682.00 263.94 418.06 61.30 %52.28111-51221-115 682.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,132.50 1,586.50 58.35 %226.50111-51231-115 2,719.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 6.14 10.86 63.88 %1.23111-51241-115 17.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 6,124.061,215.2115,651.00 15,651.00 9,526.94 60.87 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 325.00 76.98 248.02 76.31 %0.00111-52111-115 325.00

MEMBERSHIPS 175.00 240.00 -65.00 -37.14 %0.00111-52311-115 175.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 316.980.00500.00 500.00 183.02 36.60 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 500.00 1,599.95 -1,099.95 -219.99 %39.99111-53111-115 500.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 5,500.00 2,186.97 3,313.03 60.24 %476.61111-53161-115 5,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 500.00 156.63 343.37 68.67 %39.18111-53561-115 500.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 500.00 223.00 277.00 55.40 %223.00111-53711-115 500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 108 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 4 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

BONDING 875.00 437.50 437.50 50.00 %0.00111-53811-115 875.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 4,604.05778.787,875.00 7,875.00 3,270.95 41.54 %

Department: 115 - CITY CLERK Surplus (Deficit): -10,914.06-1,948.99-24,026.00 -24,026.00 13,111.94 54.57 %

Department: 116 - MIS

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 42,000.00 8,405.10 33,594.90 79.99 %35.98111-52111-116 42,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 8,405.1035.9842,000.00 42,000.00 33,594.90 79.99 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80,000.00 26,207.00 53,793.00 67.24 %10,588.00111-53111-116 80,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,000.00 640.00 1,360.00 68.00 %160.00111-53561-116 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 26,847.0010,748.0082,000.00 82,000.00 55,153.00 67.26 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

EQUIPMENT 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-54411-116 20,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0020,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 100.00 %

Department: 116 - MIS Total: 35,252.1010,783.98144,000.00 144,000.00 108,747.90 75.52 %

Department: 121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

FILING FEES 2,500.00 350.00 -2,150.00 86.00 %0.00111-42301-121 2,500.00

PERMITS 75,000.00 46,844.40 -28,155.60 37.54 %9,293.50111-42302-121 75,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 47,194.409,293.5077,500.00 77,500.00 -30,305.60 39.10 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 707.00 707.00 0.00 %0.00111-49111-121 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 707.000.000.00 0.00 707.00 0.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 186,227.00 65,558.99 120,668.01 64.80 %12,939.47111-51111-121 186,227.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 14,246.00 4,817.95 9,428.05 66.18 %947.83111-51211-121 14,246.00

RETIREMENT 9,331.00 3,141.41 6,189.59 66.33 %634.70111-51221-121 9,331.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 48,947.00 20,229.67 28,717.33 58.67 %3,965.67111-51231-121 48,947.00

LIFE INSURANCE 297.00 101.70 195.30 65.76 %17.76111-51241-121 297.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,838.00 3,437.85 -1,599.85 -87.04 %0.00111-51261-121 1,838.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 97,287.5718,505.43260,886.00 260,886.00 163,598.43 62.71 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 5,000.00 789.71 4,210.29 84.21 %0.00111-52111-121 5,000.00

BOOKS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-52222-121 1,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00 40.00 960.00 96.00 %0.00111-52311-121 1,000.00

GASOLINE 1,000.00 272.81 727.19 72.72 %0.00111-52511-121 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,102.520.008,000.00 8,000.00 6,897.48 86.22 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 46,000.00 6,274.50 39,725.50 86.36 %1,400.00111-53111-121 46,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 162.01 1,337.99 89.20 %23.10111-53161-121 1,500.00

LEGAL FEES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00111-53211-121 100.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53441-121 1,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53451-121 1,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,500.00 691.28 1,808.72 72.35 %170.11111-53561-121 2,500.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 5,000.00 241.00 4,759.00 95.18 %0.00111-53711-121 5,000.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 22,758.00 23,356.04 -598.04 -2.63 %0.00111-53831-121 22,758.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 392.00 385.24 6.76 1.72 %0.00111-53841-121 392.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 31,110.071,593.2180,250.00 80,250.00 49,139.93 61.23 %

Department: 121 - DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Surplus (Deficit): -81,598.76-10,805.14-271,636.00 -271,636.00 190,037.24 69.96 %

Department: 141 - FIRE

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT 0.00 3,283.79 3,283.79 0.00 %0.00111-43105-141 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 3,283.790.000.00 0.00 3,283.79 0.00 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 109 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 5 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

FIRE INSPECTIONS 2,500.00 250.00 -2,250.00 90.00 %0.00111-42501-141 2,500.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 250.000.002,500.00 2,500.00 -2,250.00 90.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 1,216,476.28 437,904.95 778,571.33 64.00 %89,445.97111-51111-141 1,216,476.28

OVERTIME SALARIES 59,110.62 42,739.66 16,370.96 27.70 %4,148.14111-51121-141 59,110.62

SOCIAL SECURITY 22,170.05 7,940.38 14,229.67 64.18 %1,538.97111-51211-141 22,170.05

RETIREMENT 152,216.04 54,130.84 98,085.20 64.44 %11,308.91111-51221-141 152,216.04

HEALTH INSURANCE 308,186.88 122,605.00 185,581.88 60.22 %25,570.00111-51231-141 308,186.88

LIFE INSURANCE 1,870.00 663.39 1,206.61 64.52 %139.23111-51241-141 1,870.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 45,973.00 50,175.41 -4,202.41 -9.14 %0.00111-51261-141 45,973.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 716,159.63132,151.221,806,002.87 1,806,002.87 1,089,843.24 60.35 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 26,000.00 8,277.97 17,722.03 68.16 %521.05111-52111-141 26,000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 500.00 334.26 165.74 33.15 %29.97111-52121-141 500.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 8,000.00 5,753.95 2,246.05 28.08 %1,645.01111-52181-141 8,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 200.00 179.29 20.71 10.36 %0.00111-52211-141 200.00

MEMBERSHIPS 1,800.00 194.00 1,606.00 89.22 %194.00111-52311-141 1,800.00

POSTAGE 200.00 41.02 158.98 79.49 %0.00111-52411-141 200.00

GASOLINE 4,200.00 348.02 3,851.98 91.71 %157.53111-52511-141 4,200.00

OTHER FUEL 18,000.00 6,165.49 11,834.51 65.75 %1,316.54111-52521-141 18,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 21,294.003,864.1058,900.00 58,900.00 37,606.00 63.85 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,000.00 8,151.33 -3,151.33 -63.03 %4,309.93111-53111-141 5,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00111-53161-141 100.00

LEGAL FEES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00111-53211-141 100.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 793.69 4,206.31 84.13 %221.81111-53421-141 5,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 1,417.55 3,582.45 71.65 %571.32111-53441-141 5,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 3,397.30 21,602.70 86.41 %1,846.01111-53451-141 25,000.00

ELECTRICITY 10,750.00 3,762.79 6,987.21 65.00 %785.48111-53511-141 10,750.00

HEATING FUEL 2,200.00 891.93 1,308.07 59.46 %378.39111-53521-141 2,200.00

PHONE & INTERNET 4,000.00 1,360.39 2,639.61 65.99 %340.84111-53561-141 4,000.00

CELLULAR PHONE 4,000.00 1,369.92 2,630.08 65.75 %275.46111-53571-141 4,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 17,000.00 5,534.25 11,465.75 67.45 %788.02111-53711-141 17,000.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 4,560.00 4,116.94 443.06 9.72 %0.00111-53821-141 4,560.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,600.00 10,240.25 -640.25 -6.67 %0.00111-53831-141 9,600.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 16,490.00 15,270.15 1,219.85 7.40 %0.00111-53841-141 16,490.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 56,306.499,517.26108,800.00 108,800.00 52,493.51 48.25 %

Department: 141 - FIRE Surplus (Deficit): -790,226.33-145,532.58-1,971,202.87 -1,971,202.87 1,180,976.54 59.91 %

Department: 142 - POLICE

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PHOTOCOPIES 2,500.00 1,636.75 -863.25 34.53 %302.00111-42111-142 2,500.00

VEHICLE IMPOUNDING FEES 10,000.00 8,895.40 -1,104.60 11.05 %1,655.40111-42401-142 10,000.00

FIREARMS RANGE FEES 500.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %0.00111-42402-142 500.00

FINGER PRINTS 500.00 315.00 -185.00 37.00 %15.00111-42403-142 500.00

HANDGUN PERMITS 1,000.00 422.50 -577.50 57.75 %55.00111-42404-142 1,000.00

ALCOHOL TESTS 4,000.00 2,019.00 -1,981.00 49.53 %795.00111-42405-142 4,000.00

ALARMS 2,000.00 675.00 -1,325.00 66.25 %25.00111-42406-142 2,000.00

WITNESS FEES 300.00 23.75 -276.25 92.08 %0.00111-42407-142 300.00

POLICE SERV-TERRYTOWN 130,000.00 43,333.32 -86,666.68 66.67 %32,499.99111-42410-142 130,000.00

ATV PERMITS 200.00 175.00 -25.00 12.50 %25.00111-42412-142 200.00

SCHOOL SRO MATCH 130,000.00 56,030.47 -73,969.53 56.90 %0.00111-43153-142 130,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 113,526.1935,372.39281,000.00 281,000.00 -167,473.81 59.60 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

SALE OF ASSETS 0.00 23,513.84 23,513.84 0.00 %8,445.77111-46131-142 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 27,774.34 27,774.34 0.00 %1,000.00111-49111-142 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 110 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 6 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

REIMBURSEMENT-SCHOOL 0.00 5,179.53 5,179.53 0.00 %0.00111-49224-142 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 56,467.719,445.770.00 0.00 56,467.71 0.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 2,694,063.00 888,942.42 1,805,120.58 67.00 %170,617.40111-51111-142 2,694,063.00

OVERTIME SALARIES 200,000.00 122,647.44 77,352.56 38.68 %16,624.62111-51121-142 200,000.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 28,428.00 12,521.25 15,906.75 55.95 %2,895.00111-51131-142 28,428.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 223,571.00 73,180.76 150,390.24 67.27 %13,395.81111-51211-142 223,571.00

RETIREMENT 195,995.00 69,271.51 126,723.49 64.66 %12,751.05111-51221-142 195,995.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 688,888.00 250,003.78 438,884.22 63.71 %49,479.00111-51231-142 688,888.00

LIFE INSURANCE 4,180.00 1,369.94 2,810.06 67.23 %273.55111-51241-142 4,180.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 81,024.00 94,275.25 -13,251.25 -16.35 %0.00111-51261-142 81,024.00

DISABILITY INSURANCE 5,907.00 2,217.54 3,689.46 62.46 %437.42111-51281-142 5,907.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 1,514,429.89266,473.854,122,056.00 4,122,056.00 2,607,626.11 63.26 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 16,275.00 4,669.52 11,605.48 71.31 %1,315.73111-52111-142 16,275.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 600.00 334.27 265.73 44.29 %29.98111-52121-142 600.00

FIREARMS RANGE SUPPLIES 1,000.00 121.75 878.25 87.83 %0.00111-52161-142 1,000.00

FIREARMS SUPPLIES 8,100.00 0.00 8,100.00 100.00 %0.00111-52162-142 8,100.00

INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 13,000.00 1,910.86 11,089.14 85.30 %563.45111-52163-142 13,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 16,000.00 7,590.58 8,409.42 52.56 %449.36111-52181-142 16,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 650.00 529.30 120.70 18.57 %0.00111-52211-142 650.00

MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00 988.00 12.00 1.20 %320.00111-52311-142 1,000.00

POSTAGE 4,900.00 2,133.55 2,766.45 56.46 %500.00111-52411-142 4,900.00

GASOLINE 70,000.00 19,302.99 50,697.01 72.42 %4,480.46111-52511-142 70,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 37,580.827,658.98131,525.00 131,525.00 93,944.18 71.43 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 155,000.00 58,979.35 96,020.65 61.95 %13,728.57111-53111-142 155,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 2,000.00 590.70 1,409.30 70.47 %100.00111-53121-142 2,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 200.76 799.24 79.92 %59.08111-53161-142 1,000.00

LEGAL FEES 7,000.00 1,759.53 5,240.47 74.86 %449.20111-53211-142 7,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 1,020.68 3,979.32 79.59 %329.80111-53421-142 5,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 12,000.00 1,695.12 10,304.88 85.87 %332.07111-53441-142 12,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 40,000.00 37,672.19 2,327.81 5.82 %29,364.18111-53451-142 40,000.00

ELECTRICITY 12,000.00 4,024.84 7,975.16 66.46 %844.53111-53511-142 12,000.00

HEATING FUEL 3,000.00 1,217.16 1,782.84 59.43 %498.97111-53521-142 3,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 25,000.00 10,714.81 14,285.19 57.14 %2,674.10111-53561-142 25,000.00

RENT-MACHINES 1,000.00 439.12 560.88 56.09 %219.56111-53631-142 1,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 28,000.00 8,884.64 19,115.36 68.27 %4,177.00111-53711-142 28,000.00

BONDING 850.00 110.00 740.00 87.06 %0.00111-53811-142 850.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 6,779.00 7,550.88 -771.88 -11.39 %0.00111-53821-142 6,779.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 58,545.00 58,097.04 447.96 0.77 %2,500.00111-53831-142 58,545.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 21,781.00 10,846.73 10,934.27 50.20 %0.00111-53841-142 21,781.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,050.00 50.00 1,000.00 95.24 %0.00111-59611-142 1,050.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 203,853.5555,277.06380,005.00 380,005.00 176,151.45 46.36 %

Department: 142 - POLICE Surplus (Deficit): -1,585,870.36-284,591.73-4,352,586.00 -4,352,586.00 2,766,715.64 63.56 %

Department: 143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 33,113.71 12,955.59 20,158.12 60.88 %7,201.56111-53111-143 33,113.71

ELECTRICITY 3,000.00 1,134.67 1,865.33 62.18 %226.89111-53511-143 3,000.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 50.00 47.50 2.50 5.00 %0.00111-53821-143 50.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 14,137.767,428.4536,163.71 36,163.71 22,025.95 60.91 %

Department: 143 - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Total: 14,137.767,428.4536,163.71 36,163.71 22,025.95 60.91 %

Department: 151 - LIBRARY

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PHOTOCOPIES 5,000.00 2,152.00 -2,848.00 56.96 %292.01111-42111-151 5,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 111 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 7 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

LOST BOOKS & FINES 1,000.00 569.22 -430.78 43.08 %102.26111-42112-151 1,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 2,721.22394.276,000.00 6,000.00 -3,278.78 54.65 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 4,799.76 4,799.76 0.00 %15.87111-49111-151 0.00

REFUND MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 2.85 2.85 0.00 %0.00111-49121-151 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 4,802.6115.870.00 0.00 4,802.61 0.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 349,644.00 114,819.87 234,824.13 67.16 %19,648.96111-51111-151 349,644.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 83,332.00 32,708.83 50,623.17 60.75 %6,537.50111-51131-151 83,332.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 33,123.00 10,991.19 22,131.81 66.82 %1,944.42111-51211-151 33,123.00

RETIREMENT 17,385.00 6,310.16 11,074.84 63.70 %1,066.92111-51221-151 17,385.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 130,526.00 50,415.00 80,111.00 61.38 %9,040.00111-51231-151 130,526.00

LIFE INSURANCE 770.00 278.46 491.54 63.84 %49.14111-51241-151 770.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 394.00 477.04 -83.04 -21.08 %0.00111-51261-151 394.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 216,000.5538,286.94615,174.00 615,174.00 399,173.45 64.89 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 14,000.00 5,031.90 8,968.10 64.06 %458.12111-52111-151 14,000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 6,000.00 2,306.19 3,693.81 61.56 %680.02111-52121-151 6,000.00

AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-52221-151 2,500.00

COLLECTIONS 37,000.00 8,444.22 28,555.78 77.18 %1,242.72111-52222-151 37,000.00

PROGRAMMING 7,000.00 2,765.70 4,234.30 60.49 %1,369.58111-52223-151 7,000.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS 13,000.00 2,742.57 10,257.43 78.90 %883.79111-52225-151 13,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00111-52311-151 500.00

POSTAGE 3,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 50.00 %500.00111-52411-151 3,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 22,790.585,134.2383,000.00 83,000.00 60,209.42 72.54 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 27,000.00 21,984.37 5,015.63 18.58 %3,276.55111-53111-151 27,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 300.00 54.07 245.93 81.98 %-70.10111-53161-151 300.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 3,427.00 16,573.00 82.87 %700.00111-53421-151 20,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 495.00 19,505.00 97.53 %0.00111-53441-151 20,000.00

ELECTRICITY 30,000.00 12,763.01 17,236.99 57.46 %3,409.06111-53511-151 30,000.00

HEATING FUEL 3,000.00 1,373.35 1,626.65 54.22 %497.39111-53521-151 3,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 6,000.00 1,741.08 4,258.92 70.98 %438.77111-53561-151 6,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 2,000.00 363.90 1,636.10 81.81 %0.00111-53711-151 2,000.00

BUSINESS TRAVEL 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-53721-151 1,500.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 25,069.00 22,017.09 3,051.91 12.17 %0.00111-53821-151 25,069.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,046.00 3,992.61 53.39 1.32 %0.00111-53831-151 4,046.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 68,211.488,251.67138,915.00 138,915.00 70,703.52 50.90 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 200,000.00 10,960.00 189,040.00 94.52 %400.00111-54311-151 200,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 10,960.00400.00200,000.00 200,000.00 189,040.00 94.52 %

Department: 151 - LIBRARY Surplus (Deficit): -310,438.78-51,662.70-1,031,089.00 -1,031,089.00 720,650.22 69.89 %

Department: 171 - PARKS

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 %0.00111-43105-171 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 7,500.000.000.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00 %

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CAMPGROUND FEES 60,000.00 0.00 -60,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-42201-171 60,000.00

PARK RENTAL FEES 2,500.00 175.00 -2,325.00 93.00 %25.00111-42206-171 2,500.00

BALLFIELD MAINT CHARGE 23,000.00 0.00 -23,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-49231-171 23,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 175.0025.0085,500.00 85,500.00 -85,325.00 99.80 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

LEASE PAYMENTS 11,000.00 5,069.20 -5,930.80 53.92 %993.84111-46112-171 11,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 4,273.65 4,273.65 0.00 %4,272.65111-49111-171 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 9,342.855,266.4911,000.00 11,000.00 -1,657.15 15.07 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 112 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 8 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 522,931.00 188,355.83 334,575.17 63.98 %35,967.18111-51111-171 522,931.00

OVERTIME SALARIES 2,000.00 287.61 1,712.39 85.62 %0.00111-51121-171 2,000.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 93,600.00 5,863.00 87,737.00 93.74 %0.00111-51131-171 93,600.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 47,317.00 13,938.67 33,378.33 70.54 %2,543.50111-51211-171 47,317.00

RETIREMENT 22,265.00 7,555.91 14,709.09 66.06 %1,606.49111-51221-171 22,265.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 190,351.00 77,665.17 112,685.83 59.20 %14,325.05111-51231-171 190,351.00

LIFE INSURANCE 1,155.00 430.01 724.99 62.77 %86.00111-51241-171 1,155.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 9,996.00 10,183.98 -187.98 -1.88 %0.00111-51261-171 9,996.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 304,280.1854,528.22889,615.00 889,615.00 585,334.82 65.80 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 55,000.00 10,624.72 44,375.28 80.68 %5,188.39111-52111-171 55,000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 6,000.00 87.35 5,912.65 98.54 %0.00111-52121-171 6,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,000.00 245.90 4,754.10 95.08 %0.00111-52181-171 5,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00111-52311-171 200.00

POSTAGE 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %0.00111-52411-171 150.00

GASOLINE 18,000.00 7,746.40 10,253.60 56.96 %1,283.18111-52511-171 18,000.00

OTHER FUEL 30,000.00 4,631.46 25,368.54 84.56 %656.28111-52521-171 30,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 23,335.837,127.85114,350.00 114,350.00 91,014.17 79.59 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 30,000.00 5,041.35 24,958.65 83.20 %630.00111-53111-171 30,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 2,000.00 37.20 1,962.80 98.14 %0.00111-53161-171 2,000.00

LEGAL FEES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53211-171 2,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 26,000.00 4,481.72 21,518.28 82.76 %25.80111-53421-171 26,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 33,000.00 0.00 33,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53431-171 33,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 40,000.00 20,239.65 19,760.35 49.40 %6,991.24111-53441-171 40,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 42,000.00 14,365.74 27,634.26 65.80 %6,413.60111-53451-171 42,000.00

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 98,000.00 27,883.38 70,116.62 71.55 %3,787.27111-53471-171 98,000.00

ELECTRICITY 50,000.00 19,035.29 30,964.71 61.93 %3,914.16111-53511-171 50,000.00

HEATING FUEL 5,000.00 1,742.88 3,257.12 65.14 %661.95111-53521-171 5,000.00

STREET LIGHTS 2,000.00 502.00 1,498.00 74.90 %100.40111-53551-171 2,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,500.00 1,033.36 2,466.64 70.48 %257.31111-53561-171 3,500.00

RENT-MACHINES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53631-171 2,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 2,000.00 725.87 1,274.13 63.71 %725.87111-53711-171 2,000.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 40,723.00 39,883.53 839.47 2.06 %595.28111-53821-171 40,723.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,267.00 6,634.74 -367.74 -5.87 %0.00111-53831-171 6,267.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 8,643.00 6,153.92 2,489.08 28.80 %0.00111-53841-171 8,643.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 147,760.6324,102.88393,133.00 393,133.00 245,372.37 62.41 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 1,000,000.00 295,932.71 704,067.29 70.41 %71,482.77111-54311-171 1,000,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 295,932.7171,482.771,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 704,067.29 70.41 %

Department: 171 - PARKS Surplus (Deficit): -754,291.50-151,950.23-2,300,598.00 -2,300,598.00 1,546,306.50 67.21 %

Department: 172 - RECREATION

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

POOL REVENUES 45,000.00 0.00 -45,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-42203-172 45,000.00

POOL PASSES 3,500.00 0.00 -3,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-42205-172 3,500.00

CONCESSION STAND SALES 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-42207-172 5,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 0.000.0053,500.00 53,500.00 -53,500.00 100.00 %

Category: 500 - Personnel

PART-TIME SALARIES 97,605.00 0.00 97,605.00 100.00 %0.00111-51131-172 97,605.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 7,467.00 0.00 7,467.00 100.00 %0.00111-51211-172 7,467.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,206.00 1,352.46 -146.46 -12.14 %0.00111-51261-172 1,206.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 1,352.460.00106,278.00 106,278.00 104,925.54 98.73 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 23,000.00 179.85 22,820.15 99.22 %179.85111-52111-172 23,000.00

CONCESSION SUPPLIES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-52114-172 10,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 113 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:25:14 AM Page 9 of 12

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

SPECIAL EVENTS 5,000.00 85.14 4,914.86 98.30 %0.00111-52134-172 5,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-52181-172 3,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00111-52311-172 300.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 264.99179.8541,800.00 41,800.00 41,535.01 99.37 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 350,000.00 155,000.00 195,000.00 55.71 %1,000.00111-53111-172 350,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53421-172 50,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-53441-172 15,000.00

ELECTRICITY 8,000.00 450.03 7,549.97 94.37 %40.13111-53511-172 8,000.00

HEATING FUEL 11,000.00 631.57 10,368.43 94.26 %206.68111-53521-172 11,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 750.00 187.74 562.26 74.97 %50.77111-53561-172 750.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00111-53711-172 1,500.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,756.00 2,791.60 -35.60 -1.29 %0.00111-53831-172 2,756.00

LICENSE/PERMITS 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00111-59211-172 750.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 159,060.941,297.58439,756.00 439,756.00 280,695.06 63.83 %

Department: 172 - RECREATION Surplus (Deficit): -160,678.39-1,477.43-534,334.00 -534,334.00 373,655.61 69.93 %

Fund: 111 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): 443,764.21188,345.93-2,211,623.47 -2,211,623.47 2,655,387.68 120.07 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 188,345.93 443,764.21-2,211,623.47 -2,211,623.47 2,655,387.68 120.07 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 114 / 260



3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 1 of 25

Budget Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 20.00 117.10 97.10 585.50 %24.85211-47111-000 20.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 117.1024.8520.00 20.00 97.10 485.50 %

Revenue Total: 117.1024.8520.00 20.00 97.10 485.50 %

Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.00 %0.00211-52111-151 14,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.0014,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 0.000.0014,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 100.00 %

Fund: 211 - REGIONAL LIBRARY Surplus (Deficit): 117.1024.85-13,980.00 -13,980.00 14,097.10 100.84 %

Fund: 212 - STREETS

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 550,493.00 89,095.26 -461,397.74 83.82 %17,972.59212-41111-000 550,493.00

CITY SALES TAX 450,000.00 197,853.69 -252,146.31 56.03 %30,443.31212-41112-000 450,000.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00 12,520.88 12,520.88 0.00 %12,520.88212-41130-000 0.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 65,000.00 31,028.56 -33,971.44 52.26 %6,267.19212-41141-000 65,000.00

MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 110,000.00 65,306.88 -44,693.12 40.63 %0.00212-41142-212 110,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 395,805.2767,203.971,175,493.00 1,175,493.00 -779,687.73 66.33 %

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

HIGHWAY USER TAX 1,945,404.00 809,003.56 -1,136,400.44 58.41 %152,633.27212-41122-212 1,945,404.00

GRANT 320,884.00 0.00 -320,884.00 100.00 %0.00212-43105-000 320,884.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 809,003.56152,633.272,266,288.00 2,266,288.00 -1,457,284.44 64.30 %

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

REIMBURSEMENT-STATE 36,792.00 0.00 -36,792.00 100.00 %0.00212-43149-212 36,792.00

SALES & SERVICE 0.00 630.00 630.00 0.00 %0.00212-46111-000 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 630.000.0036,792.00 36,792.00 -36,162.00 98.29 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 14,005.52 9,005.52 280.11 %2,935.27212-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 14,005.522,935.275,000.00 5,000.00 9,005.52 180.11 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 214.50 214.50 0.00 %-60.00212-49111-212 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 214.50-60.000.00 0.00 214.50 0.00 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.00 %0.00212-45901-000 0.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.010.000.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,219,658.86222,712.513,483,573.00 3,483,573.00 -2,263,914.14 64.99 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 20,852.00 10,397.60 10,454.40 50.14 %2,091.88212-51111-111 20,852.00

REGULAR SALARIES 9,677.00 3,244.40 6,432.60 66.47 %640.48212-51111-112 9,677.00

REGULAR SALARIES 16,764.00 0.00 16,764.00 100.00 %0.00212-51111-114 16,764.00

REGULAR SALARIES 7,577.00 2,932.87 4,644.13 61.29 %580.94212-51111-115 7,577.00

REGULAR SALARIES 10,650.00 3,971.66 6,678.34 62.71 %810.14212-51111-121 10,650.00

REGULAR SALARIES 733,618.00 273,245.86 460,372.14 62.75 %54,729.83212-51111-212 733,618.00

OVERTIME SALARIES 18,931.00 18,463.39 467.61 2.47 %4,932.01212-51121-212 18,931.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 115 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 2 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,595.00 654.40 940.60 58.97 %148.44212-51211-111 1,595.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 740.00 245.32 494.68 66.85 %48.42212-51211-112 740.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,282.00 0.00 1,282.00 100.00 %0.00212-51211-114 1,282.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 580.00 214.77 365.23 62.97 %42.52212-51211-115 580.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 815.00 297.72 517.28 63.47 %59.28212-51211-121 815.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 57,570.00 20,429.56 37,140.44 64.51 %4,184.51212-51211-212 57,570.00

RETIREMENT 1,251.00 624.06 626.94 50.12 %125.54212-51221-111 1,251.00

RETIREMENT 581.00 194.72 386.28 66.49 %38.44212-51221-112 581.00

RETIREMENT 2,179.00 0.00 2,179.00 100.00 %0.00212-51221-114 2,179.00

RETIREMENT 455.00 175.90 279.10 61.34 %34.84212-51221-115 455.00

RETIREMENT 639.00 238.38 400.62 62.69 %48.62212-51221-121 639.00

RETIREMENT 35,406.00 12,539.78 22,866.22 64.58 %2,574.53212-51221-212 35,406.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,626.00 1,510.01 2,115.99 58.36 %302.01212-51231-111 3,626.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,813.00 755.00 1,058.00 58.36 %151.00212-51231-112 1,813.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,813.00 0.00 1,813.00 100.00 %0.00212-51231-114 1,813.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,813.00 755.00 1,058.00 58.36 %151.00212-51231-115 1,813.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,113.19 1,605.81 59.06 %219.19212-51231-121 2,719.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 240,204.00 100,064.11 140,139.89 58.34 %20,038.10212-51231-212 240,204.00

LIFE INSURANCE 22.00 8.22 13.78 62.64 %1.64212-51241-111 22.00

LIFE INSURANCE 11.00 4.10 6.90 62.73 %0.82212-51241-112 11.00

LIFE INSURANCE 11.00 0.00 11.00 100.00 %0.00212-51241-114 11.00

LIFE INSURANCE 11.00 4.10 6.90 62.73 %0.82212-51241-115 11.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 6.10 10.90 64.12 %1.18212-51241-121 17.00

LIFE INSURANCE 1,458.00 544.01 913.99 62.69 %109.01212-51241-212 1,458.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 21,758.86 17,731.68 4,027.18 18.51 %0.00212-51261-212 21,758.86

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 470,365.9192,065.191,196,438.86 1,196,438.86 726,072.95 60.69 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 120,000.00 14,054.66 105,945.34 88.29 %2,266.58212-52111-212 120,000.00

STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 150,000.00 38,309.55 111,690.45 74.46 %13,807.55212-52171-212 150,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 6,000.00 2,104.50 3,895.50 64.93 %0.00212-52181-212 6,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 350.00 381.99 -31.99 -9.14 %0.00212-52211-212 350.00

MEMBERSHIPS 450.00 0.00 450.00 100.00 %0.00212-52311-212 450.00

POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00212-52411-212 100.00

GASOLINE 18,000.00 6,036.45 11,963.55 66.46 %1,676.71212-52511-212 18,000.00

OTHER FUEL 36,000.00 35,035.72 964.28 2.68 %12,230.48212-52521-212 36,000.00

OIL & ANTIFREEZE 4,000.00 1,161.42 2,838.58 70.96 %464.20212-52531-212 4,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00212-52999-212 300.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 97,084.2930,445.52335,200.00 335,200.00 238,115.71 71.04 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 48,000.00 3,904.28 44,095.72 91.87 %446.90212-53111-212 48,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00212-53121-212 2,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 900.00 28.21 871.79 96.87 %0.00212-53161-212 900.00

ADMIN COSTS & FEES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00212-53195-212 1,000.00

AUDIT 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00212-53311-212 5,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 2,277.78 2,722.22 54.44 %1,653.63212-53421-212 5,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 75,000.00 418.00 74,582.00 99.44 %418.00212-53431-212 75,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 40,000.00 9,091.04 30,908.96 77.27 %7,460.95212-53441-212 40,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 65,000.00 12,088.42 52,911.58 81.40 %2,864.38212-53451-212 65,000.00

STREET MAINTENANCE 200,000.00 4,834.75 195,165.25 97.58 %0.00212-53491-212 200,000.00

ELECTRICITY 9,400.00 3,936.50 5,463.50 58.12 %1,097.71212-53511-212 9,400.00

HEATING FUEL 16,000.00 4,676.63 11,323.37 70.77 %2,101.34212-53521-212 16,000.00

ELECTRIC POWER 28,000.00 7,442.44 20,557.56 73.42 %1,478.35212-53531-212 28,000.00

STREET LIGHTS 355,000.00 135,277.07 219,722.93 61.89 %27,252.67212-53551-212 355,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 13,000.00 5,325.17 7,674.83 59.04 %1,161.50212-53561-212 13,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 2,000.00 738.63 1,261.37 63.07 %475.00212-53711-212 2,000.00

BUSINESS TRAVEL 0.00 480.00 -480.00 0.00 %480.00212-53721-212 0.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 19,857.00 20,316.43 -459.43 -2.31 %0.00212-53821-212 19,857.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 15,540.00 15,635.84 -95.84 -0.62 %0.00212-53831-212 15,540.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 116 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 3 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

VEHICLE INSURANCE 27,463.00 13,827.94 13,635.06 49.65 %0.00212-53841-212 27,463.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 4,000.00 166.50 3,833.50 95.84 %0.00212-59611-212 4,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 240,465.6346,890.43932,660.00 932,660.00 692,194.37 74.22 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.00 28,242.00 -28,242.00 0.00 %0.00212-54212-212 0.00

EQUIPMENT 445,000.00 21,855.00 423,145.00 95.09 %21,855.00212-54411-212 445,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 50,097.0021,855.00445,000.00 445,000.00 394,903.00 88.74 %

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 790,917.04 790,917.04 0.00 0.00 %0.00212-57110-212 790,917.04

DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 37,764.70 21,915.86 15,848.84 41.97 %0.00212-57115-212 37,764.70

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 812,832.900.00828,681.74 828,681.74 15,848.84 1.91 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO GIS 12,500.00 6,250.00 6,250.00 50.00 %0.00212-55600-212 12,500.00

CONTINGENCY 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00212-58111-212 200,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 6,250.000.00212,500.00 212,500.00 206,250.00 97.06 %

Expense Total: 1,677,095.73191,256.143,950,480.60 3,950,480.60 2,273,384.87 57.55 %

Fund: 212 - STREETS  Surplus (Deficit): -457,436.8731,456.37-466,907.60 -466,907.60 9,470.73 2.03 %

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PERMITS 4,000.00 3,100.00 -900.00 22.50 %0.00213-42302-213 4,000.00

RECORDINGS 2,000.00 850.00 -1,150.00 57.50 %50.00213-42601-213 2,000.00

OPENINGS 45,000.00 15,400.00 -29,600.00 65.78 %2,400.00213-42602-213 45,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 19,350.002,450.0051,000.00 51,000.00 -31,650.00 62.06 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000.00 1,982.93 982.93 198.29 %430.97213-47111-000 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,982.93430.971,000.00 1,000.00 982.93 98.29 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

FOUNDATION FEE 7,000.00 2,700.00 -4,300.00 61.43 %0.00213-42603-213 7,000.00

SALE OF PLOTS 50,000.00 17,000.00 -33,000.00 66.00 %2,450.00213-46131-213 50,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-49111-213 1,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 19,700.002,450.0058,000.00 58,000.00 -38,300.00 66.03 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANS FROM CEM PERP 200,000.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 50.00 %0.00213-45904-213 200,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 100,000.000.00200,000.00 200,000.00 -100,000.00 50.00 %

Revenue Total: 141,032.935,330.97310,000.00 310,000.00 -168,967.07 54.51 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 153,891.83 59,708.27 94,183.56 61.20 %11,780.80213-51111-213 153,891.83

OVERTIME SALARIES 1,500.00 235.17 1,264.83 84.32 %0.00213-51121-213 1,500.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 25,000.00 2,484.00 22,516.00 90.06 %0.00213-51131-213 25,000.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 13,799.98 4,419.97 9,380.01 67.97 %812.94213-51211-213 13,799.98

RETIREMENT 6,551.13 3,027.66 3,523.47 53.78 %594.28213-51221-213 6,551.13

HEALTH INSURANCE 54,385.92 22,550.00 31,835.92 58.54 %4,510.00213-51231-213 54,385.92

LIFE INSURANCE 330.00 122.85 207.15 62.77 %24.57213-51241-213 330.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,903.25 3,751.21 152.04 3.90 %0.00213-51261-213 3,903.25

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 96,299.1317,722.59259,362.11 259,362.11 163,062.98 62.87 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 33,000.00 5,058.94 27,941.06 84.67 %641.05213-52111-213 33,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 600.00 174.99 425.01 70.84 %0.00213-52181-213 600.00

SUBSCRIPTIONS 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 %0.00213-52225-213 400.00

MEMBERSHIPS 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00213-52311-213 200.00

POSTAGE 50.00 17.87 32.13 64.26 %0.00213-52411-213 50.00

GASOLINE 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00213-52511-213 1,500.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 117 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 4 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

OTHER FUEL 7,000.00 1,330.56 5,669.44 80.99 %0.00213-52521-213 7,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-52999-213 2,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,582.36641.0544,750.00 44,750.00 38,167.64 85.29 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,500.00 20.00 1,480.00 98.67 %0.00213-53111-213 1,500.00

LEGAL FEES 600.00 196.00 404.00 67.33 %46.00213-53211-213 600.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-53421-213 5,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-53431-213 2,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 2,890.00 2,110.00 42.20 %2,027.32213-53441-213 5,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-53451-213 1,000.00

ELECTRICITY 8,000.00 3,612.74 4,387.26 54.84 %980.44213-53511-213 8,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 1,000.00 294.64 705.36 70.54 %73.44213-53561-213 1,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 600.00 193.00 407.00 67.83 %0.00213-53711-213 600.00

BONDING 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00213-53811-213 100.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 2,853.00 2,725.10 127.90 4.48 %0.00213-53821-213 2,853.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,414.00 1,571.42 -157.42 -11.13 %0.00213-53831-213 1,414.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 1,590.00 816.00 774.00 48.68 %0.00213-53841-213 1,590.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 12,318.903,127.2030,657.00 30,657.00 18,338.10 59.82 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-54311-213 90,000.00

EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %0.00213-54411-213 30,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00120,000.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 115,200.3921,490.84454,769.11 454,769.11 339,568.72 74.67 %

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY Surplus (Deficit): 25,832.54-16,159.87-144,769.11 -144,769.11 170,601.65 117.84 %

Fund: 214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 50,000.00 9,628.05 -40,371.95 80.74 %2,461.47214-41111-000 50,000.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00 1,137.24 1,137.24 0.00 %1,137.24214-41130-000 0.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 5,680.00 2,818.25 -2,861.75 50.38 %569.23214-41141-000 5,680.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 13,583.544,167.9455,680.00 55,680.00 -42,096.46 75.60 %

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PERPETUAL CARE CHARGES 20,000.00 6,600.00 -13,400.00 67.00 %1,400.00214-42604-213 20,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 6,600.001,400.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -13,400.00 67.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,500.00 3,876.48 2,376.48 258.43 %778.39214-47111-000 1,500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 3,876.48778.391,500.00 1,500.00 2,376.48 158.43 %

Revenue Total: 24,060.026,346.3377,180.00 77,180.00 -53,119.98 68.83 %

Expense

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO CEMETERY 200,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 50.00 %0.00214-55201-213 200,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 100,000.000.00200,000.00 200,000.00 100,000.00 50.00 %

Expense Total: 100,000.000.00200,000.00 200,000.00 100,000.00 50.00 %

Fund: 214 - CEMETARY PERPETUAL CARE Surplus (Deficit): -75,939.986,346.33-122,820.00 -122,820.00 46,880.02 38.17 %

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

RETAIL BUSINESS OCC TAX 90,000.00 46,993.36 -43,006.64 47.79 %8,739.87215-41500-000 90,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 46,993.368,739.8790,000.00 90,000.00 -43,006.64 47.79 %

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT 0.00 27,652.01 27,652.01 0.00 %9,747.58215-43105-142 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 27,652.019,747.580.00 0.00 27,652.01 0.00 %

Category: 450 - Contributions & Donations

DONATIONS/GIFTS 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 %0.00215-44413-141 0.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 118 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 5 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

DONATIONS/GIFTS 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 %0.00215-44413-142 0.00

Category: 450 - Contributions & Donations Total: 4,500.000.000.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 22,139.12 17,139.12 442.78 %4,637.56215-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 22,139.124,637.565,000.00 5,000.00 17,139.12 342.78 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 500,000.00 0.00 -500,000.00 100.00 %0.00215-49111-000 500,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 0.000.00500,000.00 500,000.00 -500,000.00 100.00 %

Revenue Total: 101,284.4923,125.01595,000.00 595,000.00 -493,715.51 82.98 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

OVERTIME SALARIES 0.00 23,909.29 -23,909.29 0.00 %8,502.03215-51121-142 0.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 1,829.06 -1,829.06 0.00 %650.41215-51211-142 0.00

RETIREMENT 0.00 1,673.65 -1,673.65 0.00 %595.14215-51221-142 0.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 27,412.009,747.580.00 0.00 -27,412.00 0.00 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00 639.55 -639.55 0.00 %0.00215-52111-142 0.00

INSURED REPAIRS/REPLACE 100,000.00 121,055.19 -21,055.19 -21.06 %10,946.78215-52931-111 100,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 100.00 %0.00215-52999-000 500,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 121,694.7410,946.78600,000.00 600,000.00 478,305.26 79.72 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 100.00 %0.00215-53111-111 80,000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 30.00 -30.00 0.00 %30.00215-53111-142 0.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00 182.00 -182.00 0.00 %0.00215-53711-142 0.00

GRANT EXPENSE 2,576,234.00 0.00 2,576,234.00 100.00 %0.00215-54991-113 2,576,234.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 212.0030.002,656,234.00 2,656,234.00 2,656,022.00 99.99 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00215-54311-171 250,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 149,318.7420,724.363,506,234.00 3,506,234.00 3,356,915.26 95.74 %

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): -48,034.252,400.65-2,911,234.00 -2,911,234.00 2,863,199.75 98.35 %

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 54,100.00 11,045.82 -43,054.18 79.58 %1,054.45216-41111-000 54,100.00

PRORATE MTR VEH TAX 70.00 47.96 -22.04 31.49 %0.00216-41119-000 70.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00 823.75 823.75 0.00 %823.75216-41130-000 0.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 11,917.531,878.2054,170.00 54,170.00 -42,252.47 78.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 500.00 2,550.61 2,050.61 510.12 %545.73216-47111-000 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 2,550.61545.73500.00 500.00 2,050.61 410.12 %

Revenue Total: 14,468.142,423.9354,670.00 54,670.00 -40,201.86 73.54 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 5,000.00 2,360.59 2,639.41 52.79 %0.00216-51111-171 5,000.00

REGULAR SALARIES 5,000.00 377.01 4,622.99 92.46 %0.00216-51111-212 5,000.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 2,737.600.0010,000.00 10,000.00 7,262.40 72.62 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00216-52111-171 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.0010,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 54,000.00 576.19 53,423.81 98.93 %0.00216-53111-171 54,000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 9,000.00 2,028.04 6,971.96 77.47 %0.00216-53111-212 9,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 119 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 6 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

STREET LIGHTS 1,500.00 427.10 1,072.90 71.53 %85.42216-53551-000 1,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 3,031.3385.4264,500.00 64,500.00 61,468.67 95.30 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00216-54311-121 150,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 5,768.9385.42234,500.00 234,500.00 228,731.07 97.54 %

Fund: 216 - BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT Surplus (Deficit): 8,699.212,338.51-179,830.00 -179,830.00 188,529.21 104.84 %

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 400,000.00 60,691.42 -339,308.58 84.83 %10,874.45218-41111-000 400,000.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00 9,097.94 9,097.94 0.00 %9,097.94218-41130-000 0.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 45,400.00 22,546.02 -22,853.98 50.34 %4,553.88218-41141-000 45,400.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 92,335.3824,526.27445,400.00 445,400.00 -353,064.62 79.27 %

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT 0.00 6,900.00 6,900.00 0.00 %0.00218-43105-142 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 6,900.000.000.00 0.00 6,900.00 0.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000.00 3,451.76 2,451.76 345.18 %781.74218-47111-000 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 3,451.76781.741,000.00 1,000.00 2,451.76 245.18 %

Revenue Total: 102,687.1425,308.01446,400.00 446,400.00 -343,712.86 77.00 %

Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 34,215.77 0.00 34,215.77 100.00 %0.00218-52111-141 34,215.77

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 95,389.07 6,245.35 89,143.72 93.45 %1,969.50218-52111-142 95,389.07

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,245.351,969.50129,604.84 129,604.84 123,359.49 95.18 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 18,757.20 0.00 18,757.20 100.00 %0.00218-53111-141 18,757.20

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 33,705.00 0.00 33,705.00 100.00 %0.00218-53111-142 33,705.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0052,462.20 52,462.20 52,462.20 100.00 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

EQUIPMENT 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00218-54411-141 50,000.00

EQUIPMENT 125,000.00 79,842.82 45,157.18 36.13 %980.00218-54411-142 125,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 79,842.82980.00175,000.00 175,000.00 95,157.18 54.38 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

CONTINGENCY 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00218-58111-142 150,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 86,088.172,949.50507,067.04 507,067.04 420,978.87 83.02 %

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): 16,598.9722,358.51-60,667.04 -60,667.04 77,266.01 127.36 %

Fund: 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 200.00 267.83 67.83 133.92 %55.95219-47111-000 200.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 267.8355.95200.00 200.00 67.83 33.92 %

Revenue Total: 267.8355.95200.00 200.00 67.83 33.92 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 500.00 525.72 -25.72 -5.14 %0.00219-53111-111 500.00

DEVELOPMENT 70,000.00 35,898.41 34,101.59 48.72 %0.00219-59112-116 70,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 36,424.130.0070,500.00 70,500.00 34,075.87 48.33 %

Expense Total: 36,424.130.0070,500.00 70,500.00 34,075.87 48.33 %

Fund: 219 - INDUSTRIAL SITES Surplus (Deficit): -36,156.3055.95-70,300.00 -70,300.00 34,143.70 48.57 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 120 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 7 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 223 - KENO

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 500.00 1,754.95 1,254.95 350.99 %382.17223-47111-000 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,754.95382.17500.00 500.00 1,254.95 250.99 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

LOAN REPAYMENT 1,200.00 500.00 -700.00 58.33 %100.00223-48217-000 1,200.00

KENO PROCEEDS 65,000.00 33,102.23 -31,897.77 49.07 %14,640.78223-49115-000 65,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 33,602.2314,740.7866,200.00 66,200.00 -32,597.77 49.24 %

Revenue Total: 35,357.1815,122.9566,700.00 66,700.00 -31,342.82 46.99 %

Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 3,000.00 2,452.05 547.95 18.27 %0.00223-52111-113 3,000.00

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00223-52111-141 500.00

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 10,000.00 1,572.63 8,427.37 84.27 %0.00223-52111-171 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 4,024.680.0013,500.00 13,500.00 9,475.32 70.19 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 31,500.00 224.88 31,275.12 99.29 %0.00223-53111-113 31,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 224.880.0031,500.00 31,500.00 31,275.12 99.29 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

EQUIPMENT 35,000.00 17,928.77 17,071.23 48.77 %0.00223-54411-113 35,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 17,928.770.0035,000.00 35,000.00 17,071.23 48.77 %

Expense Total: 22,178.330.0080,000.00 80,000.00 57,821.67 72.28 %

Fund: 223 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 13,178.8515,122.95-13,300.00 -13,300.00 26,478.85 199.09 %

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

CITY SALES TAX 1,149,540.00 522,942.11 -626,597.89 54.51 %113,155.17224-41112-000 1,149,540.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 522,942.11113,155.171,149,540.00 1,149,540.00 -626,597.89 54.51 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 13,611.51 8,611.51 272.23 %2,992.37224-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 13,611.512,992.375,000.00 5,000.00 8,611.51 172.23 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

LOAN REPAYMENT-LB840 605,143.00 395,253.38 -209,889.62 34.68 %25,355.94224-48217-000 605,143.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 395,253.3825,355.94605,143.00 605,143.00 -209,889.62 34.68 %

Revenue Total: 931,807.00141,503.481,759,683.00 1,759,683.00 -827,876.00 47.05 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 172,965.00 56,270.89 116,694.11 67.47 %7,132.26224-51111-113 172,965.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 13,233.00 3,944.73 9,288.27 70.19 %520.13224-51211-113 13,233.00

RETIREMENT 9,292.00 2,167.65 7,124.35 76.67 %146.48224-51221-113 9,292.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 37,164.00 13,081.52 24,082.48 64.80 %1,668.55224-51231-113 37,164.00

LIFE INSURANCE 226.00 74.42 151.58 67.07 %8.43224-51241-113 226.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 110.00 194.60 -84.60 -76.91 %0.00224-51261-113 110.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 75,733.819,475.85232,990.00 232,990.00 157,256.19 67.49 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 5,000.00 389.41 4,610.59 92.21 %251.03224-52111-113 5,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 500.00 85.82 414.18 82.84 %0.00224-52211-114 500.00

MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00 185.00 815.00 81.50 %185.00224-52311-114 1,000.00

GASOLINE 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00224-52511-113 250.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 660.23436.036,750.00 6,750.00 6,089.77 90.22 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 1,945.00 -1,945.00 0.00 %510.00224-53111-113 0.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150,000.00 8,697.78 141,302.22 94.20 %3,222.25224-53111-114 150,000.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 121 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 8 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

AUDIT 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00224-53311-111 5,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,000.00 430.64 1,569.36 78.47 %107.87224-53561-113 2,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 8,000.00 2,942.41 5,057.59 63.22 %95.30224-53711-113 8,000.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 2,431,302.00 507,000.00 1,924,302.00 79.15 %257,000.00224-59111-114 2,431,302.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 521,015.83260,935.422,596,802.00 2,596,802.00 2,075,786.17 79.94 %

Expense Total: 597,409.87270,847.302,836,542.00 2,836,542.00 2,239,132.13 78.94 %

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 334,397.13-129,343.82-1,076,859.00 -1,076,859.00 1,411,256.13 131.05 %

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000.00 4,472.42 3,472.42 447.24 %1,008.02225-47111-000 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 4,472.421,008.021,000.00 1,000.00 3,472.42 347.24 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 105,540.00 52,531.00 -53,009.00 50.23 %52,531.00225-49111-141 105,540.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 52,531.0052,531.00105,540.00 105,540.00 -53,009.00 50.23 %

Revenue Total: 57,003.4253,539.02106,540.00 106,540.00 -49,536.58 46.50 %

Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 58,500.00 16,602.50 41,897.50 71.62 %3,069.00225-52111-141 58,500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 16,602.503,069.0058,500.00 58,500.00 41,897.50 71.62 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00225-53111-000 5,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.005,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 100.00 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

EQUIPMENT 71,500.00 0.00 71,500.00 100.00 %0.00225-54411-141 71,500.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0071,500.00 71,500.00 71,500.00 100.00 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

CONTINGENCY 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.00225-58111-141 100,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00100,000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 16,602.503,069.00235,500.00 235,500.00 218,897.50 92.95 %

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Surplus (Deficit): 40,400.9250,470.02-128,960.00 -128,960.00 169,360.92 131.33 %

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 0.00 77,873.08 77,873.08 0.00 %10,169.00311-41111-111 0.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 77,873.0810,169.000.00 0.00 77,873.08 0.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 15,000.00 39,481.73 24,481.73 263.21 %8,441.21311-47111-000 15,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 39,481.738,441.2115,000.00 15,000.00 24,481.73 163.21 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

SPEC ASSESS-PRINCIPAL 53,462.00 26,190.25 -27,271.75 51.01 %0.00311-48311-000 53,462.00

SPEC ASSESS-INTEREST 22,158.00 22,067.46 -90.54 0.41 %0.00311-48313-000 22,158.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 48,257.710.0075,620.00 75,620.00 -27,362.29 36.18 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

WARRANT PROCEEDS 1,000,000.00 0.00 -1,000,000.00 100.00 %0.00311-49302-000 1,000,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.001,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 -1,000,000.00 100.00 %

Revenue Total: 165,612.5218,610.211,090,620.00 1,090,620.00 -925,007.48 84.81 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

ADMIN COSTS & FEES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00311-53195-111 5,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.005,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 122 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 9 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

WARRANT EXPENSE 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 100.00 %0.00311-57310-111 1,000,000.00

CONTINGENCY 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 100.00 %0.00311-58111-111 2,500,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.003,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 0.000.003,505,000.00 3,505,000.00 3,505,000.00 100.00 %

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 165,612.5218,610.21-2,414,380.00 -2,414,380.00 2,579,992.52 106.86 %

Fund: 321 - CRA

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAX 560,809.00 14,867.38 -545,941.62 97.35 %13,622.27321-41111-111 560,809.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 14,867.3813,622.27560,809.00 560,809.00 -545,941.62 97.35 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 500.00 1,918.35 1,418.35 383.67 %421.53321-47111-111 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,918.35421.53500.00 500.00 1,418.35 283.67 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

BOND PROCEEDS 150,000.00 0.00 -150,000.00 100.00 %0.00321-49301-111 150,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00 %

Revenue Total: 16,785.7314,043.80711,309.00 711,309.00 -694,523.27 97.64 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.00 %0.00321-53111-111 0.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 700.000.000.00 0.00 -700.00 0.00 %

Category: 560 - Debt Service

TIF PASS THRU - PRINCIPAL 185,847.00 0.00 185,847.00 100.00 %0.00321-57221-111 185,847.00

TIF PASS THRU - INTEREST 374,962.00 1,245.11 373,716.89 99.67 %0.00321-57222-111 374,962.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 1,245.110.00560,809.00 560,809.00 559,563.89 99.78 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

BOND EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00321-57312-111 150,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 1,945.110.00710,809.00 710,809.00 708,863.89 99.73 %

Fund: 321 - CRA Surplus (Deficit): 14,840.6214,043.80500.00 500.00 14,340.62 -2,868.12 %

Fund: 411 - CDBG

Revenue

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

CDBG GRANT GENERAL 732,500.00 14,000.00 -718,500.00 98.09 %0.00411-43151-411 732,500.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 14,000.000.00732,500.00 732,500.00 -718,500.00 98.09 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 100.00 220.80 120.80 220.80 %54.11411-47111-000 100.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 220.8054.11100.00 100.00 120.80 120.80 %

Revenue Total: 14,220.8054.11732,600.00 732,600.00 -718,379.20 98.06 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 1,242.00 -1,242.00 0.00 %472.50411-53111-411 0.00

AUDIT 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00411-53311-411 10,000.00

GRANT EXPENSE 732,500.00 -16,000.00 748,500.00 102.18 %0.00411-54991-411 732,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: -14,758.00472.50742,500.00 742,500.00 757,258.00 101.99 %

Expense Total: -14,758.00472.50742,500.00 742,500.00 757,258.00 101.99 %

Fund: 411 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 28,978.80-418.39-9,900.00 -9,900.00 38,878.80 392.72 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 123 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 10 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 30.00 56.15 26.15 187.17 %11.92412-47111-000 30.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 56.1511.9230.00 30.00 26.15 87.17 %

Revenue Total: 56.1511.9230.00 30.00 26.15 87.17 %

Fund: 412 - LEASE CORPORATION Total: 56.1511.9230.00 30.00 26.15 87.17 %

Fund: 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAX-GENERAL 999,081.00 144,550.13 -854,530.87 85.53 %23,361.16511-41111-111 999,081.00

LB357 SALES TAX 637,233.00 0.00 -637,233.00 100.00 %0.00511-41112-000 637,233.00

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 20,000.00 0.00 -20,000.00 100.00 %0.00511-41118-111 20,000.00

PRORATE MTR VEH TAX 2,500.00 0.00 -2,500.00 100.00 %0.00511-41119-111 2,500.00

STATE PROP. TAX CREDIT 0.00 22,723.94 22,723.94 0.00 %22,723.94511-41130-111 0.00

IN LIEU OF TAXES 40,600.00 0.00 -40,600.00 100.00 %0.00511-41131-111 40,600.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 110,000.00 56,313.22 -53,686.78 48.81 %11,374.23511-41141-111 110,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 223,587.2957,459.331,809,414.00 1,809,414.00 -1,585,826.71 87.64 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 300.00 2,395.60 2,095.60 798.53 %572.48511-47111-111 300.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 2,395.60572.48300.00 300.00 2,095.60 698.53 %

Revenue Total: 225,982.8958,031.811,809,714.00 1,809,714.00 -1,583,731.11 87.51 %

Expense

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00511-54311-111 15,000.00

EQUIPMENT 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 100.00 %0.00511-54411-121 70,000.00

EQUIPMENT 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 100.00 %0.00511-54411-151 50,000.00

EQUIPMENT 115,000.00 95,483.28 19,516.72 16.97 %95,483.28511-54411-171 115,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 95,483.2895,483.28250,000.00 250,000.00 154,516.72 61.81 %

Expense Total: 95,483.2895,483.28250,000.00 250,000.00 154,516.72 61.81 %

Fund: 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 130,499.61-37,451.471,559,714.00 1,559,714.00 -1,429,214.39 91.63 %

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

SALES & SERVICE 3,217,543.95 1,259,650.00 -1,957,893.95 60.85 %199,562.74621-46111-621 3,217,543.95

UTILITY PENALTIES 30,000.00 15,892.51 -14,107.49 47.02 %2,482.68621-46118-000 30,000.00

COMPACTR/DUMSPTER LEASE 5,000.00 5,130.62 130.62 102.61 %1,157.10621-46211-621 5,000.00

RECYCLING SERVICE CHARG 50,000.00 23,883.59 -26,116.41 52.23 %3,680.26621-46321-621 50,000.00

SALE OF RECYCL MATERIAL 10,000.00 5,304.88 -4,695.12 46.95 %0.00621-46322-621 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 1,309,861.60206,882.783,312,543.95 3,312,543.95 -2,002,682.35 60.46 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 36,555.79 31,555.79 731.12 %11,109.68621-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 36,555.7911,109.685,000.00 5,000.00 31,555.79 631.12 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 273.34 273.34 0.00 %72.54621-49111-621 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 273.3472.540.00 0.00 273.34 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,346,690.73218,065.003,317,543.95 3,317,543.95 -1,970,853.22 59.41 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 80,046.94 34,797.30 45,249.64 56.53 %7,076.01621-51111-111 80,046.94

REGULAR SALARIES 24,192.64 8,111.00 16,081.64 66.47 %1,601.20621-51111-112 24,192.64

REGULAR SALARIES 41,908.85 0.00 41,908.85 100.00 %0.00621-51111-114 41,908.85

REGULAR SALARIES 18,941.29 7,332.12 11,609.17 61.29 %1,452.34621-51111-115 18,941.29

REGULAR SALARIES 26,655.76 10,247.90 16,407.86 61.55 %2,051.08621-51111-212 26,655.76

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 124 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 11 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

REGULAR SALARIES 728,377.35 274,399.61 453,977.74 62.33 %54,890.77621-51111-621 728,377.35

OVERTIME SALARIES 0.00 563.63 -563.63 0.00 %169.09621-51121-621 0.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 17,631.95 0.00 17,631.95 100.00 %0.00621-51131-621 17,631.95

SOCIAL SECURITY 6,123.59 2,283.53 3,840.06 62.71 %502.66621-51211-111 6,123.59

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,850.74 613.28 1,237.46 66.86 %121.04621-51211-112 1,850.74

SOCIAL SECURITY 3,206.03 0.00 3,206.03 100.00 %0.00621-51211-114 3,206.03

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,449.01 537.09 911.92 62.93 %106.34621-51211-115 1,449.01

SOCIAL SECURITY 2,039.17 729.76 1,309.41 64.21 %144.76621-51211-212 2,039.17

SOCIAL SECURITY 57,069.71 19,515.44 37,554.27 65.80 %3,975.12621-51211-621 57,069.71

RETIREMENT 4,076.54 1,636.39 2,440.15 59.86 %331.99621-51221-111 4,076.54

RETIREMENT 1,451.56 486.70 964.86 66.47 %96.08621-51221-112 1,451.56

RETIREMENT 5,448.15 0.00 5,448.15 100.00 %0.00621-51221-114 5,448.15

RETIREMENT 1,136.48 440.02 696.46 61.28 %87.16621-51221-115 1,136.48

RETIREMENT 1,599.35 619.96 979.39 61.24 %123.06621-51221-212 1,599.35

RETIREMENT 30,980.22 13,378.51 17,601.71 56.82 %2,745.69621-51221-621 30,980.22

HEALTH INSURANCE 19,942.00 8,280.18 11,661.82 58.48 %1,656.01621-51231-111 19,942.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.51 2,644.49 58.35 %377.50621-51231-112 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 0.00 4,532.00 100.00 %0.00621-51231-114 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.51 2,644.49 58.35 %377.50621-51231-115 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.50 2,644.50 58.35 %377.50621-51231-212 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 253,800.96 100,684.08 153,116.88 60.33 %19,776.55621-51231-621 253,800.96

LIFE INSURANCE 121.00 45.06 75.94 62.76 %9.01621-51241-111 121.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05621-51241-112 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 0.00 28.00 100.00 %0.00621-51241-114 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05621-51241-115 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05621-51241-212 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 1,540.00 555.63 984.37 63.92 %111.81621-51241-621 1,540.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 23,251.38 28,049.79 -4,798.41 -20.64 %0.00621-51261-621 23,251.38

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 519,000.2598,166.421,371,080.67 1,371,080.67 852,080.42 62.15 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 142,000.00 35,991.27 106,008.73 74.65 %7,316.17621-52111-621 142,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,500.00 779.46 4,720.54 85.83 %0.00621-52181-621 5,500.00

GASOLINE 3,000.00 820.18 2,179.82 72.66 %121.32621-52511-621 3,000.00

OTHER FUEL 164,000.00 42,063.35 121,936.65 74.35 %9,518.67621-52521-621 164,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 79,654.2616,956.16314,500.00 314,500.00 234,845.74 74.67 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60,000.00 15,968.58 44,031.42 73.39 %4,131.02621-53111-621 60,000.00

BANK FEES 20,000.00 10,469.03 9,530.97 47.65 %1,979.52621-53151-621 20,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 269.10 730.90 73.09 %0.00621-53161-621 1,000.00

DISPOSAL FEES 580,000.00 167,847.77 412,152.23 71.06 %47,472.52621-53193-621 580,000.00

POST CLOSURE CARE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00621-53194-621 5,000.00

LEGAL FEES 6,700.00 0.00 6,700.00 100.00 %0.00621-53211-621 6,700.00

AUDIT 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.00621-53311-621 6,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,000.00 671.69 3,328.31 83.21 %108.00621-53421-621 4,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00621-53431-621 2,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 40,000.00 8,929.30 31,070.70 77.68 %952.44621-53441-621 40,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 95,000.00 21,680.92 73,319.08 77.18 %1,191.69621-53451-621 95,000.00

ELECTRICITY 10,000.00 3,485.91 6,514.09 65.14 %927.35621-53511-621 10,000.00

HEATING FUEL 6,500.00 2,496.59 4,003.41 61.59 %987.32621-53521-621 6,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 4,000.00 1,079.07 2,920.93 73.02 %250.98621-53561-621 4,000.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00621-53711-621 1,000.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 25,464.00 25,470.51 -6.51 -0.03 %0.00621-53821-621 25,464.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 12,045.00 12,673.19 -628.19 -5.22 %0.00621-53831-621 12,045.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 50,681.00 27,058.16 23,622.84 46.61 %1,623.01621-53841-621 50,681.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 15,000.00 4,715.25 10,284.75 68.57 %0.00621-59611-621 15,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 302,815.0759,623.85944,890.00 944,890.00 642,074.93 67.95 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 125 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 12 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

STRUCTURES 2,200,000.00 10,364.00 2,189,636.00 99.53 %10,364.00621-54311-621 2,200,000.00

EQUIPMENT 931,000.00 0.00 931,000.00 100.00 %0.00621-54411-621 931,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 10,364.0010,364.003,131,000.00 3,131,000.00 3,120,636.00 99.67 %

Expense Total: 911,833.58185,110.435,761,470.67 5,761,470.67 4,849,637.09 84.17 %

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Surplus (Deficit): 434,857.1532,954.57-2,443,926.72 -2,443,926.72 2,878,783.87 117.79 %

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CONNECTION CHARGES 1,000.00 400.00 -600.00 60.00 %0.00631-42122-631 1,000.00

PERMITS 100.00 630.00 530.00 630.00 %0.00631-42302-631 100.00

SALES & SERVICE 2,733,444.00 1,114,230.50 -1,619,213.50 59.24 %168,357.03631-46111-631 2,733,444.00

UTILITY PENALTIES 35,000.00 14,925.07 -20,074.93 57.36 %2,572.93631-46118-000 35,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 1,130,185.57170,929.962,769,544.00 2,769,544.00 -1,639,358.43 59.19 %

Category: 440 - Rents

RENT 0.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 0.00 %1,400.00631-46117-631 0.00

Category: 440 - Rents Total: 1,400.001,400.000.00 0.00 1,400.00 0.00 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 15,000.00 13,460.89 -1,539.11 10.26 %0.00631-47111-000 15,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 13,460.890.0015,000.00 15,000.00 -1,539.11 10.26 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 1,158.38 1,158.38 0.00 %820.00631-49111-631 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,158.38820.000.00 0.00 1,158.38 0.00 %

Revenue Total: 1,146,204.84173,149.962,784,544.00 2,784,544.00 -1,638,339.16 58.84 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 80,035.20 34,797.30 45,237.90 56.52 %7,076.01631-51111-111 80,035.20

REGULAR SALARIES 24,192.64 8,111.00 16,081.64 66.47 %1,601.20631-51111-112 24,192.64

REGULAR SALARIES 41,908.85 0.00 41,908.85 100.00 %0.00631-51111-114 41,908.85

REGULAR SALARIES 18,941.29 7,332.12 11,609.17 61.29 %1,452.34631-51111-115 18,941.29

REGULAR SALARIES 8,558.31 3,251.30 5,307.01 62.01 %650.26631-51111-116 8,558.31

REGULAR SALARIES 10,649.62 3,971.66 6,677.96 62.71 %810.14631-51111-121 10,649.62

REGULAR SALARIES 26,655.76 10,247.90 16,407.86 61.55 %2,051.08631-51111-212 26,655.76

REGULAR SALARIES 608,491.37 220,020.96 388,470.41 63.84 %40,838.31631-51111-631 608,491.37

OVERTIME SALARIES 24,613.00 5,941.30 18,671.70 75.86 %1,582.91631-51121-631 24,613.00

PART-TIME SALARIES 17,631.95 0.00 17,631.95 100.00 %0.00631-51131-631 17,631.95

SOCIAL SECURITY 6,122.69 2,283.53 3,839.16 62.70 %502.66631-51211-111 6,122.69

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,850.74 613.28 1,237.46 66.86 %121.04631-51211-112 1,850.74

SOCIAL SECURITY 3,206.03 0.00 3,206.03 100.00 %0.00631-51211-114 3,206.03

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,449.01 537.09 911.92 62.93 %106.34631-51211-115 1,449.01

SOCIAL SECURITY 654.71 206.40 448.31 68.47 %41.14631-51211-116 654.71

SOCIAL SECURITY 814.70 297.72 516.98 63.46 %59.28631-51211-121 814.70

SOCIAL SECURITY 2,039.17 729.76 1,309.41 64.21 %144.76631-51211-212 2,039.17

SOCIAL SECURITY 49,781.32 15,909.94 33,871.38 68.04 %2,941.86631-51211-631 49,781.32

RETIREMENT 4,075.83 1,636.39 2,439.44 59.85 %331.99631-51221-111 4,075.83

RETIREMENT 1,451.56 486.70 964.86 66.47 %96.08631-51221-112 1,451.56

RETIREMENT 5,448.15 0.00 5,448.15 100.00 %0.00631-51221-114 5,448.15

RETIREMENT 1,136.48 440.02 696.46 61.28 %87.16631-51221-115 1,136.48

RETIREMENT 513.50 195.00 318.50 62.03 %39.00631-51221-116 513.50

RETIREMENT 319.49 238.38 81.11 25.39 %48.62631-51221-121 319.49

RETIREMENT 1,599.35 619.96 979.39 61.24 %123.06631-51221-212 1,599.35

RETIREMENT 30,756.28 13,159.19 17,597.09 57.21 %2,555.08631-51221-631 30,756.28

HEALTH INSURANCE 19,942.00 8,280.18 11,661.82 58.48 %1,656.01631-51231-111 19,942.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.51 2,644.49 58.35 %377.50631-51231-112 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 0.00 4,532.00 100.00 %0.00631-51231-114 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.51 2,644.49 58.35 %377.50631-51231-115 4,532.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 126 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 13 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,114.12 1,604.88 59.02 %226.50631-51231-116 2,719.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,113.19 1,605.81 59.06 %219.19631-51231-121 2,719.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.50 2,644.50 58.35 %377.50631-51231-212 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 208,479.36 70,789.85 137,689.51 66.04 %13,796.49631-51231-631 208,479.36

LIFE INSURANCE 121.00 45.06 75.94 62.76 %9.01631-51241-111 121.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05631-51241-112 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 0.00 28.00 100.00 %0.00631-51241-114 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05631-51241-115 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 5.95 11.05 65.00 %1.23631-51241-116 17.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 6.10 10.90 64.12 %1.18631-51241-121 17.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.25 17.75 63.39 %2.05631-51241-212 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 1,265.00 388.73 876.27 69.27 %74.96631-51241-631 1,265.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 7,315.00 8,910.10 -1,595.10 -21.81 %0.00631-51261-631 7,315.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 427,373.4580,383.541,233,731.36 1,233,731.36 806,357.91 65.36 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 65,060.00 15,595.23 49,464.77 76.03 %1,581.47631-52111-631 65,060.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 7,400.00 1,364.45 6,035.55 81.56 %0.00631-52181-631 7,400.00

MEMBERSHIPS 3,260.00 275.00 2,985.00 91.56 %0.00631-52311-631 3,260.00

POSTAGE 4,200.00 245.67 3,954.33 94.15 %0.00631-52411-631 4,200.00

GASOLINE 21,750.00 2,992.29 18,757.71 86.24 %634.68631-52511-631 21,750.00

OTHER FUEL 56,448.00 10,266.14 46,181.86 81.81 %2,602.46631-52521-631 56,448.00

CHEMICALS 40,000.00 5,379.93 34,620.07 86.55 %5,379.93631-52611-631 40,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 36,118.7110,198.54198,118.00 198,118.00 161,999.29 81.77 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 101,785.00 24,766.57 77,018.43 75.67 %2,091.56631-53111-631 101,785.00

BANK FEES 20,000.00 10,469.03 9,530.97 47.65 %1,979.52631-53151-631 20,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00631-53161-631 100.00

ADMIN COSTS & FEES 403.00 283.30 119.70 29.70 %0.00631-53195-631 403.00

LEGAL FEES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00631-53211-631 2,000.00

AUDIT 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.00631-53311-631 6,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 616.74 4,383.26 87.67 %0.00631-53421-631 5,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 11,000.00 1,677.74 9,322.26 84.75 %616.38631-53431-631 11,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 142,550.00 17,894.24 124,655.76 87.45 %8,065.30631-53441-631 142,550.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 10,050.00 5,642.27 4,407.73 43.86 %5,498.70631-53451-631 10,050.00

FACILITY REPAIRS 52,500.00 0.00 52,500.00 100.00 %0.00631-53461-631 52,500.00

SEWER BACKUP CLAIMS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00631-53466-631 10,000.00

ELECTRICITY 18,800.00 6,438.11 12,361.89 65.75 %2,281.06631-53511-631 18,800.00

HEATING FUEL 6,000.00 1,632.88 4,367.12 72.79 %622.15631-53521-631 6,000.00

ELECTRIC POWER 220,500.00 49,700.17 170,799.83 77.46 %15,659.62631-53531-631 220,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,600.00 782.06 2,817.94 78.28 %189.29631-53561-631 3,600.00

CELLULAR PHONE 1,620.00 499.08 1,120.92 69.19 %42.78631-53571-631 1,620.00

RENT-LAND 994.00 1,002.68 -8.68 -0.87 %0.00631-53611-631 994.00

RENT-MACHINES 0.00 903.71 -903.71 0.00 %0.00631-53631-631 0.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 5,000.00 419.90 4,580.10 91.60 %0.00631-53711-631 5,000.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 78,430.00 77,915.86 514.14 0.66 %0.00631-53821-631 78,430.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 14,476.00 15,447.48 -971.48 -6.71 %0.00631-53831-631 14,476.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 22,366.00 11,045.85 11,320.15 50.61 %0.00631-53841-631 22,366.00

LICENSE/PERMITS 2,950.00 0.00 2,950.00 100.00 %0.00631-59211-631 2,950.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 15,000.00 5,609.93 9,390.07 62.60 %0.00631-59611-631 15,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 232,747.6037,046.36751,624.00 751,624.00 518,876.40 69.03 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

ENGINEERING/DESIGN 82,000.00 0.00 82,000.00 100.00 %0.00631-54212-631 82,000.00

STRUCTURES 516,000.00 0.00 516,000.00 100.00 %0.00631-54311-631 516,000.00

EQUIPMENT 1,170,000.00 86,003.59 1,083,996.41 92.65 %0.00631-54411-631 1,170,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 86,003.590.001,768,000.00 1,768,000.00 1,681,996.41 95.14 %

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 56,660.00 32,722.07 23,937.93 42.25 %0.00631-57110-631 56,660.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 127 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 14 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 1,209.00 849.90 359.10 29.70 %0.00631-57115-631 1,209.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 33,571.970.0057,869.00 57,869.00 24,297.03 41.99 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO STORMWATER 50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 50.00 %0.00631-55502-631 50,000.00

TRANSFER TO GIS 18,750.00 9,375.00 9,375.00 50.00 %0.00631-55600-631 18,750.00

CONTINGENCY 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 100.00 %0.00631-58111-631 600,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 34,375.000.00668,750.00 668,750.00 634,375.00 94.86 %

Expense Total: 850,190.32127,628.444,678,092.36 4,678,092.36 3,827,902.04 81.83 %

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): 296,014.5245,521.52-1,893,548.36 -1,893,548.36 2,189,562.88 115.63 %

Fund: 641 - WATER

Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PERMITS 100.00 736.00 636.00 736.00 %0.00641-42302-121 100.00

SALES & SERVICE 1,880,448.00 929,597.44 -950,850.56 50.57 %116,234.85641-46111-641 1,880,448.00

WATER MAINS 1,000.00 586.00 -414.00 41.40 %0.00641-46114-641 1,000.00

METERS & REMOTES 1,000.00 3,316.00 2,316.00 331.60 %320.00641-46115-641 1,000.00

UTILITY PENALTIES 25,000.00 13,284.45 -11,715.55 46.86 %1,859.61641-46118-000 25,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 947,519.89118,414.461,907,548.00 1,907,548.00 -960,028.11 50.33 %

Category: 440 - Rents

RENT 42,461.00 16,506.00 -25,955.00 61.13 %1,125.00641-46117-641 42,461.00

Category: 440 - Rents Total: 16,506.001,125.0042,461.00 42,461.00 -25,955.00 61.13 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 15,000.00 41,723.07 26,723.07 278.15 %8,986.37641-47111-000 15,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 41,723.078,986.3715,000.00 15,000.00 26,723.07 178.15 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

BAD DEBT COLLECTIONS 5,000.00 2,923.83 -2,076.17 41.52 %0.00641-46314-641 5,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 8,453.86 8,453.86 0.00 %1,236.00641-49111-641 0.00

DAMAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 1,352.00 1,352.00 0.00 %930.00641-49227-000 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 12,729.692,166.005,000.00 5,000.00 7,729.69 154.59 %

Revenue Total: 1,018,478.65130,691.831,970,009.00 1,970,009.00 -951,530.35 48.30 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 80,046.94 34,796.87 45,250.07 56.53 %7,075.99641-51111-111 80,046.94

REGULAR SALARIES 24,192.64 8,110.90 16,081.74 66.47 %1,601.18641-51111-112 24,192.64

REGULAR SALARIES 41,908.85 0.00 41,908.85 100.00 %0.00641-51111-114 41,908.85

REGULAR SALARIES 18,941.29 7,332.02 11,609.27 61.29 %1,452.32641-51111-115 18,941.29

REGULAR SALARIES 5,705.54 2,167.50 3,538.04 62.01 %433.50641-51111-116 5,705.54

REGULAR SALARIES 10,649.62 3,971.76 6,677.86 62.71 %810.16641-51111-121 10,649.62

REGULAR SALARIES 26,655.76 10,247.80 16,407.96 61.56 %2,051.06641-51111-212 26,655.76

REGULAR SALARIES 445,421.83 169,925.07 275,496.76 61.85 %29,594.99641-51111-641 445,421.83

OVERTIME SALARIES 12,113.00 6,688.04 5,424.96 44.79 %681.87641-51121-641 12,113.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 6,123.59 2,282.79 3,840.80 62.72 %502.51641-51211-111 6,123.59

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,850.74 613.35 1,237.39 66.86 %121.06641-51211-112 1,850.74

SOCIAL SECURITY 3,206.03 0.00 3,206.03 100.00 %0.00641-51211-114 3,206.03

SOCIAL SECURITY 1,449.01 536.86 912.15 62.95 %106.30641-51211-115 1,449.01

SOCIAL SECURITY 436.47 137.57 298.90 68.48 %27.42641-51211-116 436.47

SOCIAL SECURITY 814.70 297.69 517.01 63.46 %59.27641-51211-121 814.70

SOCIAL SECURITY 2,039.17 729.62 1,309.55 64.22 %144.75641-51211-212 2,039.17

SOCIAL SECURITY 35,001.41 12,901.37 22,100.04 63.14 %2,175.86641-51211-641 35,001.41

RETIREMENT 4,076.54 1,636.21 2,440.33 59.86 %331.93641-51221-111 4,076.54

RETIREMENT 1,451.56 486.50 965.06 66.48 %96.04641-51221-112 1,451.56

RETIREMENT 5,448.15 0.00 5,448.15 100.00 %0.00641-51221-114 5,448.15

RETIREMENT 1,136.48 439.82 696.66 61.30 %87.12641-51221-115 1,136.48

RETIREMENT 342.33 130.00 212.33 62.02 %26.00641-51221-116 342.33

RETIREMENT 319.49 238.20 81.29 25.44 %48.60641-51221-121 319.49

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 128 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 15 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

RETIREMENT 1,599.35 619.94 979.41 61.24 %123.06641-51221-212 1,599.35

RETIREMENT 21,855.68 9,600.13 12,255.55 56.07 %1,538.00641-51221-641 21,855.68

HEALTH INSURANCE 19,942.00 8,279.32 11,662.68 58.48 %1,655.88641-51231-111 19,942.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.48 2,644.52 58.35 %377.50641-51231-112 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 0.00 4,532.00 100.00 %0.00641-51231-114 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.48 2,644.52 58.35 %377.50641-51231-115 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 1,813.00 742.75 1,070.25 59.03 %151.00641-51231-116 1,813.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 2,719.00 1,113.20 1,605.80 59.06 %219.20641-51231-121 2,719.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 4,532.00 1,887.50 2,644.50 58.35 %377.50641-51231-212 4,532.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 135,965.00 54,866.39 81,098.61 59.65 %9,981.46641-51231-641 135,965.00

LIFE INSURANCE 121.00 44.91 76.09 62.88 %8.99641-51241-111 121.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.20 17.80 63.57 %2.04641-51241-112 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 0.00 28.00 100.00 %0.00641-51241-114 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.21 17.79 63.54 %2.04641-51241-115 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 11.00 3.97 7.03 63.91 %0.82641-51241-116 11.00

LIFE INSURANCE 17.00 6.10 10.90 64.12 %1.18641-51241-121 17.00

LIFE INSURANCE 28.00 10.20 17.80 63.57 %2.04641-51241-212 28.00

LIFE INSURANCE 825.00 303.30 521.70 63.24 %54.43641-51241-641 825.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,252.00 10,618.65 -2,366.65 -28.68 %0.00641-51261-641 8,252.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 355,561.6762,300.57940,691.17 940,691.17 585,129.50 62.20 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 140,000.00 25,518.12 114,481.88 81.77 %6,627.97641-52111-641 140,000.00

METERS 60,000.00 25,302.03 34,697.97 57.83 %503.24641-52116-641 60,000.00

SAMPLES 57,342.00 5,796.00 51,546.00 89.89 %716.00641-52117-641 57,342.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,500.00 1,179.09 4,320.91 78.56 %0.00641-52181-641 5,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS 2,500.00 497.00 2,003.00 80.12 %0.00641-52311-641 2,500.00

POSTAGE 13,500.00 1,615.10 11,884.90 88.04 %470.04641-52411-641 13,500.00

GASOLINE 28,000.00 5,191.30 22,808.70 81.46 %1,161.93641-52511-641 28,000.00

OTHER FUEL 3,500.00 708.84 2,791.16 79.75 %77.65641-52521-641 3,500.00

CHEMICALS 86,000.00 20,133.70 65,866.30 76.59 %4,329.88641-52611-641 86,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 85,941.1813,886.71396,342.00 396,342.00 310,400.82 78.32 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 112,753.00 37,561.73 75,191.27 66.69 %1,593.87641-53111-641 112,753.00

BANK FEES 20,000.00 10,469.00 9,531.00 47.66 %1,979.52641-53151-641 20,000.00

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00641-53161-641 100.00

LEGAL FEES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00641-53211-641 2,000.00

AUDIT 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 100.00 %0.00641-53311-641 6,500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 226.29 1,773.71 88.69 %0.00641-53421-641 2,000.00

ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00641-53431-641 2,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18,500.00 3,499.56 15,000.44 81.08 %1,621.87641-53441-641 18,500.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9,500.00 3,712.27 5,787.73 60.92 %0.00641-53451-641 9,500.00

FACILITY REPAIRS 30,000.00 3,510.00 26,490.00 88.30 %0.00641-53461-641 30,000.00

ELECTRICITY 2,640.00 886.28 1,753.72 66.43 %365.96641-53511-641 2,640.00

HEATING FUEL 5,000.00 1,224.72 3,775.28 75.51 %424.55641-53521-641 5,000.00

ELECTRIC POWER 170,000.00 38,574.67 131,425.33 77.31 %10,066.83641-53531-641 170,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,760.00 766.52 1,993.48 72.23 %186.24641-53561-641 2,760.00

CELLULAR PHONE 1,612.00 171.12 1,440.88 89.38 %42.78641-53571-641 1,612.00

RENT-LAND 950.00 658.01 291.99 30.74 %0.00641-53611-641 950.00

RENT-MACHINES 1,150.00 272.06 877.94 76.34 %70.48641-53631-641 1,150.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 3,500.00 2,400.00 1,100.00 31.43 %0.00641-53711-641 3,500.00

PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 41,016.00 37,421.95 3,594.05 8.76 %0.00641-53821-641 41,016.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 11,441.00 11,867.49 -426.49 -3.73 %0.00641-53831-641 11,441.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 8,375.00 4,596.95 3,778.05 45.11 %0.00641-53841-641 8,375.00

LICENSE/PERMITS 200.00 77.41 122.59 61.30 %0.00641-59211-641 200.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 14,000.00 2,645.46 11,354.54 81.10 %0.00641-59611-641 14,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 160,541.4916,352.10465,997.00 465,997.00 305,455.51 65.55 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 129 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 16 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

ENGINEERING/DESIGN 75,000.00 9,539.33 65,460.67 87.28 %9,539.33641-54212-641 75,000.00

STRUCTURES 675,000.00 0.00 675,000.00 100.00 %0.00641-54311-641 675,000.00

EQUIPMENT 145,986.00 0.00 145,986.00 100.00 %0.00641-54411-641 145,986.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 9,539.339,539.33895,986.00 895,986.00 886,446.67 98.94 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO GIS 18,750.00 9,375.00 9,375.00 50.00 %0.00641-55600-641 18,750.00

CONTINGENCY 600,000.00 0.00 600,000.00 100.00 %0.00641-58111-641 600,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 9,375.000.00618,750.00 618,750.00 609,375.00 98.48 %

Expense Total: 620,958.67102,078.713,317,766.17 3,317,766.17 2,696,807.50 81.28 %

Fund: 641 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): 397,519.9828,613.12-1,347,757.17 -1,347,757.17 1,745,277.15 129.49 %

Fund: 651 - ELECTRIC

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 12,078.55 7,078.55 241.57 %2,564.73651-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 12,078.552,564.735,000.00 5,000.00 7,078.55 141.57 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

LEASE PAYMENTS 3,039,635.00 1,478,076.50 -1,561,558.50 51.37 %317,273.21651-46112-000 3,039,635.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,478,076.50317,273.213,039,635.00 3,039,635.00 -1,561,558.50 51.37 %

Revenue Total: 1,490,155.05319,837.943,044,635.00 3,044,635.00 -1,554,479.95 51.06 %

Expense

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO GENERAL 3,039,635.00 1,478,076.50 1,561,558.50 51.37 %317,273.21651-55100-111 3,039,635.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 1,478,076.50317,273.213,039,635.00 3,039,635.00 1,561,558.50 51.37 %

Expense Total: 1,478,076.50317,273.213,039,635.00 3,039,635.00 1,561,558.50 51.37 %

Fund: 651 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 12,078.552,564.735,000.00 5,000.00 7,078.55 -141.57 %

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

PERMITS 500.00 800.00 300.00 160.00 %0.00661-42302-121 500.00

STORMWATER SURCHARGE 157,734.00 57,533.19 -100,200.81 63.53 %9,272.17661-46120-000 157,734.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 58,333.199,272.17158,234.00 158,234.00 -99,900.81 63.13 %

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 1,000.00 5,145.85 4,145.85 514.59 %1,090.63661-47111-000 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 5,145.851,090.631,000.00 1,000.00 4,145.85 414.59 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 12,000.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 50.00 %0.00661-49111-000 12,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 157.98 157.98 0.00 %0.00661-49111-661 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 6,157.980.0012,000.00 12,000.00 -5,842.02 48.68 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER FROM SEWER 50,000.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 50.00 %0.00661-45907-000 50,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 25,000.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 -25,000.00 50.00 %

Revenue Total: 94,637.0210,362.80221,234.00 221,234.00 -126,596.98 57.22 %

Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 13,300.00 0.00 13,300.00 100.00 %0.00661-52111-661 13,300.00

SAMPLES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00661-52117-661 500.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %0.00661-52181-661 150.00

MEMBERSHIPS 370.00 360.00 10.00 2.70 %0.00661-52311-661 370.00

POSTAGE 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.00 %0.00661-52411-661 150.00

GASOLINE 225.00 52.20 172.80 76.80 %0.00661-52511-661 225.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 412.200.0014,695.00 14,695.00 14,282.80 97.19 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 130 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 17 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 89,747.50 14,409.80 75,337.70 83.94 %7,565.00661-53111-661 89,747.50

CONSULTING SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00661-53121-661 3,000.00

LEGAL FEES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00661-53211-661 3,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00661-53441-661 1,000.00

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00661-53451-661 300.00

FACILITY REPAIRS 15,000.00 688.00 14,312.00 95.41 %0.00661-53461-661 15,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 500.00 146.99 353.01 70.60 %38.97661-53561-661 500.00

RENT-LAND 715.00 751.63 -36.63 -5.12 %0.00661-53611-661 715.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 2,500.00 324.00 2,176.00 87.04 %0.00661-53711-661 2,500.00

VEHICLE INSURANCE 418.00 304.72 113.28 27.10 %0.00661-53841-661 418.00

BAD DEBT EXPENSE 600.00 271.65 328.35 54.73 %0.00661-59611-661 600.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 16,896.797,603.97116,780.50 116,780.50 99,883.71 85.53 %

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

ENGINEERING/DESIGN 0.00 10,634.75 -10,634.75 0.00 %5,759.75661-54212-661 0.00

STRUCTURES 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00 100.00 %0.00661-54311-661 175,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 10,634.755,759.75175,000.00 175,000.00 164,365.25 93.92 %

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE-PRINCIPAL 74,082.96 74,082.96 0.00 0.00 %0.00661-57110-661 74,082.96

DEBT SERVICE-INTEREST 4,707.80 2,789.14 1,918.66 40.75 %0.00661-57115-661 4,707.80

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 76,872.100.0078,790.76 78,790.76 1,918.66 2.44 %

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

CONTINGENCY 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00661-58111-661 250,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00 %

Expense Total: 104,815.8413,363.72635,266.26 635,266.26 530,450.42 83.50 %

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER Surplus (Deficit): -10,178.82-3,000.92-414,032.26 -414,032.26 403,853.44 97.54 %

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 100.00 405.37 305.37 405.37 %83.23721-47111-000 100.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 405.3783.23100.00 100.00 305.37 305.37 %

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses

TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS 50,000.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 50.00 %0.00721-45901-721 50,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Uses Total: 25,000.000.0050,000.00 50,000.00 -25,000.00 50.00 %

Revenue Total: 25,405.3783.2350,100.00 50,100.00 -24,694.63 49.29 %

Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel

REGULAR SALARIES 42,792.00 16,571.20 26,220.80 61.28 %3,251.24721-51111-721 42,792.00

SOCIAL SECURITY 3,274.00 1,052.59 2,221.41 67.85 %205.70721-51211-721 3,274.00

RETIREMENT 2,567.00 994.50 1,572.50 61.26 %195.12721-51221-721 2,567.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 13,596.00 5,662.50 7,933.50 58.35 %1,132.50721-51231-721 13,596.00

LIFE INSURANCE 83.00 30.70 52.30 63.01 %6.14721-51241-721 83.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 40.45 49.69 -9.24 -22.84 %0.00721-51261-721 40.45

Category: 500 - Personnel Total: 24,361.184,790.7062,352.45 62,352.45 37,991.27 60.93 %

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 7,000.00 510.37 6,489.63 92.71 %0.00721-52111-721 7,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 510.370.007,000.00 7,000.00 6,489.63 92.71 %

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 7,500.00 878.75 6,621.25 88.28 %-14,973.75721-53111-721 7,500.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 %15,000.00721-53441-721 15,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 425.00 191.05 233.95 55.05 %45.93721-53561-721 425.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 131 / 260



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 02/28/2023

3/10/2023 8:29:14 AM Page 18 of 25

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 4,000.00 250.00 3,750.00 93.75 %250.00721-53711-721 4,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 16,319.80322.1826,925.00 26,925.00 10,605.20 39.39 %

Expense Total: 41,191.355,112.8896,277.45 96,277.45 55,086.10 57.22 %

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES Surplus (Deficit): -15,785.98-5,029.65-46,177.45 -46,177.45 30,391.47 65.81 %

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

Expense

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 0.00 0.01 -0.01 0.00 %0.00725-55600-725 0.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Uses Total: 0.010.000.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 %

Expense Total: 0.010.000.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 %

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 0.010.000.00 0.00 -0.01 0.00 %

Fund: 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 250.00 556.14 306.14 222.46 %118.01811-47111-000 250.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 556.14118.01250.00 250.00 306.14 122.46 %

Revenue Total: 556.14118.01250.00 250.00 306.14 122.46 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

PAYMENT TO STATE 60,000.00 261.63 59,738.37 99.56 %0.00811-53851-112 60,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 261.630.0060,000.00 60,000.00 59,738.37 99.56 %

Expense Total: 261.630.0060,000.00 60,000.00 59,738.37 99.56 %

Fund: 811 - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP Surplus (Deficit): 294.51118.01-59,750.00 -59,750.00 60,044.51 100.49 %

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST EARNINGS 5,000.00 28,708.83 23,708.83 574.18 %6,364.82812-47111-000 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 28,708.836,364.825,000.00 5,000.00 23,708.83 474.18 %

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

REVENUE FROM EMPLOYEES 321,000.00 118,162.50 -202,837.50 63.19 %22,325.00812-45001-000 321,000.00

REVENUE FROM EMPLOYER 2,405,376.00 946,685.00 -1,458,691.00 60.64 %185,110.00812-45002-000 2,405,376.00

FLEX REV. FROM EMPLOYEE 20,000.00 4,657.56 -15,342.44 76.71 %996.60812-45003-000 20,000.00

COBRA PYMTS - EMPLOYEES 1,000.00 7,599.12 6,599.12 759.91 %0.00812-45004-000 1,000.00

REVENUE-RE-INS CARRIER 0.00 14,280.64 14,280.64 0.00 %2,075.00812-49114-000 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,091,384.82210,506.602,747,376.00 2,747,376.00 -1,655,991.18 60.28 %

Revenue Total: 1,120,093.65216,871.422,752,376.00 2,752,376.00 -1,632,282.35 59.30 %

Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 15,500.00 15,106.25 393.75 2.54 %0.00812-53111-112 15,500.00

SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00812-53711-112 300.00

PREMIUM EXPENSE 575,000.00 204,692.35 370,307.65 64.40 %37,377.55812-53861-112 575,000.00

CLAIMS EXPENSE 1,750,000.00 537,132.18 1,212,867.82 69.31 %38,281.64812-53862-112 1,750,000.00

FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 20,000.00 6,297.80 13,702.20 68.51 %3,012.80812-53863-112 20,000.00

TAX EXPENSE 720.00 0.00 720.00 100.00 %0.00812-59913-112 720.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 763,228.5878,671.992,361,520.00 2,361,520.00 1,598,291.42 67.68 %

Expense Total: 763,228.5878,671.992,361,520.00 2,361,520.00 1,598,291.42 67.68 %

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): 356,865.07138,199.43390,856.00 390,856.00 -33,990.93 8.70 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 219,807.33 1,633,309.99-11,862,998.71 -11,862,998.71 13,496,308.70 113.77 %

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 132 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information regarding a Class I Liquor License for 
Hector’s, LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 
27th St., Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 133 / 260



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  March 20, 2023 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class I Liquor License application from Hector’s, LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican 
Restaurant, 23 W 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE 69361. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Hector’s LLC, d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 
W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2022 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Hector Manriquez 
1306 N Madison St 
Lexington, NE 68850-1222 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 134 / 260



APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

CHECKLIST RETAIL   EXHIBIT 1
\I BR ·\SI\.:\ l IQl OR CO\ IROL COMM!SSIO�
,01 er,, F\:\1:\1 �!AU SOL'Tll
PO BOX 0,0-11, 

Lirense .,,-.---k 
Class: 

-----

JAN 2 0 2023 

11,cn1 :--.:. :--.:1: 1,�:,0<l-:-0-11, 

PIIO\F t-l0:'.)-171-25'.11 

FAX. (-lO�l-lil-�Sl-l 

f-\1All: : .. � lrPnh!L"-J '.:' ih'hr.1,k.1 _!l,1\ 

\\ I BSITI:: \\ 1111 le, nc·br;i,k;i _gn1 
125499 

NEBRASKA UQUOR

j 
L

CONTROL CQ)J\MiSSIO

es/ No 

Initial: � 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Sec directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel. 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
reYicw the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application. to 
sec if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPUCANT NAME HECTOR'S LLC -----------------------------

TRADE (DBA) NAME EL RANCHO VIEJO MEXICAN RESTAURANT

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME ____________________ _ 

CO:'\TACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER HECTOR MANRIQUEZ (308) 765-9266

CO'.\T ACT EMAIL ADDRESS elranchoviejoscottsbluff@gmail.com

UI U�UHIU 
2300000210 

I 111{\t 11111 
In\ lul\ _'11_'_' 

p \l ,I ! 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 135 / 260



DIRECTIONS

t(h ll('tll ttrtt\l lrc tttcltttlctl \\ lth )otlr ltflrllc;tlton

p,ir:"ltlc lo rhc NclrrarLl l.iqtror (-tulrol ('(!llllllr\\l(tll

: l:nclrrsc lh('lllpropriltc cpplicrltion li)nlls
lntlilidurl l.iccnsc (lirmr I0'l]
I'lrtncnihip Liccnsc (Foml l05t
('r)rp(lralc l-iccnsc (l:onn l0l & I:omr l0l)
l-iniir,,'d t-iabilit.r., Cornparry (l-l.C) (l;ontr 102'& Fonn

(-orporation or t,imitcd Liability Company
10.11'

fi.ic't must be activt with thc Nehrlska

Sccrctary of Suttc

.i.FtrrcitizenslripcncloscU'S.binhcerlificalc:U.S'passportornaturalizationpaper.
r. For rcsitlencl'enclose proofofregistcred voter in Nebraska'

h. l[permanent rcsident include Employment Authorization Car6 or Permanent Resident Card

c. See Applicant Guidelines for further assislance

{. Fomr l,l7 - fingerprints are required for each person as dcfined in new application guitle' ltrund on our rvetrslle

under "Licensing Tab" in "Cuidelines/Brochures"''

5. lf purchasing an already licensed business; include Form l2!-Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)

a. Form 125 *uriu. signed by the seller (current licensee) and the buyer (applicant; 
l

b. pro'idc 
".";;f;;-L;t;;r 

prr.to*. ugr..mcnt from the sellcr (cuncnt liccnsec sclls "thc bustncss

culrently liccnsed" to applicant)'

c. providc . .opy or ui"oior inr.nrory being purchascd (must includc quantity. brand nanlc and containcr

sizc),
d. Enclose a list of thc assets being purchascd (fumiturc, fixturcs and equipmcnt)'

6. lf building is owned or being purchascd send a copy ofthc dccd or purchase agreemcnt in the name olthc appl icant' '

.T.lfbuildingisbcingleascd'scndacopyofsigncdlcascinthcnamcofthcapplicant.Lcaseterrnmustrunthrough,

thc liccnse ycar bcing applicd for'

8. Submit a copy olyour business plan'

h()R\l lrrt)
,a,.r. ju1, )rrli

l.\(i1 l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 136 / 260



1120123,3:1't pM
Point-of-Sale payments

PA
\i lilt \!il,\"r,tl\

(coPY)

PURCHASE RECEIPT

Nebraska Liquor Control Commission
P.O. Box 95046
Lincoln NE 68509-5046
(402)47L-4881
m ichel le. porter@ nebraska. g ov
OTC Local Ref ID: 78340638
1/20/2023 02:19 pM

Status: APPROVED
Customer Name: Hector Manriquez
Type: MasterCard
credit card Number: **** **** **x* og3g

rtems Quantity TPE order Total
ID Amount

l3:'iLio'"r 
License (class A' B' c' D, I, J, AB, L 762L6162 $400.00

Applicant Name:: Hector,s LLC

Trade Name (DBA):: El Rancho vieJo lrrcxican Rcstaurant
Address:: PO Box 576
City:: Lexington

State:: Ne

Zip Code:: 6885O

Phone Number: : 3O87659266

Ema i I Ad d ress : : elra nchoviejoscottsbtuff@gmai l.com
Total remitted to the Nebraska Liquor control commission $400.00
Total Amount Charged

$409.96

https://otc.cdc.nicusa.com/Receipt.aspx?id=7g34063g&modc=1&cpry=.1!s6=161
1t1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 137 / 260



CI",ASS O}' T,ICENSE }'OR
CHECK DESIRET} CLASS

WIIICH APPLICATION tS MADT AND FEES

R1:1-All- l"l('l'NSL(S) ADDllcatlon reE o+vv tttult.-"-^;

ct..\ss c l.tc[.\st: TERU lS rRorl N0\'E]tt]ER t - 0('TollER
AI.T,0TIIER CI,ASSES TER}I IS I\IAY I - APRII' 30

- *- ,\ lll:l.-R. ON SAI'll ()Nl-Y

*,-- R Bl1l1R' OFF SALE ONLY**

(. B[ER. \\'INE. DISTILLED SPIRITS. ON AND OFT SALE**

Do ..ou i.rcnd lo ;le;;irails ro go as allowed under Neb Rev. Slalute 53-123.04(4) YES

D llliER. wlNtl' DISTILLED SPIRITS' OFf SALI ONLY**

I llEIrR. wlNE' DISTILLED SPIRITS' ON SALE ONLY

Do 1..u intcnd to .ur. 
"o.r'iuli. 

to go as attoweo uno*, N.u n.u' Statute 53-123'04(5) YESX - No --- -'

J LIN{ITED ALCoHoLIC LlQUoR. oFF SAI.E - MUST INCI-UDE SUPPLEMENTAI.- F0R:\4 l?0

- 

AB BEER.ONANDOFFSALE

.#ADBEERoNSALEoNLY.BEER.WINE,DISTILLEDSPIRITSoFFSALE

_- IB BEER. WINE. DISTILLED SPIRITS ON SALE' BEER OFF SALE ONLY

-__ClassKCateringendorsement(Forml06and$l00applicationfee)expiresrvithunderlyingretaillrccnse

--ClassGGrorvlercndorsement(Forml65and5300applicationfce)-ClassCliccnscsonly**class B. Class C. Ctass D license do you intcnd to allow drivc through scrviccs undcr Ncb Rcv' Statutc

53-t?s.ol(2) YES- NO.-

.{DDITIo.\ALFEESWILLBEAsSEssEDATTHECITY^/ILLAGEoRCoUNTYI,E\'I.l.wHENl,HE

\o

1--

ApdicationFee $400 (nonrefundable

LICE}iSE IS ISSUED

CHECK ryPE OF LICENSE FOR WHICH YOU ARE APPLYING

'.-- Indilitlual License (requires insert FORM 104)

'--- Partncrship Licensc (rcquires insert FORM 105)

'....-.- Corporare License (requires FORM t0l & FORM 103)

l- Limited Liabilrry Company (LLC) (requires FORM 102 & FORM 103)

NAMEoFATToRNEYoRFIRMAssIsTINGWITHAPPLICATIoN(ifapplicable)
Phonc Numbcr

\attte ._.*

Frnn Namu

I:rnat I address ..

Should we eontacl you with any questions on llrc applicalion'l Y[S

I,()R\l l(trl
R[ \ .lrtl\ :(r]l

l'\tit i

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 138 / 260



PRf, II{ IS}iS I NFORITI ATION

'l'rltrlt' Nltnrc (drrin{ lrgsrncs1 ,,.} EL

Srrr,r.r AtltJrcss23 W 27TH ST

RANCHO VIEJO MEXICAN RESTAURANT

(.,r\ ScoTTSBLUFF ,.,,,,*sC*rs gL;rr -2\ zip r.,,.r..6g3 6r-W
frr'nrrscsTclcph.ne-nuu,o.rTBD 308. fi6 rmL
Ilusincss r._.rail :r66rr".ss elranchoviejoscottsbluff@gmail.com

ls thrs locntion insrdc thc. citv villagc corporate limits YES X

IUAILING ADDRESS (where you want to receive mail from the Commission)
('hr'ck it'sanrc rs premist's

l,n,"HECTOR MANRIQUEZ

No

Strecr Addrr-ss PO BOX 576

cin LEXINGTON stat"NE

DESCRIPTION AND DIAGRAM OF TIIE AREA TO BE LICENSED

I\ THE SP,,\CE PROVIDED BELOW OR ATTACH A DRAWING OF THE AREA TO BE LICENSIJD

DO NOT SEND BLUEPRINTS. ARCHI'TECI"I OR CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS

pRo\:tDE LENGTH X \t'tDTH IN FEET (NOT SQUARIT FOOTAGE)

I\DIC-,{'I'E THE DIRECTION OF NORTH

Buildrng lenglh 79 x ,"idth 52 in feei

NoX

zipc"a"6885o -D5l(f

in llct

in tcr'l

i t tR\l lr\t
lil \ l.rlr -'rtl'

l'\(,1 ,

ls thcrc a ba-scmcnt'.' Yes

Ir there an ouldoor area? Yes

Ifyes. lcngth x rvidth

NoX lfyes. lenglh x rvidth

\umbcr of floors of thc builtling 1

PR()\'IDE DIAGRA}t OF AREA TO BE LICEI{SED Bf,LOW OR ATTACII SEPAR.TI'E STIEET

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 139 / 260



\,
'\1

:)
-s.
\r}
\!

qi

s\

\J
'1.

-'\)
-i
t
\

s*-l

y',ld//7

h ruhrn

EltT

52r

:: fcirt,,/c
fitorn

\
-(
Cr
\J

'f+
.;l
rb-

Drntn,l
fice,n-

0in,it,t
1i,.t tr.,,

i

I

lir,,Jr;i -,1,1

.-. il,.t,.',")'

F,'ti lt t'

fi)p /)riy:

orr lce
.1J+
rQ

il\
o\\
1-

[sr,17

{r-:', lJa{
l)ln, n,,, l

,- 
L\

f:"?fit .l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 140 / 260



APPI,ICAI\I' INFORMATION

l Rl..Al) CARul..trl,l,\.. ,\){s\\'l.lR C()l\lPt,l,]'|.|.]1,\,ANl) A(](:tlR^.|.},t,\,$53-125(5)

1r1 ,le.r.:\lso,,srrn'ctrargr'spcnding:rlthctinrc"r'ti'i"ppritt'ion''lr''u"'il;;;;t;t'plcasclirt 
chargcshveach

ttrrltr ttltr:rl'r. ttltttc. - -.-...^ri,,6. rh,,t rn;r\ ,rccur lrftur lhc tlllc t'l'
Include traffic violations. conrnrission n.rsst bc notificd of ary ancsts and'or convlclions thal ma)' occur

srgning llrts aPPhcltrtrn.

n YES _No
f f >".+*tia. business name

3. Are 1'ou buying the busincss ofa current rctail liquor license?

X 
"r, 

No

lf I'es. give nu"ifbGincss and liquor liccnse numbcr

lfycs. plcasc cxplain bclow or attach a scpardlc pagc

Datc of Dcscription of Chargc

I Conviction

SAN PEDRO JC LLC

and ricenseouro.,sAN PEDRO JC LLC-1

yLS X No

Nrnrc of .\PPlicant
Disposttlon

filing a remporary oPerating permit (TOP) to operale during the application process")
Are vou

X YES NO

I f .v-es

a) Anach lemPoraD'operating permit (TOP) (Fonn l25t /
a) Submir , tupy uitrit'u'iinti' pu"h"c agrccmcnt V
b) lnclude 'f 

i'r 
'l:'ft'f'uiUting 

p"tt'ut"i:l i[:::1c 
hrand' u(rntlrncr sizc rnd htts ullttl

.iSri,"it a list ol'thc lurniturc' lixtures antl cquipmcnt \/

RI

f(rR\l lt\l
\ .lulr ltll l

l' .\( il i

], Was this premise licensed as liquor licensed business within the last rwo (2) years,l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 141 / 260



yr:s X No

ll'r'r,'r. lrsl thc ir.nrlcrlr)

rr \\'rll rn\ ncnir)n or cntlt). olht"r thnn applrcunl. hc cntitk:tl to I sharc ol'thc profits of thrs huslrc's''

vI:S X NO

Il'r'cs. cxplain. (all invollcd pcnions nlust lre discloscd on application)

No silcnt partncfs 0l9.0lE Silcnl Prrtncni: Profit Sharing: No liccnscc or prrtncr, prrncrpal. agcnt (,r cmploycc t,f any Rcl.rtl

I rqurrr I..iccnsc shall pcrnrit anv othcr pcrson not liccnsed or includetl as a partncr. principal. or slockholder ofany Rctail [.rquor
I tL'cnsc lo nerlr!'ilntc rn thc sharing ofpmfits or liabilitics arising from any Rclail l-iquor l-iccnsc. (51-1,10(),

7. \\'ill anv of thc iumiturc, fixrurcs and cquipmcnl to bc uscd in this busincss bc ormed by othcrs'J

vES X NO

I I 1 cs. list such item( s) and the ouner.

S. ls prcnriscs to bc licensed within I 50 fcct ofa church, school, hospital, home for indigent persons or for vctcrans. thsir
u'itcs. and childrcn: or rvithin 300 feet of a collcgc or university campus?

YES X NO

If 1'es. provide name and address of such instirution and where it is located in relation to the premises {Nebraska Revtsed

Statute 53-177(l) AND PROVIDE FORM 134-CHURCH OR FORM 135-CAMPUS AND LETTER OF
SUPPORT FROM CHI,,RCH OR CAMPUS

9. Is anvone lisrcd on this application a law enforccmcnl officer? Ifyes, list thc person. the law cnlorccrncnt a{cnc\
involvcd and the person's exact duties. (Nebraska Revised Statute 53- I 25( I 5)

YEs X No

10. Lisr thc primary bank and/or financial institution (branch ifapplicablc) to bc utilized by thc busrncss.

a, List tbe individual(s) who are authorized to write chccks and/or withdrarvals on sccounts at this instilution.

a.t PLAT|E VALLEY BANK b.) HECTOR MANRIQUEZ, JUAN MANRIQUEZ, ALFREDO MANRIQUEZ

ll. I_israllpasrandprcscnlliquorliccnscshcldinNcbraskaoranyotherstatebyanypcrsonnarncdinthislpplir':rtion
Includc licensc holder namc, tocation of licensc and liccnsc numbcr. Also list n"'ason for tcmrination olanv liccnsc(s)

prcvrousll' held.

N/A

l(lR\l lr)(r

R[ \ .lulr ]ttll
l'\til o

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 142 / 260



I l. l-ist lht llc6h6l rchtcrl lrlining lnrlirr crpcricncr: (rvhcn anrl rvhcrc) ol-thc pcrson(sl nraking applicirti'rr lltose

pc'r\(\r'rs re'qutrr'd lrc lirk'rl ls lolloucd:
. lntJir.itlual: Applrc:urt and slrousc, sp()usc rs cxcmpt it'thcy filcd lionn I l6 - Aflldavrt of'Non-l'arttctpltltttn

r lrartncslrip: All pirrlne.n und spouscs. spouscs or*.*.,',rpi if thcy lilctl l;,rm I l(r *- Allitlavrt ,l \r'n-

P:rrtrctpnlton.
r Lrntitr..cil-ralrilrt).Conrpnnt,: All urcrnbcr of LL(', Managcranel all spouscs; spousei ars c.xumpt il'thcy filctl Fornl

I l6 * Atllthvit o[Non-lhrticipalion.
. ('or?onrlion: prr.sidcnt. Stockholtlcm holding ?Sa/o or morc {)f sharcs, Managcr and all spouse s; sp('ttse 'i rre

crcn)pl rIthcl' filcrt Fonn I l6 - Affidavit olNon-Participation'

Nl-CC r'crtillcd tr.ti
ffi;6r,tgra, l rlt".L.(rPv of crrursc crtmpk'lrtttt !cnr I r' Jl( I

\nnllcJnl ,r..am!'

HECTOR MANRIQUEZ TIPS

Applicant Name Tillt' Name & Location

SERVER SAN PEDRO RESTAURANT LEXINGTON NEBRASM

I i. lf rhe propcrty is owncd, submit a copy of the dced or proof of o$'ncIshiP.

covcring thc entire liccnse Year.
Documents must be in the name of applicant 8s owner or lessee

Lcase cxpiration datculry! 3tr-20zo

Deed
Purchasc Agreentent

\\tren do you intcnd to open for business? TowARDs THE END oF JANUARY 2023

\\'hat u'ill be thc main nature of business? RESTAURANT -FooD AND EEVERAGE

\\'hat arc the anticipatcd hours ofopcration? MONOAY-SATURDAY 11 00 AM'11 00 PM SUNOAY 11 O0Alv'l ' 8.30 Pfll

Lirr rhe principal rcsidcncc(s) for the past l0 ycars for ALL pcnions rcquircd lo sign. including sp0ttscs'

lf lcased. submit a copy of the lcase

l4

r5

t6

1.1

RESTDENCES FOR TIIE PAST IO YEARS

.lpft l(.r^.\t t llY & SlAll YLAR
I RoM l(,

Sl'OLrSt: ('ll\' & Sl A I I \l \R
I R()\l I r, )

LEXINGTON NEBMSKA 2021 PRESTNI

SCOTTSBLUFF NEBRASKA 2017 2021

GREAT BEND KANSAS 2014 2017

sc orrsB L u F r ry E_gE{S KA- 2411 2014

shrcl

l.(lR\l lrtt|
Rl.\' Jrrlr lttll

l'.\(il'

lf ncccssarl. allach a scParalt

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 143 / 260



PTRSONAL OATI I AND CONSENT OI.' IN VESTIGA'rION
Sl(;;r-ATtrRE pAG*: -
Pt,[:AsE Rt]rrD cAR[:].1 rt.t,l.

l]:,:lt:l::::' 'lrylttult! hcn*ht'cottsc'nl(s) lo an invcrtigarion ot his/hcr hackgr,und antl rclcasc pr*cnt anrl tulrrreIt(()rtl\ ()l cvcn Ltnd ud rlcscriptiorr inclutting police recrirds. tux rccortls (Slatu an1 l.c4cral1. antt h:rnk ,'r lcndrnginstirudon rlt{rrds':rnd srid.rppliclnt(s}tnd 
'.pi,,ir.i,,f 

rvaive(s) any right ()r c{uscs ul acti.n that :lid rpplre.rnt(\) t,r
fl:"1t'' ml! h$'cag:rin{ thc Nchraskr l.iquoi(iurnrl Commission. lhc Nchraska statc l,xtr(}1. and anr..rhcr rndr,-rtlu;rl1!rs lr!rrtdtid.ruat, dtltI. dlu dtt.! r,l0!t ltlUlltuar.lt

:j:ll':li.j':,::lt"rsing 
said inlonrraliorr. An1' tlocumenls rx' rccords lor rhc prrposcd busincss ,r li,r an,r pailncr ,lr

**I,]lj:11.:",,:::-dy. in.turrhcrancc "f;. ;;piilr", rr".,i,grir,r;;ffi; ,;il;;;;';ffiifi;;;;;imnrcdirtcll up.n {g6sn,r r. thc Nchrask, t.;qru.i'l,nir,;'ai,;;;i;';;;,h.;irfi; l;'fii;;,;' 'il. ;.:l,,n.1..^.^- I -- , :.'grtct!

ll,ll,:j:l].|ttl:::'-i,t:^,n'supcrvisc in person thc menagcmcnr and opr:rarion of rhc busincss and rhar rhcy wiil operarumc nu\lncss sulhonzcd hv thc liccnsc for thcmsclvcs and not as an agcnt firr any othcr pcruon or cntiry:. Corp.r:rtc :rpplicanliagrr"c thc rpprolcd managcr will supcrintcnd in pcnon thc mariagcmcnt ind opcrarion of thc husincss. l,artncrrhipapplicanlsagrirjconcpartncrshallsupcrintcntlthcmanagcmcntandopJrationofthebusincss. 
r\llrpplicantsagreck).pcrarcGc lie'cnsrt husincss $'ithin all applicablc lau s, rulcs. rJgulations, arxl ordinanccs and t(l c(xlpcrutc tully w ith anl. uuthprizc6aecnt ollhc Ncbraska l.iquor Contrtll Commission.

Applicont Notificotion and Record Chollenge: Yourfngcrprints .trill he u.red to check the crinrinal histtn.r. rectrds o{ thLl:lll' )i'ru Jrarz the oppornniry' b comprete-tsr chartitge tio o""rro"1, ,y rhe inl,rrnii;;,; ;,;,;;;;;;;;;"t::iy' ,rl'rui.' ;,,,r,y.rly!-T!c 4rocedure's.fitr obtaining a change, correition, or updating'an l:lli identificatirut rtgtftl ura tet finh in Title
-'.1 ('Frt /6 r'J

I,Xl,o.",'l$**yll:ofk{t:f.:{:tgT"l:)_lTl!e_more thz*2so/o in rhe presence of a noran pubtic(YOtr rltAY I\UED TO SIGN PAGOS)

Si-qnaturc of APPLICANT Signltun* of SPOLiSE

l,rintcd n-unrc .,fSpOiiin -

State of Nehraska. Counn. of

llte lirrcgoint inslrurrrent rr.as ackrrorvltdscd hr.lirnc lrre llris

I l)nlc)

GAreE& il0l$r - SEts0l }dnd(e
STEPHA'{E BUELL

llyc{nmBo iln ,{tfl1,ru21

lly

ItlR\l lrttt
lil \' lulr lttl-'

l'.\( rl S

l}c lirrr.r,oing in.snumenl rvas acknurvlcclgcrl hclirrc mc this

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 144 / 260



1123123,12:58 PM Nebraska secretary of state - corporation and Business Entity searches

Nebraska Secretary of State

HECTOR'S LLC

Mon Jan 23 12:58:37 2023

SOS Account Number
2210202663

Status

Principal
No address on file
Registered Agent and Office Address
HECTOR MANRIQUEZ
,I306 N MADISON ST

PO BOX 576

LEXINGTON, NE 68850
Designated Office Address
1306 N MADISON ST
PO BOX 576

LEXINGTON, NE 68850

Nature of Business
NotAvailable
Entity Type

Domestic LLC

Qualifying State: NE

Date Filed
Oct31 2022

Next Report Due Date

Jan 01 2023

Filed Documents

Filed documents for HECTOR'S LLC may be available for purchase and downloading by selecting the Purchase Now button. your
Nebraska.gov account will be charged the indicated amount for each item you view. lf no Purchase Now button appears, please
contact Secretary of State's office to request document(s).

: Date Filed i Price i i
1.-''t:

'oct3lzozz ,$0.45=1page(s)@$0.45per !l -.--_ ., : i: - j; purchase Now , :

' '"n" 
:': "-; j

Good Standing Documents

. lf you need your Certificate of Good Standing Apostilled orAuthenticated for use in another country, you must contact the
Nebraska Secretary of State's office directly for information and instructions. Documents obtained from this site cannot be
Apostilled or Authenticated.

Online Gertificate of Good Standing with Electronic Validation
Not available. The biennial report is now due and may be filed online. Once filed, return to Corporate & Business Search to
obtain an Online Certificate of Good Standing.

hftps://www.nebraska.gov/sos/ccorp/corpsearch.cgi?acct-nu mber=2210202663

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 145 / 260



1123123' 12:58 PM Nebraska secretary of state - corporation and Business Entity searches
Certificate of Good Standing - USPS Mait Delivery

$10.00

[i:*t"-? P+"-1-."tti{cate mailed to you from the Secretary of State's office within 2-3 business days.

I Continue to Order 
I

;-..**..-.*__*._*._**."_ __ "...--J

I Back to Top

hftps://www.nebraska.gov/sos/ccorp/corpsearch.cgi?acct-nu mber=2210202663 2t2

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 146 / 260



STATB OF NEBRASKA
United Statcs of Anrerica,
Statc of Nebraska

[, Robert B. Evnen, of the

HECTOR'S LLC

rvas duly formed under the laws of Nebraska on October 31, 2022;

all fees, taxes, and penalties due under the Nebraska Uniform Limited
Liability Company Act or other law to the Secretary of State have been paid;

the Company's most recent biennial report required by section 2l-125 has
been liled by the Secretary of State;

the Secretary of State has not administratively dissolved the company;

the Company has not delivered to the Secretary of State for filing a Statement
of Dissolution;

a Statement of rermination has not been filed by the secretary of State.

Thls cerlllicate is nol lo ba conslrued as an andorsement.
recommendation, or notice of approval of the enlily's financial

anditlon or businsss aclivilrbs and prac0bos.

I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed the Great Seal of the

State of Nebraska on this date of

November 2,2022

l ss.

)

Secrctary of Statr:
State Capitol
Lincoln, Nebraska

l, Kobert tJ. Evnen, Secreta:y of State of
State of Nebraska, do hereby certify that

M
Secretary of State

In TestimonyWhereof,

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 147 / 260



,,rPpt.tc.,\TION roR t_tQtlOR Lt(.ENSE
t_t IIIT[:D t.t Al]t t.t-t'\. t"orr r,,rNr; tr.r.ciI\SI"RT - l-oRlr lh
\l lrii \\\ { I t$l ( )R (t}\:llt( }l t.ou\ilssl(}\irt (i\il\\t\t \t\l l\(,t ill
[\ , llt,\.)\[ii,
I i\\i |l \ \! r.i;rlri-;,q,,
llll. )\l tlrl:! {-t-:i:l
I .\\ r{il:r.l-t":St{
\\ c5.tc rrrrrr !., n;!rrrla131

All mcmlrn inclurling spousc(r), arc rcquircd to adherc to thc folloning requircmcnls:
I l .{ll mcmhers spousc($) must bc listcti
l) llanaging;Contlct mcmhcr_and all members hokling ovrr 25olo inlercst and thcir spouse(s) (if applicahtt ) mn\t \uhnrir

fingcrprints. Scc Form !47 for further information, ihir fnr* lltUST hc inclurlcd ,rlth 1,ru, appiii.atiun.3) hlanariogic{rnt{ctmcmbcrandallmcmbcrsholdiogovcr25Tosharcofskxkantllhcirspouse(ifapplicahle)mu\lrign
thc signalurc pagc oflh( Application firr Liccnsc form lo0 (evcn ifa spousal affirlavit has hccn submiitcrt)

ffiffiCffiEVEilL

NE &f{Al; riA i* i {.Jr tJ {} f1

CONT RS l- CO fl\4 tui i$S tO f"l

Anach copl'of Articles of Organization

Nanre of Rcgislered .Asenr:.HECTOR MANHIOUEZ
\ame of Limited Liabilitv Company that will hold liccnse as lisred on the Articles of Orcanization

I-LC

Cin'; LEXINGTON

III:

_LEM!9roN
zip Code: 68850 -l'[Lko*"Phone Nu mber: (309) 765-9266

--'//r, t. z-t

HECTOH'S LLC

Address: PO BOX 576

srut", NE Zip code: , 6qq50_,: 651Lr,
LLC Phone Number: (309) 765-9266 LLC Fax Number

Name of lvlanaging/Contact Member
Name and information of contact member must be

Lasr Name: &IANBIQUEL __
l{ome Addres',1406 N MADISON:SI_- 

-- 
citl':

Srr,", NE

'1..'{..r.
Signatirre of M aorgingl C on

A('r(N{ rtu.}.tx;}]}t}.N I
\[at( o, Nelrra5h!
( oult,r uf _

G[ffnA u0rAfr. S8] d tJdxadg
SIEPIIAI{IE EUEI].

\f/dnntjg lfoffitn a.2t2,

listed on followitrg page

First Name: HECTOR

inilrunleot rvur rrknoth/Btrl hcfurr lrt thir

lamc ofprrson rigoing

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 148 / 260



List nlurcs r'rl'llll mcnrhcrs antl thcir spouscs (cvcn il'a spousal alljdavif has bccn srrhmiltcd)

l ast Na'rc: MANBIQUEZ l:irst Nanrc: HECT-OR - nt'

Spous.'Iull i\antc (indicutr" N,'r\ if single) N/A

Spr'rusc Social Sc'curitl' Numbcr:

Pcrcc'ntagc ol rncnrbcr osncrship,

First Name: MI;
Le-sl Nanrc:

Social Secunq'Number:

Spousc Full Namc (indicate NIA if singlc):

Spouse Social SecuritY Number:

Percentage of member orvnershiP

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth:

First Name: Iv'l l:
Last -Name:

Social Securiq' Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Securifv Number:

Percenugc of mcmber orvncrshiP

Date of Birth:

Date of Birth:

First Name: ivlI:
Last Narne

Soural Securitv Nurnber

Spuusc l-'ull Nanrc (indieate N/A il'single l:

Spuusu Social Sccurity Nuntber:-'

l)crccntagc ol' tttctnbcr ttr'l'ltcrslti;r

Date' ol'Birth:

l)atc ol llirth:

ItrR\l l1'l
Hl \ lrl t -ltrl \

l,.rrt I rt l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 149 / 260



l.ist nanrcs ol'ull nrr.ntlrcrs and thcir spoltscs (cvcrr il.a spousnl allidavir has hecrr suhnriilcrl)

I :rsl \ltrrrc.

Srrcr;sl $,..g,,r-,1r. \ rrrrrhcr.

Sp,r1151. l-'ull Nanrc lirrdicatc NrA if singlc):

Sptrusc. Social Sc.curitv Numbcr:

Pcrr'(.nlaS(. ol' nlcmher o$.rtcrship

ljtrst Nlnre.

Darc ol"Hirrh

\ti

Datc of IJirrh:

Lasl Nanrc-:

Social Sccuritr. Number:

Spouse Full Narne (indicate N/A if single):

Spousc Social Sccuritv Number:

Percentage of member ownership

First Namc:_ * MI:,,

Date of Birth:

Datc of Birth:

Lasl Namc:

Social Securirv Number:

Spouse Full Name (indicate N/A if single):

Spouse Social Security Number:

Percentage of member orvnership

First Namc: N,II:

Date of Birth:

Date of Binh:

Lasl Name:

Social Securitv Number:

Spousc Full Namc (indicatc N/A if singlc):

Spousc Social Securily Nunrber:

Pcrccntagc ol' rncrnber owncruhip

First Name: l\t I;

Date of Birth:

Datc ol'Birth:

Ir'R\l !,i:
Kt\ Itlr lt'i.

l'.rrr i .,t .l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 150 / 260



ls thc lpplr irtg l ilnitr'tl l'inlrrlitr' ('otttpitttv eottlrollctl bY attotltcr corporaliott"cotnpattv'l

[]t't's f8xtt

l l' r'r's. eotllplt'k' eottlnrllitlg corpor"lttion irtscrl lirrrn I lt5

lntlicatc thc cturpirnl"s lilx ycar rvith thc IRS (Ex'rrnplc January through Dcccmbcr)

Startinct)atc: JANUARY unding Drt.' DECEMBER

Is this a Non Profit CorPoration?

trr'rs EJNo

lf 1'es. provide the Federal ID #.

lltrtt4rlraret$ithilitAl)4.1}l|\tl)rp(,BlIl,lrnrctllrrlttt.lltrlrltluhlctnrrllrcrlilrntrtrlillxtstlrrutlhrlls.rtrtlltttl
A ttli dnt air'drL( ptturl '' 

r"qu"'tj "l 
$rllrrr! lo pt('drttc lllc illlcmrl( 6n1rt

i r tR\l l1,l
Rt\lrl(:rrll

l..rr!'.1 ll 'l

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 151 / 260



lt A\.t(;IiR,\ PPLt(.A,t.toN
t\SERT - F-()Rlt lr
\li ItRASKA I lQl'( )R (.( )NTR( x, ( 1 )!\ll\l lsst(lN
.1lrt ('l \l'1.\\lit. \lAt.t. s()t]l.ll
P( ) ll()\ rtstl.lr,

t" | \41)1,N. .\.. [ 6sS09- 5046
l'l ltt\1: (4t):l .t7 l -157t
l:\\. t^l0l) t?t-lNt4
\\'clrsrtc. \r.\\ \r..L.c.nclrrusLit.go\.

{lllirel;re

ffiffiLe ffitVffi'fi

li,\ t.,lr r,! \
l'.r!( I \'l 0

FORII rlUsr BE colrtpLETELy FILLED our IN 0RDER FoR Appl,lCrrTtolrt ro BE
PROCESSED

}1.T\.{GER }IUST:
o Complcte all sections of the application. Be sure it is signed by a member or coroorate officer.

corporatc officer or mcmbcr must bc an individual on litc with thc Liquor Control Commission

' Fingcrprints are required. See form 14'1 for further information, read form carcfully to avoid delal's
in processing. this form MUST be included with your application.

o Provide a copy of one of the following: US birth certificate, naturalization papeni or current US
passport (even ifyou have provided this before)

o Bc a registcrcd voler in thc Statc of Nebraska, include a copy of votcr card or print documcnt from
Secretary of State website with application

Spouse u'ho gl!!gg! participate in the business, spouse must:
o Complctc thc Spousal Affidavit of Non Participation Insert (must bc notarizcd). The non-

participating spousc completcs thc top half; thc managcr complctes thc bottom half. Be sure to
complete both halves of this form.

. Need not answer question #l of the application

Spouse rvho gj!! participate in the business, the spouse must:
. Sign the application

Fingcrprintsarercquircd. Sce forml4Tforfurthcrinformation.rcadformcarcfully,'loavoiddchrs
in processing, this form MUST be included with your application.

Provjdc a copy of onc of thc following: birth certificatc, naturalization papcrs or currL.nt US passpon
(cven ifyou have provided this before)

I3e a registercd votcr in lhe statc of Nebraska, include a copy of votcr card u'ith applic;,rrron

Spousal Alfidavit ol'Non Participation lnscrl not rcquircd

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 152 / 260



)1..\\.{(;}.R,\t'l'l I('A'l'lor-
I\SllRI'- l:ORi\I -lc

\t llli \\K.\ I I(.)l ( )li ( ( )N Ili( ll ( r l\ll\llssl( lN
ir|l ( I \ll \\l^l I1.\l I Sr)l]tll
l\ ) l1{ }\ t}i{U(i
I lN( (ll \. \l (rS:t)'r-5(l{()

Itll()Nl : i.irlll {?l-ls?l
Lt\: r ltll t .t; I -lS l -l
\\ drsitc: ull lce .rrchr:rsklt.::rn

ltt'ST BL-:
rr I rr,'

I \c'l'rrasks rcsidcnt.
Sllit rl cbsitr.'

y Fingcrprinled. See lirnn 147 for further information. read form carefully to avoid delal's in

prt',i"..ing. this fonr I\tUST bc included with your application
.z ll lears ofage or older

C oryxrrati om L LC information

. ^ HECTOR'S LLC\ ame t-rf Corporation/l"LC : 
-'

Prentise infonrration

l-ique.r Lic-ense Number: Class Type-

prcnrise rrade Name/DB^ EL RANCHO VIEJO MEXICAN

Premise Street ;\d.resr'@

.,,,,scglls!_luFF ".scorrs 
BLUFF zip c"d.,99q9,1

I)rernise Ph.ne Nurnb.r, lP !-

premise Emai r addres, e t ra nc hoviej oscottsbl uff @ g mai I :9oI

'l'he indiYidual uhose name is listed as a corporate oflicer or managing member rs reporttd on inscrt

t,rm 3aor 3b or lisled n.ith rhe ('onrmission. To see aurhorized orficers or menrbers search 1'our liernse

infonnatir.ln !g
- / 

.r \

"-/'' 
t '/ ''' 

/
'I ,' -'. 'J L- !t-Ltt--- 

-
II'OIIATE OFFICEIT / I\IANA(;IN(; NTEilTI}TiR

sl(;NAT{JRE IrEQUlltliD l}Y COR
( ljaxed signattlrcs ilrc acce;rlablc)

I rl nclr ap|lra:rtlan lcar c trlenk r

RESTAURANT

,$il
Count

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 153 / 260



Managcr's information must bc complctcd belorv PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY

Firur Namc: HECTOR I,il
Lasr Nanr.,: MAN R I Q UEZ
Honre Adtrrcs" 1306 N MADISON ST
ci,. LEXINGTON

coun,y,DAWSON zipc"d",qgsa *-ltZZ
r{onrc phone Number: (309) 765_9266

Emailaddress:€l ra n ch oviejoscottsbl uff@g ma i l. com

Are you married? If yes, complete spouse's information (Even if a spousal affidavit has been submitted)

I vrs ElNo

Spouse's information

Spouses Last Name: First Name: rll
Social Securitv Number:

Drivcr's Liccnse Numbcr & State:

Date Ol'tsirth: Place Of Birth:

APPLICANT & SPOUSE MUST LIST RESIDENCE(S) FOR THf, PAST TEN (IO) YEARSAPPLICANT SPOUSE

CITY & STATE

LEXTNGTOry NFBRAS_ryt

SCOTTSBLUFF NEBRASKA

GREAT BEND KANSAS

i scorrseluFF NEBRASKA

YEAR

lR0Jvl_

2921

2017

v9l!
2011

fontl ll)i
R* Julr llllS

Pagc -1 of 6

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 154 / 260



MAII{AGER'S LAST TWO f,,M PLOYERS

\ },,\R
tR()\l 'l'o

ZO21- r*...*r, SAN CEDiO ff.fo

NAlt lt (x' stJ PltRv lsoR

BERENICE BRAVO

'rt.l,uPll()\r.
_ r,ullB[.R
(308) 233-2e10

I

2017 ,2021 SAN PEDRO JC LLC KARLA MONTELONGO (308) 22s-3734 
i

I. RIIAD CAREFTII,I,Y. .\NSNER COMPT,ETEI,Y AND ACCURATELY.

tlust bc completed b1' both applicant and spouse, unlcss spouse has filed an affidavit of non-

participation.

llas a1a*tlnc's,ho rs a parl),to this application, or their spouse, EVERbeenconvicted of or plead guilty to any sLsrgg'

erars!. mc$ns rnv charge alleging a felony. misd.meunor, u,iii* uf u federal or state larv; a violation of a local larv'

ordinancc. or resolution. List the nature of the ch*g.. *t,.r. the charge occuned and the year and m-onth ofrhe conviction

r1r ple3. include taffic violations. Also list any .hurg.* pending at the time of this application' lf nrore. than one pan.v'

plcasr,- list clrargcs b;- cach individual's nume. Comi'tirrion ,u-rt bc notified of any arrests andror convictions that ma1'

occur aiicr thc datc of signing this application.

YES tr NO

Have you or your spouse ever been approved or made application for a liquor liccnse in Nc'braskl ''''r

any othcr statc?

f vt,s ENo

lf YES.lisl the name of the premise(s):

I)o vcru. a5 a rnanagcl', qualily undcr Ncbraska l-iquor ('ttulrol Aet 11rl-lll'()l'l lrrttl dr'r t'ott itttctttl ttr

rrp"tt,t.. irl pcrsoil. thc nraltagenrurt ol'{lte trusiness'l

Evt's nNtt

lii\ l..lt 11'l\
i'.t,r l,,l o

If yes. pleasc explain belorv or attach a separate page'

Name of .ApPlicant

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 155 / 260



'l I rrt lhc ilL'oltrrl lcliltr\l lliltnlnF iill{l r)r c\Ieilr,nte {\rltcn irnrl $hcrc} ol.the pgrrr,n ,}}itkt,}g;tp;:11s.1111,p

'\t ( ( l''.rrrrr{ ('crrir]carc r..1;..,1 
1 211312022 

\,;rrrc t,rr (,crrrrie.rr. 
HECTOR MANRIQUEZ

:\pplrcarrl Nanrc

HECTOR MANRIQUEZ

Applicant Nanre Job Title Name & Location of Business:

SERVER SAN PEDRO RESTAURANT LEXINGTON NEBRASKA

Ilavc you cncloscd lbrm 147 regarding fingerprints?

Evt,s Ixo

rFor list of NLCC Cerrified t@

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 156 / 260



PERSON At, OA'nt ANt) ('ONSl.N't' ()r' I N V ]ts',il(;ATtON

I'h.. ll't,.r'.. irrdivi.irurl(r). lrcirrg lirsl tlulr.srronr rrporr ulrllr. tlcposcs irr(l slatrs thirl lhr.. unrlcrrisnerl ir thc

lrcr'n rr'l.l and that lltr'ctrnlcltls lhcrcol'and flll shterncl)ts corrlaincd thcrcin arc trtrr:. llanl- lalre slalcnrent is

nta.lc in inv parl rll'this applicalirrrr. the'lpplicant(s) shall hc decntcd guilt.v of pcrjrrry and subiccl to p*n;rltics
pr,rr iricd hr lur. tscc \5.1- | .i I .() I ) Nchraska l.iquor (irnlnrl r\ct.

l'ltt'ttn.L-rsir:trcd applicarrt hcrctrv conscnls lo an invcsligation of hisftcr background including all recorrls ol
r"rt'rr Lirrd irrrd (L'scripli(rn inclrrding police rc"cords. tax rccgrt.ls (Statc antl lrcderal). ancl bank or lcnding
irtsliltrlir.rn rtcrrrds. lnd said applicant arrd spouse rvaivc anl'rights or causcs ofaction lhat said applicant or
S|trt13.' 

',,", havc against thc n'ebraska l-iquor Control Cornmission and an1' other individual disclosing rrr
,.*lcasingsaidintonrrationlotheNebraskal-iquorControt Cornnrission. llspouschasNOinteresttlirectll'nr
indircctlr. a spousal allidavit of non-participalion ma\ be afiached.

Tltr.'undt'rsigrted ttrtdersland and acknouledge that an1, license issued. based on the information subrnittecl in
this lpplicltion. is sub.ic'cl to canccllalion il the infonnation conlained herein is incomplete. inaccurate. or
l'raudulerrt.

-lpplicunt ,\'otificolion ond Reconl Challengc: I'utr,/itryerprinrs will he ttsed lo chcck tht,t.riminal hi\k)ry'
rcctrrds rrl'rlrc I:Bl. I'ou how lhc oppornnit to utmpleta or challenge thc accuraq,t{ thc irt/irnutitttt
t'tttttoirrcd in FBI identilicotion rccord. The proccdurts fir ohtaining u chongc. crtrrtction. or trytlutittg tttt

Signature of Illanager Applicant Signalure of Spousc

.,1('KN( )\l',t.l.tx;l::\fl ,\ I

Statc of Nchraska
('ountl of 

-.-._ 
/ ' llre lirrcgoing instrument tts acknol lcdgcd hctirru nrc thi:

Je
r\llit Scal

@ltML tl0UFr' Sb d t'l6rrsl6
SIEPHANIE EUEIl-

ll, CooJtt ErD tlore{'b€, {, 2t21

In r:ompliance u'ith the ADA. this application is available in othcr lbnnilts tor persorrs rlith diurhilitir.s.
,\ ten day adlance period is reqttircd in rrriting to produce thc'altt'rnatc lirrrnat.

\.tlt}: ()t }tiRs(r\ B1 t\(; r,( K

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 157 / 260



ItRtr\ ..1C\ /{Cf' SI',tI.tii\l tiNI./sr,tf :\f rsstoN ()F FrNii,ln"ilii*rv
I'.,\\ lttiNT Or FIES Trl,iS;_iI;;'
\t'lili \sh..\ I tL)t ()lt (..()\ lR()t (.()\il\ilsst()\
,:i:i.: I \ rI \\r\l \t.\t I s()r ,,,' 

".,.,r.
P(.) ll()\ o5('ll(r

! l\('( )t \. \F ()S500--\0.1(1
l)ll()\1..: (.t0t) .t7I -:-i7I
l:.,\\: ({(ll i l7l -:S l.i

IE REOUI let:'r01rrr,:
rrisrecornmendedrorriaie-;;;ffi.fiilX".'*ffi 

f"li;T.n*'kuilm;;--l)J"l:It*:rade pa.r'ablc ro NSp can be mailed rtire,rr, r^ ,,r^ r^,^-- , ytt:T at \\ \\ \\.ne .qrrr- gl r }rllTff l,;:..1,;:1.:l:1,:'Il;,**::l'.;..."r6il::)il,iil?fJ#lI;,'J::T.t*,'***please 
indicaie-on ,.n,..iii]-.".:,I:"1::r 

qrrecrry to rhe follorving address: 
_ , _ + *_; ,

n 
" 
s.t;i; ;;i ;;; i1i J'j}r,f]l ff il-ll l:::?*:j:.t ; i;; ; ;,,. o r r h e person bei n g

fingerprinred) and rhe'paymenr is for a ."rrl?ili#_l
Therebrasku Stur. ?Iffi ui. ion.1600 Innovation Drive
Lincoln. NE 68521

r Fingerprinls raken.at NSp I-T'ESCAN rocations*,i, be fo^r,arded to NSp _ crD.ippticont(s) wi* not t,or" ,orii io i"turtn *,iii iir"ri_|i)iir,,,r,,.r Fingerprints rahcn ar rocar ru-t".rror."r"nr 
glfices may be ,Jii,"..o to rhe appticants:F'ingerprint cords shourtr t i *,rriiii with rhe opprication.

Applicont '\'tiltfication.on-t!Relont challenge: I'rur-/ittgerpt'ittt.c v,iil he trsetl t, chcck rrra e.ritttittul ltitrttt.r
rr'(orLr\ ri rhe rBr. Irttt rnvc rh, ,,1,prrt,,,,ri-i,',r ru,nt,tr,i.i.nrrir)ii. tht,oc.tttrac.,r.rtl rrtc ittritrtnttrirtt:;';,:':;i,::;;:;,::,,,:!::::!,;:: :;,i;;;i; f l;i ,;iiu!i:;i:;:tfi,,r o ,h.,,g, ,i,,:,t"i,,i,i,i, ,,r ,q,,tu,i,,g

ion*n**

Nan:e ol'Person Being Fingerprintsd; HECToR To*r*I---

Lfliliill] :lT_1j:,*"rprinrs *.,= fi1.r, rrro,tn narre-i,ooo or,(r\\ \\as pa.\,nlcnt made to NSp? - - *--:-.:NS'' 
P,,IYPOIT'I' ECASII ICIJECK SI]NT 1.O NSP CK #[{l fingcrprinrs arcarreaay on fire with thccomnrissio, _ r.in.-- 

"-. -.---
application less than 2 ycais ogu.l yriC'n r'qerprlnts cotnplctctl lirr u pln igtrs

t 

-*--

iULii' r'"'r'

C0NThlii l- \, i*i, ti irii i i.,li,i {,}

I:Q{/IIt,:l) 01, pttR5 
)

tr)HIt I,t

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 158 / 260



&
d

E.J J

CERTIFICATE OF COMPTETION

This certif ies that

Hector Manriquez
is awarded this certificate for

TIPS Nebraska On-premise Alcohol Server Training

tu

:r',!,-i4 :t.:;1":: i- i-: f . : .r-. ql', ii;:: 
"t 

ij :.

,,::;::,',i!L:rrS!:iii-:Iirlr,trii,!: ii;;rrIgi:.I:.,,r,i:L!r;,{!t::,i

CERTIFIED

tA

- Nt oll 0c002740816.;

Hry**** fusl@
Phone 80&{38-8{D

www.t€ttips.com
fur 6tdw ted h.r@$h, s@ba otar rps,,qM

Sionat@

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 159 / 260



I,[ASE

I'his l"easc is nmtlc Ojiffq[({_ -._.2022 bcrrvecn rhe follo*ing parrie.r:

Thc',Landlord,': IravilionSouth.l,L(l
1563 Gotd IIiltDr.
Loveland. C() 80533
Attn: Mark U. Smith

The "Tcnant": Hecbr's LLC
DBA: ElRancho Viejo
1306 N. Madison St.
P.O. Box 576
l-exington, NE 68850
Attn: Ilector Manriquez

Recitals:

a. The Landrord is the owner of the foilowing described "Rear Eslate,,:

Lot 3. webber Manor'rhird Addition to rhe city of Scottsbruff. Scotrs
BluffCounty, Nebraska.

The I'andlord owns a b:il{iry^tg" "Buirding") on rhe Rcar Irstarc wirh an addrcss of 2j wesrf 7ft Strecr. Sconsblull, NE 6936t_

b' l'he Tenant desires to lease the Real Estate. and the l-andlord agrces to leasc t, thcI enant Real Estate according to the terms of this Lease. 'fhe Rcal u.rur" i, also rcferrcd ro in rhisLeasc as thc "Prcmises".

Agreement:

t. Terrns:

l'hc rblrowing key variabre terms shail bc appricabre to rhis Leasr.:

a. "IJa.sc Rcnl,': $j450.00 pcr month

b. "l)clivcry l)atc,,: January l, 202..1

c. "l)cposit,': $3.450.0{)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 160 / 260



t

d.

c.

"l'crrrrillcd I Isc": thc irperrlion ol'l llmil1' rcslalrrant.

"licrrl ('orrrrrrcnc!'rrr!'nt l)atc"; April l. 2021.

"-l'cnlr": until i\{arch I l. :016 (suh.iect to f urthcr provisions hclow 1

(irant and Dcscription of Prcmises:

il. l'hc' l.andlord lcascs the Prcmises to the'l'enant.

b. The Real Ustatc is a part of a larger shopping cenlcr (the "shopping ('enter" ).

Ccnain arcas of thc Shopping Center have becn designated for joint use by all thc owncrs and
lcnanl\ of the Shopping Ccnter. their guests and invitees- pursuant to cerlain l)cclarations ol'
Restrictions and (irants of Easements. other Easemenl Agrecments and Common Area
Ivlaintc'nancc Agreements as they may be amended from time to time (the "Shopping Ccnter
Agrr.-ements"). The Landlord. for itself and the other owners of the Shopping Center. resen-es $e
right at an)' time to grant utility and other easements over, across, and under an1'portions olthc
Shopping Center including thc Premises, so long as these eascments will not materially impair
thc 'l-enant's rights under this l.ease. The Landlord reserves the right to amcnd the Shopping
Ccnter Agreements from time to time. in its reasonable discretion, and the Tenant shall he bound
bl'an)'amendment(s) as long as the amendment(s) do not have a matcrial advcruc cffect on the
'I-enant's rigls and obligations under this l-ease.

c. As of the Delivery Date, all terms and provisions of this l-casc shall be in efibct-
including but not limited to the Tenant's obligation to provide insurance and to pay for thc
utilities n,hich shall be furnished to the Premises. Flouever, the Tenant shall not be obligatcd to
pa.v Rent until the Rent Commencement Dale.

3. Term:

llre "l erm" of this l-ease shall begin on the Delivcry Date. 'l-he 'Ierm shall cxpire thc
number of months shorvn above from the later of (i) the Rent Commencement Datc. or (ii) thc
Iirst dai'of the month follor.r'ing the Renl Commenccmcnt I)ate if the Rcnt Comnrcncemcnt [)atc
docs not occur on the first day of a calendar month (the "lixpiration Date").

a. For purposcs of this Agreemcnl. the lerm "l-easc Year" shall nleon il pcried ot'
I 2 consecrrlive calend:rr months hcginning on thc Rcnt Conurtcttcetttcnt Dutc. I lo\\'cvcr. I I thc
I{cn1 ('rtrnnrcncenlsnt Datc docs not occur on the first day ol'a culcndar rrronth. thcn the lirst
Lcase Ycar shall includc thc lirst partial ntonth along uith thc follorring ll consccutilc cllcntlar
ntolths.

b. ll thc I cnant oce upies lht' I'renriscs allr:r thc l:xpiralion l)atc unil trrnlitrucs ltr ir:.r.r

Itcnt, and thc l-andlord acecpls lhc llcnl u.ilhotrt rutl rrritlcn llgrrcnrent us t() thc hplrlirrs prcr,

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 161 / 260



tltclt lhc hoLling ovc'r shlll lrc rJccnrcd lo hc a lcnancy liom mrnth lo m.nlh r.r.ith tle m.nthl,"Rctrt to hc cqual ro thc monthrl,'r(cnr hcinglpaid imnrctriatery onrr,,, ,i.'i,*r,u,,,,, ,r,,,"."i';"holdovcr nlonlh-lo-nrontlt tcnancy nrry:t .'ii*rinatcd hy cithcr party upon l -5 cta1.s, nrr ie e prior rrr

:i:.:Jly :]:1 
nronthll'pcriod. Notliing.nnioin.,r in rhis suhparagraph shan hc c,nsrrucd a.s

( I I ottlr'sctrns thc I-andlord 
1o l:..p, any Rent rendercd ty it e ienant afrcr lhe E.rpirari,n I)arc or(ii) rclie\ing thc 'l cnant olirs liabiliry' ro surreno., the prenrises as provi6cd for in rhis Lca.sc.

.1. Rent:

The "l 
enant sha, pay rcnr (thc "I{cnl") ro thc Landronr as fo,ows:

. 3' Bcginning April l. 2023. thc Tcnant shall pay to the Landlonl the Rcnr in aclr,anccon the first da.v of each calcndar month of the -lerm.

b' Alt Rent shall bc paid at the office of thc Landlord or al such other placc as lheLandlord may designate in wriring, in advance. without notice, sctoff, offset, or deduclion olan'kind, 
rv.vr., vrrrlrr ur usuuult(rll ut a -

c' If the Tenant-fairs to pay any Re^nt when due and payabre, the unpaid amountsshall bear interest from the date thcyare due (if not 
"ur.a 

*iiiin'iffirmittcd perio<J set ourbelort) ro the dare of payment at lhe rate or Gvrper annum rure 
.:uelaut 

Interest Rate..). Furthcr.in the event that any Rent is nor paid within 5 days alter ii ir'Jr" uJ'iayurrr.. the Tenant shallpa1' the "Latc charge" equal to rhe grearer of (i) 
.6%of the Renr puiJ lut", or (ii) $ r 00. An1.amounts paid by the I'andlord lo curc any defaults of the Tenant'unJ., ,r,1, Ieasc shall. if notrepaired try the I'enant wirhin 5 days after dernand by the l.andlord. siall thcn bear inreresr ar rhcDefault lnterest Rate.

5. Securig'Deposit:

The existing deposit hetd by the l-andlord from rhe previous Tenanr shalt continue r. hcmaintained during the Tcrm and any extensions of tr,. r.#ur r.irity r", the paymenr h-v rhe'l'cnanl of &e Rcnt and the performance of alt the terms. conditions. ano covcnants ,f this l.c,*sc.-lhc 
Landlord shall have the right to use all or any portion ortr," n"pori, ,o .ur" anr. tichurt br.thc'l'cnant' and if any of the Deposit is utilized in ihis manne.,irr" f"r"", shall pronrprll.p*1,it"amount necessary to replenish the Deposit. 'l'he Dcposit shall be ."tr*",r ro rhe r enanrs * irhin arcasonable rime aftcr rhe Ilxpirarion l)are except that rlrc Lrr,ll;J;;;;lrvirhhotd ail or rnr.p.rti.n ttl'the l)eposit which is necessarl, lo covcr ,r,, ;;;il;i;"r'iir. ,n- re rrraintrcr or- rhcl'crnr- e,rr ro conrpcnsare thc LancJrord rbi any othcr dcrhurt in this Lease.

6. Condition of thc prcmises:

L__

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 162 / 260



.1. lrxccpl lirr as pnl itk'd bcknl as l,alrtllortl's Work lo hc pcrlirrmcd h.v- thc
lrndlortl pdor trr tltc l)clivcn, l)atc. thc'l cnanl itcccpls lhc lrrcnriscs in thcir prcscnl "as is"
conililitrn. "l.antll.rd's \\,,rk" shll l consisl ol' lhc ltrilorving :

i. Rcplacing thc roof top cxhaust fim on thc e xtcrior of thc Premiscsl

ii. Scn'icing and ncccssary rcpair of u'indorvs and doors on lhc Prcmiscs:

iii. ltcpair ol'rhc trrokcn flcxrr drain:

iv. Replaccment of thc grease trap on thc prcmiscs.

;\ll linish u'ork including installation of trade fixtures and furnishings- othcr rhan rhc
I andlord's \\'ork. rcquircd to make the premises suiubte for the Tenant's occupancy antl
of^*ration of its business is referred to as "the Tenant's Work". The Tenant's Work shall include
the portions of the Tenant's Work which the Landlord's contractor has agrced to perform at thc'Ienanl's 

sole cost and expense, ifany.

b. Prior to entering the Premises. thc Tenant shall first obtain thc Landlorcl's r+rittcn
approval of the Tenant's plans and specifications (thc "Tenant's Plans"). The l-andlord's revicrv ol
lhc Tcnant's Plans are solely for the Landlord's convenicnce, and the l-andlord's approval of thc
J'enanl's Plans shall not constitute evidence of their compliance with any applicable local or stare
govcrrunental code or regulation. The Tenant's Work shall be done in compliance with this
Lease.

7. Use of Premises:

a- 'lhe Premises shall be used solely for the purpose of conducting the Permirrcd
Use- The Tenant acknowledges that the Shopping Centei Agreements do not permit any portion
of the Shopping Center to be used for a bar. tavem or cocktail loungc, nor shall the Rcal 

-Estarc

be used for the sale of alcoholic beverages for off-premises consumption. ,Accordingly. ir ith
resPect to sale of liquor on the Premises, therc shall not be a separate identifiable bar arca nor
shall alcoholic beverages be sold for off-premises consumption

b. The Tenant shall continuously operate the business consistent u,ith thc permittcd
Use. and will not change the Pcrmined Use of the Premiscs except wirh thc prior *ritren consenl
of the Landlord. ln no cvcnt shall the Prcmiscs be used for anl.business rvhich is prohihritetl hy.
thc Shopping Centcr Agreements.

c. lhe 'fenant shall maintain regular business hours rvhcre thc I enanr is opcn 1.,r the
public. The l-enant shall at all timcs maintain and conduct its business in a lau'ful manncr. ancl in
strict compliance with this Leasc. the Shopping Centcr Agreemcnts, all golcrnnrcntal la*s. rulcs.
regulations. and orders and recomrncndations ol'insurance undcnvrirers lpplicuhl.lo thc-
busincss ol'lhc 'l"enanl conducted at thc l)rentiscs.

t

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 163 / 260



ri. I'hc I'cn:rnl atrccs:

( I ) n"ol kr pcnttil nnv cr)nducl. noisc. or nuisancc at thc l)rcnriscs havmg lr
lcndcncr t() Ann('tY rrr disturh an). persons erccup.v-ing lhc Shopping (.cntcr.

.. 1f) To kccp thc sidcrvrlks. clriveuays and parking arcas locatcd on thc Rcrl
l:slnlc lrcr. fronr icc anel snorv. littcr. dirt. ancl obstructions.

!3) To kccp thc Prcnriscs clcan ancl in the sanirar; conctirion a.s requircd h-r
an1'ordinanccs" and the'hcalth. sanitary. ancl policc resulations of any covemmcntal unit
har.ing jurisdicrion.

(4) Not to pcrmit the Premises. or the walls or floors of the Prcmiscs. to he
cndangered by overloading. The'lenant specifically agrees not lo strcrs in an1. manner the
struclurat intcgrity of the I'remiscs, or to do any act which would increase the cosl ol-or
inhibit thc insurahility of rhe premiscs.

(5) To clean and mainlain and drains and grease traps in good working order.
The Tenant shall place all garbagc and refuse in designared containeis and at locarions
approved by the Landlord outside lhe Premises. The cost ofdrain cleaning and garbagc
collection shall be the responsibility of &e Tcnanl.

- (6) To comply with all reasonable rules and regulations which may be aclgptcd
from time to time b1'the Landlord follorving appropriate notice to thc Tcnant.

\7) That it u'ill not generalc and storc hazardous substances at the premiscs
excePt as may be incidental to and neccssary for the normal operalion of thc 'lcnant 

as
permined by this Lease. Thetnant shail comply with ail obrigarions imprsed h-v
applicable law. rules, regulations, or rcquiremenis of any gou.l,r.nt r authorit'
regarding the generation and storage ofhazardous substanccs.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 164 / 260



S. l\laintcntncc and Rcptirs:

a. .l'hc 
t.andlord shall kr.'cp in gootl contlition and rcpair thc crtcrior. Iirundations.

rool. and structuml portions of thc Builtting (cxccpt doors. glass. and glass windowsl. including

guttr.rs. dos'nsprruts. lll scn'icc pipcs. lincs. luxl niains leatling to antl liom the Premiscs. antl thc

pavcrncnt. l.andlorrJ shall pcrtbrm landscaping senices for thc Prcmises. inclutling rlatcring and

nrou'inu irr thc rimc and manncr as dctemrined by the Landlord. lf any damage to thc I'rcmise s is

ccuSr,.d h1' anl act or ncgligencc of the 'l'enant, its enrployccs. agenls. licensccs. or contraclors-

then thr' Tcnanl shall bc solely responsible for thc cost of repair to thesc items. l'he l.andlord

slrall ncrt bc responsible for maliing any plumbing, elcctrical, or mcchanical rcpairs or

replacements or. other improvemcnts or rcpairs of any kind upon or within the llrcmiscs cxcept

a-s cxpressll provided for in this Lease.

b. After &e Dclivery Datc, the Tenant shall be responsible at its sole cosl and

cxpense for all repairs. maintenance, and replacements to the Premises other than thosc which arc

sprecificallf identified in subparagraph a. above to be the responsibiliry ofthe Landlord. including

but nor limited ro the interior and exlerior portions of all doors, rvindows, and plate glass. the

mechanical. plumbing, heating, air conditioning, ventilating. and electrical equipment and

s),stems: partitions and all olher fixtures. appliances. and facilities fumishcd or installcd by thc

Tenant or the Landlord; and the pavement markings. All work in the Premiscs shall he perftrrmed

by the Tenant in a good and workmanlike manner in compliance with all applicablc
governmental laws, codes. rules, and regulations frec of any liens for labor and matcrials. and

subject to reasonable requircments as the landlord may impose.

c. The Landlord may enter into a maintenance contract for the HVAC unit for the

Premises for the routine inspection and mainlenance of the IIVAC unil. All expenscs incuned b1'

the Landlord for the HVAC unit shall be considered as Building Operating Costs. Any

maintcnance contmct shall not serve to modify the Tenanl's obligations under the l.ease for rcpair

or replacement of the Premises'HVAC unit.

d. The Tenant shall permit the l-andlord at any time to enter the Prcmiscs to cxanrinr'

and inspect the Prcmises, to pcrform any obligations of the I enant which the'I'enant shall fail to

pertorm (in which event the l.andlord shall be entitled to charge the 'l'enant ths cost of thosc

items plu.s l5Yo for overhead due from the 'l'enant upon presenlation of a bill). or to perlbrm

cteaning, maintenance, janitorial services, repairs, additions, or altcrations as the [-andlord mav

dccm ncccssar),or propcr for thc safcty. improvement. or preservalion ofthe Premiscs. or as nlal

be requircd by governmental authorities through any code, rulc. regulation. ordinancc andior lau.

c. At the [xpiration Date, thc "l'cnant shall surrcndcr thc l)remises in thc same

cont1ition as cxisted on the c<lmpletion of all thc"l'enant's Work. ordinurl' *car and tcff c\ccptcd.

clcar anrJ licc 9l'all debris. The Tenant shall remot'e all ol'its tradc ljxlures. husincss c'rluipnrcnl.

invcntory- rradcmarked iterns. signs, decorative solllt, cottnters, u'alk-in c(x)L'rs. htxr.ls an,.l

c>:luusr i1.r,"-r. and othcr rcnrovablc pcruonal propcrty instullcd itr or on thc l)rclrrises bl thc

I

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 165 / 260



Icttrtttl' I'rior ltr lhc cltd ol'lhc lcrm. lhc 'l 
rnant shrll rcpair lll tllnragc lo lhc Ilrcrrrises carrrcrl h,:lltc rcttlolal ol'lhcsc itertrs. It'thc lcnlnt lirils lo vucirl(. thc lrremiscs on a tinlclv hasis, thc lelr;rrt

shull lrc rcsptrnsil-rlc lo thc l.untllord lirrall cosls incurrcd hr.the I rrnrft,rd;rs rr rcstrll of th:rt
Jliltrrc" includinu. hul not linritctl to. ar-\'lnrounts.."1rir..l t,, r," r;;;;" rhillparrics rr.h. rr,crc lr
lraYr'rrccppigtl lhc l)rcntiscs. All l'umiture. truulc lixturcs lnel cquipnrenl nol attirchet] to lhc
Prr"'ntist's' tlt'olher ;rcnonal propert-\' not rcnroletl. shall conclusivclt' hc dccnrecl to hal.c hccn
i:lrittrdtucd and nlal' be stored. ctesriopd or othcnvisc disposccl nriy ilr* I-andlord rvithout notice
1o thc' le'nirnt or ln! othcr person antl without obligation to account, antl thc 'fcnanl 

shall pa1, rhc
l-andlord all r.:xl^*nses incurred in conncction wirhihe abandoncd pn)pcn,\,. includin!. hut nr;,1
linritcd to' thc cosl of rcpairing any damage to thc Prenris". 

"rt',.",l 
by rcrnoval of-this propcrl\.

and thr" costs of clcalting or debrisremovit. r-n" 'rcnant's obligation under this subparagraph
shall sun,ive thc cxpiration or other termination ol this Leasc.

9. Common Areas;

a' 'lhe "Common Areas" shall mean and refcr to all of rhe lbllou'ing areas t() rhL.
e\tr'n( thev are located on the Real Estate and the Shopping center (to the exrent that the
Landlord has rights): parking areas, driveways. siderva&s.'and any other faciliries a'ailahlc lbr
conlrnon use tr1' all lhe occupanG of spacc in the Shopping Centei and their emplol ccs. agcnts.
custonrcN' licensees- and invitces. as they may exist itrri"g the Term. I'hc I-andlord rcsencs thcright tbr itself and thc outers of thc Shopping c"nt", lo prevenl the acquisition of puhlic rishtsin the Shopping Cenler. or to discourag" non-iurto*er parking.

b' The Landlord $ants to thc "l'enant the right to use the Common Arcas until rhis
Lcase is terminated subject to the conditions provided lor bclou'and tlrose proyided for in thcshopping centcr Agreemcnts. 'rhe conditioni of the 'l'enant's usc of thc common Areas are lsfbllows:

( r ) Thc Common Areas sha, be used by rhe Tenant. i:s agents. cmprol.ecs.
customers. and invitees. in common u'ith agents. emplol.'ees. customcrs. and in'itses erlthe I'andlord and,the nther-owncrs. occupants. and thc'lenants lron.r timc to time in thc
Real Estare and the Shopping Center.

(2) The l'enant shall make no use of thc comnron Arcas rvhich shall interll,rcin an1'u'a'with the rarvfur or permitted usc of the common Areas h', orhc.rs.

(3) Subject to thc provisions of this paragraph. rhc Landlord and thc, orhr.ro*ner{s) ol'the Shopping ('cnter sha, ha'e thc righi frunr timc ro tirlc t. c.nstru* trrhcrtcmporan' and permancnt tluildings or improvenrents in the conrnron ..\rc.ils .r clsrrr hcrcin the Rcal llstate and/or the shopping cenrer. to change the location or charlct.,r,,,i: ,r, 
'

ntakc altcrations ol',r additions to thc conrnton Arcas. kr rr'pair:md rcconsr*rct th..(',n:n]on Arcas. and to do an1'othcr acts in and ro thc conrrntrn .,\rclrs us lhcl. nru' rlcer,dcsirahrc t. improve thc convcnicnce or uslhiritv oIthc t-u,nnrnn .ir...,r, ,;i.:;;j. 
-'""'

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 166 / 260



h,rtvcl'cr. tt(t strch intgrrovcnrcttls shltll fu ttt;tdc lo ilt_!.porli(,n ol lhc ('ottrntun Arctts
l,rg;11",1 ort lhc l{t':tl Ijsl;tlc rrilhout tltc rrrittcrr eonscnl ol'lhe lcrriurl.

(1) [ lsc ol'all ptrking ilt'cils or ollrcr Conrnrr)n Arces shall hc suh.iccl to rttlcs
antl rr'ulrlations lionl tinrc lo tintc approvcd h-v- thc t.andlord.

c. I'hc l-andlord agrt'cs that thc'l'cnant mav, during the 'l'crm. have lhc non-
e'xclrtsivr- right to usc all parking crc.as of thc ltcal l:state and thc Shopping (lcntcr (to thc exlcnt
ilrat thc l_andlord has rights) klr thc, accommorlalion and parking of automobilcs ol thc I cnanr.
its trlllcc'n. agr"'nts. and cnrplol'ccs. and customers w'hilc shoppin*e in the Real l'.state. 

.l 
hc

I.andlord shall havc thc right. hou,cver. to bc exerciscrJ reasonably. to designate and to change
tlte' locltion urd direction of parking lancs and lo rearrange and relocatc parking arcas so long as
adcquatc parliing lbr the Real listate is mainlained and access to thc Prcmises is not advcrsull
allcctr"d- Adc'quatc parking shall mcan that ratio of parking spaces to store area rcquircd b1' the
Cil ol Scottsblull. Nebraska. The ltnant agrees to causc its emplol,ees lo park their cars onl,r' irr
arcas as the l-andlord dcsignates as cmployec parking arcas. Upon request of rhe Landlord. thc
Tt--nant shall furnish to the tandlord a complete list of thc license numbers of all automobilcs
opcrated bv the Tcnmt. its emplol'ees, subleases. concessionaircs. or licensees.

t0. Taxes:

a- 'Ihc Landlord shall be responsible for the timely pay'rncnt of all general and
special ta\es and assessments and all other governmental chargcs lcvieil. assessed or inrposcd on
thc Rcal Estate lthe "Real Estate'faxes"). 'l-he Landlord shall pay the Rcal Estate 

-l-axes 
hclbre

*re1 become delinquent.

b. The Tenant shall pay" prior to their due date. all t&xes assessed on its merchandisr.".
tradc fixtures. and equipment in or upon the Premises and also general liccnsc or franchise ta,xcs.
if anl'- uhich ma1' be required for the conduct of the'Icnant's business.

I l. Utilities:

'l1le Tcnant shall pay for all utiliq'sen'iccs, including gas. elcctricity. domesric uarcr.
sc\\'er. and all other utilif-v services fumished to $e'Ienant for use in thc Premiscs. All utititics
shall bc placed in the l'enant's name.

12. Insurance:

t). fhc l,andlord shall kcep all portions of the Building abovc lbundation \\alls
utich the l-trndlord has the obligation to maintain and rcpair insured against loss or damqr' b1,

lire and other casualtics along rvith gencral insurance lbr thc Landlord's public liahilitr ltlrc
"l-andlord's Insurance"). 'l hc I-andlord's lnsurance shall he in amounls lron'r conrpanics an.l 9n

t

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 167 / 260



l::lt*.lntl 
condilions. including cntlorscnrcnts lbr all risks, vandalism antJ n:rliciou.s mischiet antlros\ or rL.nt. a.s rhc Iandlord considcrs appropriatc.

h' 'l'he 
J'cnant.shall not do or permit anything ro tre done at rhe lluilding. or hrinu rn

3l.lli"g or kc'cp anlthing in the Buikling which shall incrcase rhc rare ot-insurance on rhcBuilding aborc thc standard rate: providid. howevcr. the Landlord agrces that as long as the
I r'nant's usc of thc Prcmiscs is lbi the Permirtcd ur" -a;l;;;i"ncc with this Lcasc. rhenrhis suhparagraph shall not bc applicabte. If thc Tenant's violation olthis subparagraph causcs an
]ntT3t in the premium for the Landlord's lnsurance. the l-cnant uill promprly. pa) ro the
l"andlord on demand the amount of the increasc.

c' The Tenant shall maintain. at its ou'n cosl hazard. fire. and cxtcnded covcrage
insurance on the Tenant's property and thc contents of thc Premises (to include lumirurc. fixturcs.
merchandise and equipment) and all items that the 'l cnant is obligatcd to mainrain anti rcpair
under this l-ease (including plate glass) uith appropriate all risk J,,lu.r"nr.rrr. 'I'hc 'l'enanr
assunes all risk of damage to its own properly arising from any cause.

d' The Tenant shall maintain. at its own cost, comprehensive gencral liabilirl..
insurance- including coveragc for bodily injury, property damage, p..ronulinlury (cmprol,ce antl
contractual liability exclusions deletcd). products and complete-rl operations. contractual iior,it;ty..
ouiners protective liability. host liquor legal liabiliry (where applicable;. and broatl form pmpenl
damage with limits of liability of $1,000,000 for each o..r*n.. combined single timir. 

:this
insurance shall be procured from responsible insurance companies authorized to do business in
Nebraska. and shall be otherwise satisfactory to thc l,andlord. ln addition:

(l ) All policies shall name the Landlord as additional insurcds. and shal
provide that the policies may not be canccled or altered except upon -j0 da1,s prior rvrirrc,n
notice to the Landlord.

Q) All insurance maintained by the Tenant shall be primarl'to an-v- insurancc
providcd by the Landlord' If the Tcnant obtains any general liabiliry in.ru.ancl ;rli;i ;;., .
claims-rnade basis' the Tcnant shall provide continuous liability covcrug.,- Lrr ciainrs
arising during the entirc term of this Lease.

(3) 'l"he lenant shall provide ccrtilicate(s) of insurance to rhc l.urtll.rd .n .r
bclbre the l)elivery Dale and al lcast thirty (30) days prior ro any annuul rL.nc\\i.rl drrc lirr
the insurancc.

c' Neither party shall bc liable to the other lor any husiness intcrruptign 9r:ul-\, l.ss.
ur darnagc to propcrty occurring on thc Ruikling or lhe ('onrnron Arct or in anrl ,rr,rnn.r
eonnectcd u'ith the 'l'cnant's usc and oee upation of thc lluiltling causetl h1 thr ncgligrrue ,r liultol'tltc other party ()r that parly's agcnls, enrpkll'ccs, sublcascs. li..nr""r. .,, ,,rrigu"*. I hc ,articscach r"'aitc all right ttl'rectlvery against llre olher. antl their re.spcclir c agcnls. cnr;.rlor,ecs,

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 168 / 260



sttlrlctsr.'s. liccnscr's. and assignccs. lirr ant, loss ur lirr danrage lo lhe pnrpcrtl,ol'the rvair, irr::

lllrt). Nolhirtg conlaittcd in this suhprrlgr:rph shlll hc construcd to irnpose anv other or grcatrr
lial'rlitr uprrn cillrcr plrlr'than rvould havrr exislcd in thc ahscncc of this suhparrgrlrph. Laeh ol
lllr.'Iraplics shlrll rtotiti thcir rcspcctir,c insuruncc carricrs ol'thc cxistcncc rrl'lhis waivcr antl shall
rcqtrirc thcir clrric'r kr includc an appropriare rvaivcr ol'suhordination provision in it.s policies.

13. l)amagc hv Fire or ()ther Casualg:

.l'hc 
l'cnant shall givc immediale u,ritten notice lo thc Landlord of any'damagc caused to

tl.rr-'Prrrtliscshr lircorothercasualtl'.Uponrcceiprofthisnotice.thefollorvingshall thcnappll:

il- Within 60 da1's after receipt of the Tenant's noticc. the l.andlor{ shall harc the
right to notity the Tenant in rwiting that this I.case is terminated if:

( I ) The Premises are substantialll' damaged u,hclher or nol the causc trf thr
damagc is covercd by the Landlord,s Insurancc: or

(2) The Premises arc pzrtially damaged and the cause of the ctamagc is no1
covercd by the Landlord's Insurance.

Ijor purposes of this paragraph. the lerm "substantially damaged" shall nrean (i) tlanragt to the
Prcmises that cannot reasonably bc expccted to bc repaircd or reslorcd rvithin 150 tJali fronr the
time that the repair or resloration work would be commenccd, or (ii) damage causcd b1r an cvcnt
frrr uhich the Landlord is not insured.

b. Ifthe Lease is terminated pursuant lo this paragraph. all rent shall be prorated tir
the date of the termination and as of that datc. the parties shall be relicved of all further rights antl
obligations undcr this Lease.

c. If the Landlord fails to give tintely notice of termination. this l-casc shall continur-'
and the Landlord shall procccd to bcgin retruilding thc Premiscs to substantiatly thc samc
condition as existed immediately prior lo the damage. but only to the exlenr that (i) the Lantllorti
is responsiblc for thc repairs under this l.ease, and (ii) insurance procecds attributablc to thc
Landlord's property are recovcred by the Landlord, and lurther subject to zoning lau's antl
building codes then in existcnce. The Landlord shall not be responsible for an1'dc.lar. in rcpair t"rr

rebuilding uhich may result front any cause beyond thc Landlord's rcasonablc control.

d. I l' the Prcmises iuc partially darnaged b1' lirc or other casualtr,. thc risk rrt'tr hich is
colcrcd b1'thc Landlord's insurance, the l-andlord shall procccd to bcgin repniring thc tl:.u13gc.

and rcstoring the Prcmises to substantially thc sume condition as cxistcd intrnctliltr'lr prior to rhc
damage. but onll' lo the cxtent that thc Landlonl is rcsponsihlc lbr thc rcpairs undcr this I r;11c.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 169 / 260



I

. L" r\nv rcpairs or rcsloralion shall hq suhjcct to zrrning laus and huilding ccdus lhun
in c\islcncc. I'hc l-andlord shall completc thc l.andlord's rvork in a timcll.mannur- hur shall not
bc rt'sponsihlc lirr an1'dclav in rcpair or rcbuilding uhich mat result liom an). cause bcyrntl the
I -and lord's re.asonahle control.

l. No laler than inrrncdiatcll' ftrllowing complction of thc l,an<Jtorcl's rr.rrk. thc
I'cnant $ill procecd rvilh reasonahle diligence, and at its sole cosl and expense to rcpair and
re$orc (i) those portions of the l)remises which are thc Tcnant's ohligations kr repair pursuanl ro
this l-case. and (ii) it.s tixtures and equipment and reinventory thc Prcmiscs for rcopcning as sr,(,n
as possible-.

g' 'Ihe l'enant agrces that during any period ofreconstruction or repair ofthc
Prcmiscs. it rtill continue thc operation of its busincss r,r'ithin the Premiscs to thc extent
practicable.

h. This Leasc shall continuc in cffect during any period ofrcpair and restorarion.
llowcver. if lenant is not able to continue the opcration of its business. and the damasc or
dcstructicln is not the fault of the'l'enanl. then from thc dare of the casualw until the t-andlor,l's
rcpairs arc'complcled. thc Base Rent shall abate,

l.l. Indemnification:

a. The Tenant will indemnifu and hold the Lan<tlord harmless lronr an1 claims.
actions. damages. liability, and expense, inclu<Iing. but not limited to, rcasonable oitorn"l l'ccs. in
conncction rvith loss of lifc. personal injury, and/or damage to propertJ- arising fronr 6r ogt c.rf anr
occurrence on the Premises. or the occupancy or usc by the'l'enant of thc Prcnriscs, or cilusr.tl
rvholl.v or in part by any act or omission of the Tenant, its agents. employces. conlraerors.
subleascs. conce.ssionaircs. or licensees, except where caused by the act or neglect ol'thc
I-andlord. its agents or employecs. 'rhis indcmnity shall apply in conncction rrrith claims. ciulscs
ol'actions. or j udgmcnts arising out of the use of thc Comnron Arcas. in thc cvcnt ol' thc
carelcssness and ncglect of the I'cnant, its agenls. cmployccs. contractors. suhlcirscs.
concessionaircs. or licensees, and shall also apply to the l'enant's occupancy uf thc. lrrc.nris,.,s
during construction and during the installation of its lixtures and equipmr'nt crcn rhou,:h thc'l'cnanl's oscupancy may be prior to the Rent Commencenrent Date.

b. 'l he Landlord rvill indcntnili and hold thc 't cnanr hanrrlu.ss lionr anr urrrl .ll
e l;rirrts- itt:lirns. danrages, liability. and cxpr'nsc. incluJing. hut not lirrritc,,l tt,, rcusrrr*rtrlc.rtt()l.,rj\
lecs. in conltscti(u witlr lossol'lillorpersonal iniurv.arising li6rrr ortlut gl'ln'.cctrrrc.rcc i' 

--

thc (-irntnron Areas u'hich is tlccirsioncd wholly try any ncgligcnt ocl or trnrissitrn ol'thc l.rrntllrrrtl.
its agents. or cnrployccs.

15. I..mincnll)onrain:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 170 / 260



I I'oll or iln\ part of tlrc- Prcnriscs shall bc takcn hy cnrincnr tlomain or crlndcmnalion. the

I'cnlnt shlll havc no clainr lo anv potlion ol'any auard f'nr damagcs. I louever:

e. lf onl1,a portion of the Premises is condcmncd. this Lease shall tenninale a-r to the

ptrrtir)n crrndcnrned and thc Rcnt shall bc rccalculatetl based on any reduction in thc squarc

footage of the lluilding.

b. Ilas a re-sutt of the condcmnation therc is not sufficienl space lcft in thc Prcmiscs

li'rr the Tcnant lo conduct business in substantially the manner in which it was being conducled

imnrcdiatell' prior to the condemnation or the condemnation of parking and Common Area is so

substanrial as tcl render thc Prcmises unsuitable and unfit for thc purposcs ftrr which thcy"r'lcre

rcnre-d. then thc 'l'e nirnt may tcrminate this Lease by giving the t-andlord notice of tcrminalion

u'ithin 30 da1's of the agreement orjudgment of condcmnation.

c. Atthough all condemnation damagcs belong to the t,andlord. the Tenant shall

haye the rigfrt to claim from thc condemning authority any compensation a.s may be separatell'

ag'arded or recoverable by the Tenant in its ou.n right for its trade fixtures or moving cxpenses so

long as an1' award to the 'l'enant. if any. in no way reduces the l.andlord's arvard.

16. Assignment and Subletting:

a. 'lhe Tenant may not assign this Lease or sublet all or an1' portion of the Premiscs

q1thout obtaining the prior u'ritten permission of the Landlord rvhich may be granted or denied in

the l-an<Itord's sole discretion. 'Ihe consent of the Landlord to any assignntcnt or subletting shall

not conslitute a rvaiver ofthe necessity for consent to any subsequent assignmcnt or subletting.

b. Where the fenant is an entity, assignment or sublctting shall include (i) the

transler of a majority of the equity or voting interest of thc'[enant. (ii) thc transfer oiall r:r a

majoriry of thc assets ol'the Tenanl or (iii) any assignment or subletting by opcration of la*'.

c. If this Lease is assigred, or if all or any portion of thc Prcmises is sublct or

occupicd by anyonc other than thc'l'enanl without the conscnt of the l.andlord. thc Lantllord nrur

cogect rent from thc assignec, subtenant. or occupani, and appll' the nct amount colltlctcd to thc

Ilcnr. I lowevcr. no such assignment, subletting. occupancy. or collection shlll he dt-enrcd x

waiver ot-the requiremcnt of consent, or thc acceptancc of thc assigncc-. sublcrtltnt, ()r ()sctlpilrlt its

d e Jc6nr. or a rclcase ol'the'fenant l'rum the lurthcr pcrlbrnrancc bY' thc I'r.'nant ol'thc

c()r (nanls rll' this Lt'asc.

d. Notwithstanding any pemritted assignntcnt or stthleasc, the'l'cniutt shrtll runuin

printarily liablc tbr thc obligatiotrs of this l-easc and shall nrtt bc rc['ascd li'onl pcrli,ntlittg an.r r,l

thc rcrms. covcniurls, and conditions ol'this l,case unlcss thc l.andlord spccilicall)'rclcascs thr.'

'l'cnant in u'riting.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 171 / 260



c ll'anr suhlcssce rrr assigncc is ohligatctl h.v thc Ierranl lo f;r-y rsnt ltr thc len;rnttirr thc trsc rrl'lhc lrrr.nriscs in cxccss rrl':thc ltcnt ilhc ,.1:rccss 
l{enl,,). lhc l.antllorcl .shlll het'ntitlc'd lo rt\civc 5()!o ol'lhc lixccss llcnt.

I' Thc l;tndlortl shall bc cntitlcd to rvithhokl conscnt to a proprscd assigncc ,rstthlcssr'-c (i) rUhosc proposcd use is a Prohibircd tlsc: (iii) whose proposctl uss is rca.sonahlcrpcctcd t(:) rcqllirc ()r usc a clisproportionate amounr ol'vehicular puking or crlher anrcnirics .rscn iccs.ol'thc Shopping ccnrci: (ir') rvhoscJreputarion and characier is nor in kceping with thc
lltild':{t of thc shopping Ccntcr; or (v) who is, in the Landlord's sotc judgmcnr. financiall-vtncapablc of pcrftrrming the obligations undcr this Lcasc.

17. Fixtures, Signs, and Altcrations:

a' 'lhc I enant shall not erccl an)'exlerior sign or any interior u.indo*, or door siuns*'hich ar'- directed to the exterior ol'rhe nu;iaing rvithoui nrs or,t*r;riin. ,rr*.r".."*ri',ii-the l-andlord' All signage which is visihlc from thc cxlerior of the premiscs shall be.uhlecr tlthe sign criteria set forth in thc Shopping center Agreements. Any ofier interior signs shall ar alltinlcs he in good taste and ue maintainei in good operating, neat and clean condition. No roofsigns or cxterior electrical signs which utilize"moringparrs-or nrJiig. oscillating. .r movinsIighu orlariable lighting intcnsities shall be pcrminia. r'urrtrer. allexrerior illuminared sisnsshall dcri'e light from a conccared source (no exposed grobes, *birg,;;;.i 'rs'rrr"qrlu rrsr')

b' The Tenant may. from time to time, make. at its oun cosl and expc.nse. an'rcasonablc nonstructural altenrtion-s or changes in the interior ortn.jpremises. ,,Nonstructural,,
altcrations shall include moving of stud partltions, minor ptumbing and elcctrical *.ork. andmodification and rca*angement of fixturcs. AIt alterations o..ffi", ,rrdl be perfomred in agood and workmanlike T*l.t in compliance with all applicable iou"-r.nrul lau,s. coelc.s.rules and regulations, and subject to reasonabre requircments ttre LLuloro may impose.including but not limited to maintenance by the Tenanr orua.qrul tiulitity una workmcn,scompensation insurance. The Landlord ugr.., to cooperate with the'l'enant for the purpose ol-sccuring necessary permits for any changis, alterations" o. oaairioi, pc.miued unclcr thisparagraph rvithout expense to &e l.andlord.

c' 'lhc I'enant will not alter the extcrior.of fte Premises lincluding store fnrnt lndsignsJ and shall have no right to make any changc, alteration. or aooiilon to the premiscs rvhiclruould impair thc structural soundness or diminish or incrcase *,. rlr. nr-tr,e premiscs. u ithoutthe prior uritlen consent of the Landlord-

d. A, costs of any arterations permittect undcr this paragraph sha, hc poid pr*n)prhb.r'thc Tcnan! so as to prevcnt the filing of any construcrion licns. A"ll oheror,uns rrr chlngcs lhe'l enanl ma.v make in thc prcmiscs shall trc thc J.cnant,s rcsponsitril;t):; nruintuin. rcpair apdilrsure as rcquired by this Lea,x..

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 172 / 260



18.

t. ..\ll altcmtions:rrrd pcnnancnl llrturcs installcd in the I'rcrniscs. incltrilinl. httl rttil
lirrritc.l to. :rll p'rrl't'ons. panclirrlt. carpcling. drapcs or.lhcr rvintkrrv covcrings. rrnd lighr lixrrrrc:;
ttrrrl 1ol inclrrdinq rrroyalrlc lirrnilurc or l'ixturcs npl ilguchsd lp lhc lrremisrs). shall hc consitlcrctl
hr lrs x llurt ()l'thc lluilding and tlrc propcrl)'of thc l-andlord and shall rcnrain upon irnd hc

surrcnrlcrr'd uith thc l)rcrrriscs as a part ol'the Prcmiscs vvithout disturhancc or iniul-.r'at thc cnd

ol'thc I cntl unlcss thc Landlord try notice givcn to the 
-lenant 

no later than I 5 dals prior lo thc
cnd tll'thc lcrnr shall clect to havclhe'l enanl rcmoveall oranyportion of thcalterations. In lhal
crcnt. thc 

'l 
cnant shall pronrptl)'remove. at the l'enanl's cxpcnsc" thc alterations specilicd h1'thc

l.andlord rurd rcturn the Prcmises to thcir condition prior to thc making of the altcrations.
rcrsonable u.car and tear exccplcd.

Default:

a. l'hc Tenanl shall be in dcfault if any one or morc of the lbllowing evenls occur
(cach an "Evcnt of Dcfault");

. ( I ) Any failure by the 'lenant to pay the Rcnt or any orher amouns rcquired
under this Lease rvithin 5 days of the date that the payment is due:

(2) The l'enant vacales or abandons the Premiscs:

(3) The Tenant's rights under this Lcase are translcrred to or assumed h] ant'
other part! except as pcrmitted undcr lhis [.ease:

(4) This Lease or all or anv part of the Premises is taken b1' cxecution or orher
process oflaw directed against the Tenant, or is subjcct to an)' attachment againsl lhc
'l-enant. and the taking or attachmcnt is not discharged or disposed of within l-i da)'s afier
the levy:

(5) 'fhe'l'enant files a petition in bankruptcy. insolvency, reorganization or
other similar arrangemenl under federal or slate law. or is dissolvcd or makes an
assignmenl for the benefit of crcditors;

(6) Involuntary proccedings under any bankruptcy lau or insolvenc)- ac1 or lor
lhe dissolution of the'l'enant shall be instituted against the Tenant. or a rcceir"cr or trusrcc
shall be appointed ofall or substantially all ofthe propefly olthe Tcnant. and rhc
proceeding is nol disnrisscd or vacated u,i$in 60 davs after thc institulion or
appointment:

(7 , The l cnant. or any partners of thc l'cnant if thc 
.l'cnant 

is a prtncrship.
gencralh' fails to pay its dcbts as they bccomc due:

(ll) 'l he Ienant lails ttl take ptlsscssion olthc l)rcnriscs on tlre l)clir.cn. l)arc:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 173 / 260



, .^ . - l.-'l -, [ht' I'cnanl lails to pcrfumt an!'othcr obligations of lhc I cnanl untJer rhiiI crsc' llnd tht' ntrnpcrlornlance continues lirr l5 da_vs alic.r rvriltcn noticc ot"thcn()npcrli)mlane'e is tivcn h1 thc l.andlord lo thc t"nont- rlnrriclcd. h,rvcrcr. il'the Icn:rnrcannol tcastxabh'conrpll rvithin l5 da1's. thcn thc'rcnant's nonpcrlirrmancc shall hc
cxcuscd iithc 'l'enant. 

in good tbith. shall conrmence perlormancc w.ithin l-5 davs and
di ligentll, proceeds to complerion

b lipon an Evcnl 0f l)cfault. thc Landlord shall havc all lcgal rcmedics availahlc ltrthe l-andlord including. but not linrircd to. ttre foltowing rcmedies:

( I ) Ib give the 'l enant nrinen nolice ol'intention to terminate rhis l-ease {a"Tenr:ination Notice") cithcr immediatery or ut u rot". ari" 
", f-riacd for in the'l'crntinalion 

Notice (the "l'ermination Date"). The l.ease shall then terminatc. and the'l'c-nant's right to possession of rhe Premises shall cease. as of the 'rermination 
Date.Provided' howerer. the Tenant shalt not be relieved ot-the renant,s ohligarions rvhichaccrued prior to the Tcrmination l)ate.

(2) without noticc. and withour terminating this l-easc. to recnrer and takcposscssion of all or any portion of the Premises, and 
",ip"r 

ir, r"nant and those claimingthrough or under the J enanl and remove rh_eir propcrty;;;;;;r.Jrdice to any remcdieslor unpaid Rent or othcr obligations of the-r'enant under this [.ease,

c' If fie Landrord erects 10 reelter the premises pursuant to subparagraph b.(2)above' or should thc Landlord take possession pursuant to legar proceedings or pursuant k) an\.notice provided for by law, the Landlord may: 
' --' -- '-o-' t"vLvlv'l

( r ) From time to time, without rerminating this Leasc. rctet a1 0r an1. parr .rthe premises upon rerms as derermined try rhe t.androicr i, i;;i; discrcrion. and rheI"andlord may coilecl and receive the reris. Thc rcrm ,r*,. ,"t"tiing ma1 bc grcaler orless than the remainder of thc'l'erm and the l-andlord ,uy in.iuJ. concessions ol freerent and alteration and repair of the Premises. The Landlord ,fruf f in no rvat, bercsponsibrc or riabre for any fairure ro rcrer the premises. 
"; 

i;;; ;;rrJin".n1"", ,"n,duc upon the reretting, No notice. reentry or taking posscssion oiih. pr",nires 
b1. rhcLandlord shall be construed as an election on the LandloJJn* tn t".*inrt.-. this Lr.n-scunrcss a Terminarion Nolice is given to thc l.cnant. r-nc mnitoJrcscn.cs rhe rightlbll<lu'ing any rccnrry and./or reretting to givc ,,'r"-.,inoti.-r; *;;;..

(2) collcct front the l.enant the Rent lnd any othcr amounls true untrcr thisI-ea* which would have heen pay,ablc il.the, rcposse.rriim huJ n,u ..,".u.r.,f. lcss unr. nerprocceds of a rererting. bur aficr rrctiucring ail ot'rhc Lon,1;;;';,*p.r.J;;;;;;;';-; 
,,.,

c,nnccli,n with the reletling. including, hut ,rur linritcd lo, iln),u,r,,,rnr.. rhcrr .*ctl h' thc
.lcnanl 

under this Lcasc, allrcp.rssessit,n c,srs. hrok.'r.;*.::.,;;;;-ri,)*s...(!rrc,\ ri.cs arrJ

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 174 / 260



lcglrl cr,Pcnscs. altcrrrtiorr lnel repair costs. and cxpcnscs ol prcparation lor the rcletlinr: lrr

rrti,lititrrr. iln\ rcnl ctrnccssions sill he apprlrlionctl ovcr thc tcrnt ttl'lhc nc$ lcast' lhc

Icnlurt slrlll pl1'lrll nnrr'runts rJue'to thc l.ancllrlrtl otl thc llcnt Pa)'ment dalcs proviclcd lirr

in this Lcasc.

d. ..\ctiuns l'or the recover.V of thc anlounts due and orving b1' the I enant ma1' bc

hrourrht lrv thc Liurdlord. lionr tinrc to timc. al the Lantllords'clection. 'l'he Landlord shall nol hc

rcquirc'il t() \\'ait untit thc lixpiration Dafc to bring an action. Ir.ach right and remcdy providctl iirr

in this l.casc shall bt cunrulativc and shall bc in adrtition lo c\iery other lcgal right or remc<ly nou

rrr littcr cxisting. l'hc l.andlorl's excrcisc of an1'onc or more of the rights or remcdics prol'idcd

lirr in this l.easc or b1' lau shall not prcclude thc simultancous or latcr exercisu b1'fic l-andlord

trf anv or all to the l,andlord's othcr rights or remedies.

c. the Landlord shalt have a licn and security intercst for the Rcnt and any'other

amounts ou'ing under this Lease on all fixtures and personal property of the 'l'enant locatcd on

the Prenrises. 1'his proprt-v shall not be removed without the consent of the Landlord except in

thc ordinaq. coursc of business. Upon the occurrencc of an F.vent olDcfault. thc l,andlord may-

in addition to any other remedies provided for in this Lease. (i) enter the Premiscs and take

possession of thc 'fcnant's fixtures and pcrsonal propert)' without liabilit"v- lbr trespass or

ionlcrsion. and sell lhc same with or without notice at public or private salc. or (ii) forcclose the

lien aruI securitl intercst in thc manncr provided for lbreclosure of securitl intercsts under thc

Nebraska t;niform Commercial Code. The proceeds of the sale less any and all expcnses incurred

in connection u.ith the taliing ofpossession and salc ofthc proptrty, shall be crcditcd against an1'

amounts owetl by the'l'enant to the Landlord. Any surplus shall be paid to the'l'enant. and the
'l'enanr agrees to pay any deficiency. This Lcase shall be considered as a security agreement and

upttn demand by the Landlord. the fenant agrees to execute and deliver to the l.andlord tinancing

sr.ltcmcn1.s and othcr documcnts as may be reguired to perfect thc landlord's securily interesl.

Nothin_q in this subparagraph shall prevent the Tenant lrom purchase monc) linancing the
-l'cnant's rcmovablc trade fixlurcs. inventory and equipment.

f. In the event that thc Tenant alleges a default on the part ofthe Landlord. thc

I enanr shall give notice to the l.andlord. and the Landlord shall have a reasonable' opportunity' to

cu.e rhe default. In no event will the Landlord bc rcsponsiblc for any consequential damages

incurred b;- the 1'enant including, but not limitcd to. lost prolits or intcmrption of busincss as a

rr;sult ol-an1'allegcd dcfault by the Landlord-

t 9. Notices:

An1, nglice which may be requircd to be givcn untler this l.casc shall bc in *rilirrs iurd

deliyered in p:rson or scnl by registcred or certil'ied mail. postagc prcpaid. or dclitcrcd hr a

narir.rnal orcrnighl dclivcry service. to the adtlrcsscs sct out at thc heginning oithis l.L'ltsc. ()r ut

atrt-rtlrcr addrcss as dcsignatcd by rvritte n nolicc ttl thc othcr prrt). All noliccs shall hc consi.lcrc.l

J

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 175 / 260



ils scl.\cJ uhcn clc'lirctcd pt'rsonall-r'. or 5 tj:ns lhllorlin{ ilcposit in thc ti..s. nr;ril. rrr l6d rl;r.. ;rtrcr
.Jr,'lir cn t() iut ()\ cnlight ,.j,..lir cn. sc,n icc.

20. Iliscelhncous lrrovisions:

[ach partl shall he responsiblc lbr any amounts orved to anr brokcr ()r pcrs(]n
clirinrinu through the patl)'. anrl shall indcmnili'and irold rhe other pan' hamrless lirr any such
am(!unts.

b' ()n or before the 30th day follou'ing cach calcndar lear during rhc '['cmr. rhc'l'cnanl 
shall dcliver to thc l-andlord. an annual llnincial stalemcn;summarizing rhc lenant,s

business at tho Prcmises. lhc financial slatement shall includc copies of rhe'[-cnant,s salcs rax
rcports liled rvith thc Nebraska l)epartment of Rsvenue for the applicablc pcrird.

c' Whcrevc'r therc is provided in this Lca-sc a rime limitation lor pe'rformancc. h-r the
l.'andlord of an1' ohligation. thc timc shall be cxtcndcd to the extenr that dcla1. in cornpliancc rr itlrthc lirlitation is duc to any othcr factor beyond the rcasonable conlrol olthc l.ancll.rcl. ln no
cr r"nt shall the l-andlord be liablc to thc Tcnant for any' indircct n, .'nnr"qr"nrial rJamagc{s t.

d' No lailurc by the Landlord to insist upon thc strict pcrformance .f anr, pr()\.isionol'this I'ease' or to cxerciss any right or remetly upon a delault byihc I'cnanr. antJ no acccplancc0f full or partial rcnl during the continuance ofa default. shall constitute a *,ai'er olanrpro'ision or default- 'l'he noncompliancc with a provision of rhis Leasc ,i,iil.,.,.b;;,,nria"r*a ,.$'aive'd unless in uriting signed by the Landlord. Any provisions of this l-casc uhich rcquircperformance alier rhe lixpiration Date shail sun i'c tie llxpirario, D;i;.

c' J'his Lease may be cxecuted in one or nrore counterparts. each of*hich nrar. heconsidered a-s an original

I' lf any provision of this Lease is detcrmineel to bc invalid. the renraindc.r .l-rhisl-sa-sc shall continuc in cffr..ct.

g' 'I'his 
Lezse is binding upon and inures to rhc benelit ot'the panir.s imtl rhr.irrespcctivc succcssors and permitter, assig,s. pnrvidetl. ,n ,rrignn,.ni ornrr n, iln\. p{)rli()n .r.rrrisI.easc shall rclievc any party of irs ohrigations undcr this r-ea.sJ.

h -l-lris 
l.casc slrall he govcmcci hv thc larr.s ol.N.hnrskl.

i. I his Leasc ctxrtains thc cnlirc arrccrrenl trt.thc Jranics. on(l nr.t_\ bc urr1crr.lc,l orrlrrrr rrritirrr signctl h1 all p:rrlius. - r

l
Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 176 / 260



I lnrllorrl:

l'.rr tltiltt \t'rrllt I I (

'l'r.nanl:

I lr-'it,,r's. l.l {

;i, .- . , i - .-.,, r/1,. llt. , 'r 
r. -( (- ( 4: )

\i.rrL l \rrr:tlr. \lerrrl*-r \l,rrratrr I-lcclor \lanriqurl
\,'ir. llcniher

t.-, ,l-r,, _'./,r.".
. i.rl:. I ):rte,i : '',- _,, '- - t

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 177 / 260



HECTOR,S LLC
DBA El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant & Cantina

BUISNESS PLAN
Hector's LLC DBA El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant & Cantina was formed in 2022 as part

of a family vision. A vision to bring Mexican inspired cuisine and alcoholic concoctions to the

panhandle. The outlined business hours will be Mon-Thurs 1 1 :00 am-10:00 pm, Fri- Sat 1 1 :00

am-11:00 pm and Sunday 11:00 am-8:30 pm. Hector Manriquez, owner and manager of

Hector's LLC has been in the food and beverage industry for years; working in various of his

family's restaurants both in Nebraska and Kansas. We are hopeful to have our doors open by

the end of February 2023.|n order to make sure the restaurant is always compliant and to avoid

ANY selling of alcohol to minors these are a few of the many precautions taken:

ALL servers we will be TIPS certified

El Rancho Viejo will have an EXPERIENCED bartender. Not only will helshe know how

to handle mixing drinks but will also be enforcing all Nebraska Liquor Laws

Management will self-conduct tests on servers to ensure the illegal consumption of

alcohol doesn't occur on premises

Please free to follow-up with any questions or cCIncerns.

-Hector Manriquez

a

a

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 178 / 260



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 

 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2022) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 179 / 260



1 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

Date: 03/13/2023 

Re: Application for a Class I Liquor License Number I - 125499, Hector’s, LLC, dba: El Rancho 

Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to adequately provide the service proposed within the 
city where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted a background check on Hector Manriquez to determine his fitness to hold a liquor 
license. Hector reported not having any criminal convictions. I did not find any. I found no 
information that would disqualify Hector from having a liquor license.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicant is fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, March 8, 2023, Hector Manriquez appeared before the Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board to discuss his application. Hector explained that he had been involved in the 
restaurant business for ten years, four in restaurant management and two years dealing with 
alcohol at a restaurant. Hector explained that his family currently owns restaurants in Kansas, 
Nebraska, and Michigan. Hector told the board that he requires his employees to check the 
identification of all alcohol customers who appear to be 30 years of age and under. Hector said he 
has an identification reader and a scanner to aid employees in determining a customer’s age. 
Hector said that if an employee did sell alcohol to a minor, they would be counseled and terminated 
if there was a second offense.   

The applicant appears able and willing to conform to language within the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Act. 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 180 / 260



⚫ Page 2 

 

all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Hector told the board that the alcohol would be stored in a locked room where he had the only key. 
Hector said he would be responsible for the inventory and ordering all the alcohol. Hector said 
there would be seven employees and required them to attend training. Hector has attended the 
TIPS training. 

After hearing Hector’s plan and answering several questions, the board voted unanimously to send 
a positive recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Commission.  

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business will be open seven days a week, Monday thru Thursday, 11:00 am to 10:00 pm, 
Friday thru Saturday, 11:00 am to 11:00 pm, and Sunday, 11:00 pm to 8:30 pm. El Rancho Viejo 
Mexican Restaurant is in a location that has been a restaurant with a liquor license for many years.  

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicant regarding the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 23 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE. It will be a restaurant that will attract 
customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not 
anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privileges within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

Other similar businesses in the area with liquor licenses allow for on and offsite sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow and pedestrian traffic are not of concern now. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 18,559 calls for service, not including traffic citations, during 2022. The number of 
liquor licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 
continues to be a priority to the Police Department, and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 181 / 260



⚫ Page 3 

 

minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing, training, and close supervision of patrons are essential. Cooperation with the 
Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems with 
violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 182 / 260



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: March 20, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

Re: Hector’s LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  
Total Class A Licenses  1  
 

Class B Licenses 
Retail  
Family Dollar Store #27573 1412 East Overland 
  
Total Class B Licenses  1  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 183 / 260



 Page 2 

 
 

Class C Licenses 
Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27th Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27th Street Wings and 
Burgers (Catering) 

2621 5th Avenue 

Power House on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Power House Social 1721 Broadway 
 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 
Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27th Street 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Grass Retail, LLC  d/b/a Shortstop 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Essential Fuel  822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
  
Liquor Stores  
Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 184 / 260



 Page 3 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 
Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1st Ave. 
  
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 
Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 185 / 260



 Page 4 

  
TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          1  
Class C                                        14  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   48 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 186 / 260



⚫ Page 1 

Memo      EXHIBIT V 

Date: February 13, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer 

Re: Class “I” Liquor License Application 

  El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant  
  23 W. 27th St. 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant have applied for a replacement license in the 
name of Hector’s LLC. 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 23 W. 27th St. is situated in a C-2 (Neighborhood Commercial) zoning district 
where restaurants, bars, and taverns are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. All surrounding properties are zoned C-2 
(Neighborhood Commercial).  

(2)  The off-street parking requirements are 1 space for every 3 seats for restaurants and bars.  The 
occupancy load is 148 people. The occupancy will need access to at least 50 off street parking 
spaces as required by ordinance.  The property appears to meet this standard. This requirement is 
found in 25-5-1 (18) of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.   

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the C-2 zone.  

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property. 

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,282. 

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 187 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 188 / 260



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

Regular Meeting 

March 8, 2023 – 2:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Wednesday, March 8, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff. 

A notice of the meeting had been published on March 3, 2023 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published 

and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the 

meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 

attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the 

committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required. A similar 

notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each committee member. 

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present: Andrea Margheim, Vice-Chairman, Kevin 

Spencer, Police Chief/City Manager; Kim Wright, City Clerk; Libby Stobel, City Attorney, and 

Matt Huck, Scottsbluff Public Schools. Absent: Russ Knight, Chairman and Kelli Larson, 

Panhandle Prevention Coalition. 

 

2. Open Meeting Act – Vice-Chairman Margheim welcomed everyone in attendance and informed 

those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall for 

the public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order - The meeting was called to order and Wright recorded the proceedings. 

 

4. Changes or additions to the agenda – None. 

 

5. Approve the February 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes – Motion by Spencer, second by Huck to 

approve the February 1, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes, motion passed unanimously. 

 

6. New Application. 

 
 

a. Mr. Hector Manriquez, owner and liquor license manager applicant was present to 

answer questions regarding the Class I Liquor License Application for Hectors, LLC 

d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant, 23 W. 27th St., Scottsbluff. Mr. Manriquez 

explained his plan is to provide a safe place for the legal sale of alcohol. He added he 

has four years in management experience as he has worked in family restaurants in both 

Scottsbluff and Lexington. 

Police Chief Spencer asked who would be ordering and controlling the inventory for the 

business. Mr. Manriquez stated it would be him solely. He also added that all 

overstock will be kept in a locked room and he would be the only person to have a key, 

adding, there are seven employees working at the restaurant and all are TIPS certified. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 189 / 260



Mr. Manriquez was asked what measures they have in place to prevent underage 

drinking. He stated they check ID’s on people who look under 30 years of age and they 

also have an ID scanner in front of the register. When asked what would happen to an 

employee who sold to a minor, Mr. Manriquez answered they would be written up and 

then terminated if it happened again. 

Police Chief Spencer moved, seconded by Committee Member Huck to send a positive 

recommendation to Council regarding the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission Class I 

Liquor License for Hector’s, LLC d/b/a El Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

 

 

b. Ms. Jennifer Heinold, liquor license manager applicant and Mr. Alejandro Martinez, 

restaurant manager were present to answer questions regarding the Class C liquor license 

application for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff. 

Ms. Heinold explained she has experience in the alcohol industry as her prior job was 

General Manager of the Holiday Inn for 15 years. She went on to state they will be 

selling 6-8 brands of beer, margaritas and a few mixed drinks and the alcohol will be 

ordered at the counter, but delivered to the table. 

She added they have 13 employees, but only five have taken the TIPS training as they 

are the ones who take orders and can sell the alcohol. When asked what would happen 

to an employee that sold to a minor, Ms. Heinold answered they would be terminated. 

As far as measures in process to check ID’s, Ms. Heinold stated they will check all ID’S 

using a three-step process as follows; 1) Check the date; 2) Put the date in Square; 3) 

Scan the ID (will turn red if underage). 

Ms. Heinold was asked who would do the ordering and check the inventory. She stated 

she would be the only one to do that, adding all overstock will be kept in a locked 

storage room in front of the restaurant and she would have the only key. 

Legal Counsel Stobel made a motion to send a positive recommendation to Council 

regarding the Class C liquor license for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro. The 

motion was seconded by Police Chief Spencer and passed unanimously. 

 

8. The meeting adjourned at 2:22 p.m. with a motion by Huck and second by Spencer. 

Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 

Andrea Margheim, Vice-Chairman 
 

 

 

Kim Wright, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 190 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding the Class I Liquor License for Hectors, LLC d/b/a El 
Rancho Viejo Mexican Restaurant and naming Hector Manriquez 
as Liquor License Manager.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 191 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to 
receive information regarding a Class C Liquor License for Frank 
Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Ave. I, Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 192 / 260



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  March 20, 2023 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class C Liquor License application from Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro 2601 Avenue I, 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361. 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 
PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 
SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  
 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Avenue I, 
Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2022 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 
NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Jennifer S. Heinold 
2929 8th Avenue 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 
APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
  
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 193 / 260



F
APPLICATION FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 

CHECKLIST RETAIL  EXHIBIT 1
.----------. 

. 

NEBRASKA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION 
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH 
PO BOX95046 
LINCOLN, NE 68509-5046 
PHONE: (402) 471-2571 
FAX: (402) 471-2814 
EMAIL: lcc.frontdesk@nebraska.gov 
WEBSITE: www.lcc.nebraska.gov 

/ REPLACING ------

Hot List Yes 

License 

Class: _..._C.,,_/_ 

TOP Yes!@ 

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 

, 
:-

Initial: Kr 

See directions on the next page. Provide all the items requested. Failure to provide any item will cause this 
application to be returned or placed on hold. All documents must be legible. Any false statement or omission 
may result in the denial, suspension, cancellation or revocation of your license. If your operation depends on 
receiving a liquor license, the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission cautions you that if you purchase, remodel, 
start construction, spend or commit money that you do so at your own risk. Prior to submitting your application 
review the application carefully to ensure that all sections are complete, and that any omissions or errors have not 
been made. You may want to check with the city/village or county clerk, where you are making application, to 
see if any additional requirements must be met before submitting application to the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Commission. 

APPLICANT NAME Frank Eats, LLC 

TRADE (DBA) NAME_T_a_c_o_D_e_O_ r_o _________________ _ 

PREVIOUS TRADE (DBA) NAME _____________________ _ 

CONTACT NAME AND PHONE NUMBER Jennifer Heinold 308-631-9990 

co NT ACT EMAIL ADDRESS jen n ifer(@tacodeoroscottsbl uff. com 
� \--\X l-\-�02...'1 

C,.T& 

Office use only 

PAYMENTTYPE J..l1,t/!)a :RuJM 
AMOUNT $ 4:(D RCPT ' 

RECEIVED: fill l d ?
-----

2300001858 
DA TE DEPOSITED FORM 100 

....._ ______ -_ -_ -_-_ -_ -_-_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_-_ -_......_ ______________ ___. REV 12/7/2022 
PAGE 1 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 194 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 195 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 196 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 197 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 198 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 199 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 200 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 201 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 202 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 203 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 204 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 205 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 206 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 207 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 208 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 209 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 210 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 211 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 212 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 213 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 214 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 215 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 216 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 217 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 218 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 219 / 260



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 

 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2022) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 220 / 260



1 

 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, City Manager/Chief of Police 

Date: 03/13/2023 

Re: Application for a Class C Liquor License Number C - 125552, Frank Eats, LLC, dba: Taco De 

Oro, 2601 Avenue I, Scottsbluff, Nebraska 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to adequately provide the service proposed within the 
city where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted a background check on Bryan Frank, and Holly Frank, owners of Taco De Oro, and 
Jennifer Heinold, the Manager, to determine their fitness to hold a liquor license. Bryan and Holly 
Frank reported not having any criminal convictions. I did not find any. Jennifer Heinold reported a 
Minor in Possession in 1999 in Scottsbluff, NE, and an Under the Influence of Marijuana in 2006 in 
Gering, NE. I was unable to locate any information regarding the convictions Jennifer reported. I 
found no information that would disqualify the applicants from having a liquor license.  

After consideration, I have concluded that the applicants are fit to hold a liquor license. 

(B) The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

On Wednesday, March 8, 2023, Jennifer Heinold appeared before the Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board to discuss the application. Jennifer explained that she was previously the 
Holiday Inn Express liquor license manager for 15 years. Jennifer explained that the business 
would have a three-step process that starts with every alcohol customer having to show 
identification. Jennifer said that the cashier would have to manually input the customer’s date of 
birth and scan the identification to ensure its validity. Jennifer added that an employee of the 
restaurant would deliver the alcohol to the table.  Jennifer told the board that any employee selling 
alcohol to a minor would be terminated. 

The applicant appears able and willing to conform to language within the Nebraska Liquor Control 
Act. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 221 / 260



⚫ Page 2 

 

(C) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Jennifer told the board that the alcohol would be stored in a locked room. Jennifer said she would 
be responsible for the inventory and ordering of the alcohol. Jennifer said there would be 13 
employees, five working in the front. Jennifer said that all five front-end employees would receive 
TIPS training. Jennifer further explained that the store had just installed new surveillance cameras.  

After hearing Jennifer’s plan and answering several questions, the board voted unanimously to 
send a positive recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Commission.  

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(D) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

The business will be open six days a week, Tuesday thru Saturday, 7:00 am to 8:00 pm and 
Sunday, 2:00 pm to 8:00 pm. Taco De Oro is in a location that has been a restaurant with a liquor 
license for many years.  

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicant regarding the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(E) The existence of a citizen’s protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(F) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is located at 2601 Ave I, Scottsbluff, NE. It will be a restaurant that will attract 
customers when opened. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would not 
anticipate any issues with its location. 

(G) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privileges within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

Other similar businesses in the area with liquor licenses allow for on and offsite sales.  

(H) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although no recent traffic studies have been completed regarding motor vehicle traffic in the 
general area, the traffic flow and pedestrian traffic are not of concern now. 

(I) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers in the department and handled 
approximately 18,559 calls for service, not including traffic citations, during 2022. The number of 
liquor licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Police Department, regardless of the class, 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 222 / 260



⚫ Page 3 

 

continues to be a priority to the Police Department, and even routine monitoring of their business 
practices is difficult. Compliance checks remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to 
minors. The Nebraska State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad 
jurisdiction generally precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(J) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

Adequate staffing, training, and close supervision of patrons are essential. Cooperation with the 
Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems with 
violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 223 / 260



⚫ Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: March 20, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Kevin Spencer, City Manager 

Re: Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a Taco De Oro, 2601 Avenue I, Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 
Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  
Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  
Total Class A Licenses  1  
 

Class B Licenses 
Retail  
Family Dollar Store #27573 1412 East Overland 
  
Total Class B Licenses  1  

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 224 / 260



 Page 2 

 
 

Class C Licenses 
Restaurants  
El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21st Avenue 
Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
27th Street Bro’s, LLC d/b/a Brothers 27th Street Wings and 
Burgers (Catering) 

2621 5th Avenue 

Power House on Broadway, LLC d/b/a Power House Social 1721 Broadway 
 
Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 
Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18th Street 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
RSK Frontside, LLC dba Frontside 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20th St.- Suite B 
  
Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  
 
Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27th Street 
 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1st Avenue 
  
Bowling Alleys  
  
 
TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 
Grocery Stores  
Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 
Convenience Stores  
East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27th Street 
Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27th Street 
Grass Retail, LLC  d/b/a Shortstop 2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20th Street 
Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36th St.,  
Walgreens 205 West 27th Street 
Essential Fuel  822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 
  
Liquor Stores  
Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 225 / 260



 Page 3 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 
Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 
TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 
CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  
Rosita’s (Catering) 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36th St. 
Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20th Street 
San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27th St. 
Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
Taco Town 1007 West 27th St. 
Prime Cut 305 West 27th St. 
Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1818 1st Ave. 
  
  
Hotel/Motel  
Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 
  
              
                               
TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     12    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 
 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  
TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 
 

Class W Licenses 
Wholesale  
High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  
TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            
                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 226 / 260



 Page 4 

  
TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          1  
Class C                                        14  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          12  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   48 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 227 / 260



⚫ Page 1 

Memo      EXHIBIT V 

Date: February 28, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Kevin Spencer 

Re: Class “C” Liquor License Application 

  Taco De Oro  
  2601 Ave I 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owners of Taco De Oro have applied for a new license in the name of Frank Eats, LLC. 

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 2601 Ave. I is situated in a C-3 (Heavy Commercial) zoning district where 
restaurants, bars, and taverns are allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances. The neighboring property to the north is 
zoned C-2 (Neighborhood Commercial). The neighboring property to the east is zone R-1a (Single 
Family). The property to the south, across W. 26th St., is zoned C-3 (Heavy Commercial). The 
property to the west, across Avenue I, is zoned M-1 (Light Manufacturing and Industrial). 

(2)  The off-street parking requirements are 1 space for every 3 seats for restaurants and bars.  The 
occupancy load is 112 people. The occupancy will need access to at least 38 off street parking 
spaces as required by ordinance. This requirement is found in 25-5-1 (18) of the City’s Municipal 
Code of Ordinances.   

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the C-3 zone.  

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property. 

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 14,282. 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 228 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.4

Council to discuss and consider action on making a 
recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding the Class C Liquor License for Frank Eats, LLC d/b/a 
Taco De Oro and naming Jennifer Heinold as Liquor License 
Manager.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 229 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to discuss and consider action on a Resolution for the 
purpose of committing LB840 funds as a match for the Nebraska 
Department of Economic Development Regional Workforce 
Housing Grant.

Staff Contact: Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 230 / 260



Resolution No 23-______ 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska (“Scottsbluff”) operates its Economic 

Development Program (the “Program”) through the use of its Economic Development Program 

Funds (the “Funds”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Program is able—under its Economic Development Plan (the “Plan”) and 

the Nebraska Local Option Municipal Economic Devolvement Act (NEB. REV. STAT. § 18-2701 

et. seq.)—to provide assistance from the Funds in the form of grants to businesses that derive 

their principal source of income from the construction or rehabilitation for sale or lease of 

housing as part of a workforce housing plan; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Plan includes a workforce housing plan, and the Rural Workforce 

Housing Fund (RWHF) with the Nebraska Department of Economic Development is accepting 

applications for a match-grant to eligible non-profit organizations for rural workforce housing 

projects; and 

 

 WHEREAS, projects eligible under the RWHF program may likewise qualify for 

assistance under the Program, and Twin Cities Development, Inc. (“TCD”) is an eligible non-

profit organization interested in submitting a two-to-one match-grant application to the RWHF 

program; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the RWHF program requires a two-to-one match of funds from the applicant 

or from the surrounding communities of the applicant, and TCD has submitted an application 

under the Program for Scottsbluff to provide matching funds from Funds of the Program for 

TCD’s RWHF program application; and 

 

 WHEREAS, TCD’s application for assistance under the Program has been reviewed and 

recommended for approval by the Program’s Application Review Committee (the “Committee”) 

in an amount of $200,000, subject to (1) such Funds being spent directly on contractors or 

businesses that derive their principal source of income from the construction or rehabilitation for 

sale or lease of housing; (2) such funds being expended for housing projects located in the 

municipal limits of Scottsbluff; (3) such funds being repaid to the City if the Nebraska 

Department of Economic Development recaptures any matching funds of the RWHF due to non-

use; (4) TCD developing a long-term plan acceptable to Scottsbluff for TCD’s RWHF program, 

including the continued use of revolving funds from the Funds supplied by Scottsbluff; and (5) 

an economic development assistance agreement between Scottsbluff and TCD, satisfactory to 

Scottsbluff, being executed to that effect. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and the City Council of the City 

of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, that the following is committed: 

 

 1. Scottsbluff commits and earmarks up to $200,000 from the Funds to TCD as a 

local match to the match-grant requirements of TCD’s anticipated second application to the 

RWHF program, subject to the following: 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 231 / 260



 A. The commitment of $200,000 is conditional upon (1) such Funds being 

spent directly on contractors or businesses that derive their principal source of income 

from the construction or rehabilitation for sale or lease of housing; (2) such funds being 

expended for housing projects located in the municipal limits of Scottsbluff; (3) such 

funds being repaid to the City if the Nebraska Department of Economic Development 

recaptures any matching funds of the RWHF due to non-use; (4) TCD developing a long-

term plan acceptable to Scottsbluff for TCD’s RWHF program, including the continued 

use of revolving funds from the Funds supplied by Scottsbluff; and (5) an economic 

development assistance agreement between Scottsbluff and TCD, satisfactory to 

Scottsbluff, being executed to that effect; provided, however, that Scottsbluff’s 

commitment of the Funds may be reduced proportionally to the amount awarded by the 

Nebraska Department of Economic Development under the RWHF program. 

 

 B. The commitment of Funds shall expire if (i) TCD declines to submit the 

RWHF program application in March 2023, or (ii) TCD’s RWHF program application 

submitted in March 2023 is not funded by the Nebraska Department of Economic 

Development. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this ______ day of March, 2023. 

 

 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

                          Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 (Seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 232 / 260



CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION REVIEW COMMITTEE 

March 10, 2023 

 

A meeting of the Economic Development Application Review Committee was advertised 

for March 10, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, Nebraska.  A quorum 

of the Committee was available. 

 

Present at the meeting were Committee members Nate Merrigan, Dave Schaff, Marla 

Marx, and Jim Trumbull.  Also present were Adam Hoesing, Deputy City Attorney, Sharaya Toof, 

Economic Development Director for the City, Zach Glaubius, Planning Administrator for the City, 

Kevin Spencer, City Manager, and Elizabeth Loutzenhiser, City Treasurer.  Chairman Nate 

Merrigan presided over the meeting. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00. Roll call was completed. Committee Member 

Merrigan pointed out the Open Meetings Act poster on the west wall of the meeting room.  

 

There were no changes to the agenda.  

 

There were no citizens with business other than what was on the agenda.  

 

The next order of business was the approval of the minutes for the November 8, 2023 

meeting. It was moved by Committee member Marx and seconded by Committee member Schaff 

to approve the minutes. Voting yes:  Merrigan, Schaff, Marx, and Trumbull  Voting no:  none. 

 

The next order of business was to discuss and consider an economic development 

application from Twin Cities Development Association, Inc. for rural workforce housing matching 

funds.  Present on behalf of the applicant was Jordan Diedrich, Executive Director.  The applicant 

had previously received $350,000 from the City’s program for a previous rural workforce housing 

match fund.  The applicant presented the projects development in the City with that funding, 

including approximately $1,400,000 of state and local funds contributed to housing rehabilitation 

or construction projects in the City.  The applicant seeks to make another application to the rural 

workforce housing fund for $200,000, on a two-to-one state-to-local match ratio and to manage 

the additional funding (if approved) in accordance with the rural workforce housing fund 

guidelines and the applicant’s investment plan for the rural workforce housing fund, which was 

included in the application materials. 

 

Members of the committee discussed the recent projects and status of the current fund with 

the applicant.  Members of the committee also discussed the lack of any definitive goal or 

termination point for the rural workforce housing fund.  The applicant presented that the 

investment plan is intended to be perpetual, with reuse of the funds be to used perpetually if 

possible.  Members of the committee then discussed some concern regarding the ability of the 

applicant to amend its investment plan upon state approval, or without state approval if the time-

frame of the rural workforce housing grant had passed.  The committee members felt that the funds 

contributed (even if reuse status) should continue to be used for the intended purpose of the 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 233 / 260



application, which was for housing rehabilitation or construction projects of local contractors in 

the City 

 

After discussion with the applicant and deputy city council, it was moved by committee 

member Trumbull and seconded by committee member Marx as follows: 

 

Recommend to Council local match funding from the program for the applicant’s second 

rural workforce housing application in an amount of $200,000, subject to an agreement being 

reached that is acceptable to the City along the same or similar terms of the current agreement for 

the $350,000 matching funds, subject to the applicant further defining the long-term goals and 

intent of the rural workforce housing fund investment plan to ensure compliance with the City’s 

intended use of the funds, including if necessary a five-year term or return of the local funding 

unless extended, and subject to return of the funding if a recapture of the rural workforce housing 

funds occurs from the State of Nebraska. 

 

There were no other items of business and the meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.  

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Sharaya Toof, Economic Development Director 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 234 / 260



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, March 20, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on releasing the CDBG 
Reuse Grant for the Lincoln Hotel Project, conditional on the 
Department of Economic Development’s consent. 

Staff Contact: Kevin Spencer, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 235 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 236 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 237 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 238 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 239 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 240 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 241 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 242 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 243 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 244 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 245 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 246 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 247 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 248 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 249 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 250 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 251 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 252 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 253 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 254 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 255 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 256 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 257 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 258 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 259 / 260



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 3/20/2023 Page 260 / 260


